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L INTRODUCTION
1. TheMessage from the Chairman
Dear Valued Shurcholders,

Established under the auspices of the Vietnam Posts and Telecommunications Group, PTI has,
over 27 years of developmient, built an extenaive nationwide customer service network.
Following three wears of shercholder restructuring and the revitalization of corpoile
governance culture, FT1 has stesdily sligned its business prachices with insurance tndustry
stundards and retained its leading position as the mos) reputable provider of motor insurance
and personal msurance selutions in the market.

I tenms of financial strength, PT1 has been rated B+ by AM Best for six consceutive yoars,
The Comnpany continues to elevite its standards in enterprise risk management, underwnting
prectices, and sustanable customer selection,

Asthe insurance indusiry continues to confront challenges from macroeccnomic thnsiions and
shifting customer behavier, FTI has realigned its organizational medel aroend @ customer-
centric value chain and reinforced its data infrastructire to support camprehensive digilal
transformation efforts,

PTI renwins committed o operating as a retul-focused finoncial services prowider, with
proictive investment in proprictary technology serving as the foundation for full-scale digital
transformatien, In 2025, digital vansformation and a digital-first working culone will be
embedded across PT1%s operations, where every business decision will be dhta-driven—
measurmg whal can be measured, and developing metries for that which is yet 1o be quantified.
We have established a modern operational platform o apply best-practice standsrds.
minimizing claims processing costs for mator and personal insurance, while ensering aceuracy.
ransparency, and expedicncy.

In the financml services scelor, human capital is 8 decisive faetor for competitiveness. P11 has
lnid the wroundwork for o professionul working environment where young talents are
cmpowered to grow vapidly, while seasoned professionals are provided opportunities 1o reskull
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and reinvent themselves 1o meet the demands of the digital age. Workforce development and
sucoession plinming are strategic imperatives, comimuously studied and addressed throwgh
tazgeted solutioms—and will remain key priorities for PTL in the coming years.

We fully recogmee the chullenges facing PTI and the broader non-life insurance industey.
meluding internal risk exposures, the need for systemic renewal, and the respongibilities
entrusicd 10 us @s a non-life insurer—a provider of essential social protection for the
commumity, The PTI leadership and staff are deeply aligned with our lone-term vision,
corporate mission, and the values we uphold in our professional journey.

In 20235, under the theme "Steadfast Every Step - Elevating Standards Every Day," PT1 is
committed (o strengthening i transformation capabilities by enhancing the execution standards
ol every individual, cnabling our people to find renewed meaning in their professional role,
while leveraging the collective strength of the arganization to deliver inclusive and protective
sk solutions tos our customers and the community.

We are sincerely grateful 10 our shareholders, partners, colleagues, and esteemed custamers far
your comtinued trust and support. PT1 remains fully commuitied 1w continuous improvement and
service excellence 1 realizing our misston: Comprehensive Insurance Solutions for Every
Home.

Respectfully,

II||II1 Huonz - The Chairwoman of the Board of Direciors



Strategic Development Goals for 2025-20030

Maintain and Enhance Market Position: PTI strives to rentain among the leader group
( Topd) in terms of revenue scale and aims for a larger goal (by 2030, sinving 1o be in the Top
S non-lite imsurance companies with the largest gross premium revenue).

Eflicient and Sustainable Growith: Achieve an average revenue growth rato in double digies
per year from 20235 to 2030, while maintaining a ¢ombined ratio below 95% and a stable retum
on equity {ROE) above 15%..

Diversification of Produets and Distribution Channels: Develop a comprehensive portfolic
of imsurance products serving each customer segment, espectally promoting digialized
products, Combine direct distibution channels {retmf, onling] with traditional partner channels
(hrokers, banks, post offices) o expand customer reach.

Investment and Finanee: Strengthen Mmancial capacity theough capital incregse, mamtainmng
a sale investment structure (deposits, bonds > 9096), Aim 1o upgrade international credit sating
(AMBEST) from B4+ 1o A- within the next five years.

Sustainable Development: Continue implementing ESG  (Envirenmeninl - Social -
Governance] strategies throughout aperations. Particularly focus oo initiatives o minimize
environmental impact and responsibility towards the community, ensuring PT1: long-term,
sustainable development.

Highlights of PTT in 2024

ldenbfying three mandstory poals for any business to achicve sustainable development is the
harmony between growth, efficiency and contrel. in 2024, PTI continued o focus on strong
transtormation, restructuring of corporate governance oumpeeve internal efliciency wnd contral
capacity instead of pushing for rapid growth 1o chase revenoe and market share numbers. This
15 a8 process of “sowing seeds, planting crops™ to create a solid foundation, serving 45 4 strong
laanchpad for 225-2030, ready 1o sewe opportumities while resthiently facing challenges,
prepared for breakthrough and sustaingble growth m the futore,

3.1. Financial Highlighis

In 2024, the non-life insurance market faced many challenges due to the severe impact of

Typhoon Yag, resuling i unexpectedly high compensation burdens, while also expenencing
a widespread crisis of trust i the insuranee markel. However, with comprehensive soluiions,
PTI has turned around its business picture, achieving a post-tax profit of 322 hillian VNI, an
increase of 27 2% compared to the previous vear. Specifically, profit fiom business operations
in 2024 was 391 billion VKD, up 25.5% year-on-year, The specific results are as follows;

+ Management costs: 200 billion VND

Insurance business costs: 3,450 billion VNT2
Total Insurance cormpensation costs: 1,642 billion VN
Cirgss premiym revenug: 4,016 billion VND

- Post-tax profic: 322 hillion VN

+ Comrihaned] fatio: 97 Td%,
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3. Product and Technology Highlights

PT1 aums te master technology, implementing operational digitization to incresse business
capacity and control, reducing operational costs while serving customers more quickly and
conveniently. In 2024, the Corpomtion completed digitizing 100% of the automatic invaice
reading process for motor vehicle insurance claime wsing OCR technology. The numbar of
personncl involved in accounting operations decreased by 52% afier digitization, Additionally,
PT1 has applied information wehnology and implemented Al training for saff w enhance
accuracy and processing speed, anming to provide customers with the best service quality.

Through Open APLsolutions and applications for partners, PT1 has exponded its ecasystem anil
partnerships, integrating with banks, e-walles, and payment intermediories to provide insured
individietls with the simplest experience. Notably, integration with ACB and Moemo for two
products: Private Home and Material Vehicle,

PTI has also intensified the application of Al in business and operations, combining the use of
existing market soluticns and building internal capabilities, Specifically, PT1 has applied OCR
and Face Matching technologics to acoclerate claims processing and insurance issuance,
Computer Vision in damage ossessment for valuation and compensation activities, and Chatbols
i customer care.,.. These technologies have initially provided real value for PTI, particularly
in inereasmg productivity ond speed, shortening processing times for requests, and providing =
bifter customer experience

Significant Events

s JLEAD Muanagement Training and Meeting Program: Boilding Internal Strengrh,
Leading the Future:
With 4 preneering governance philosophy and unique IPAM culture (Tngight — Passion — Action
— Mmndfulness). the :LEAD Management training progeam has become the foundation for P11s
human resource develepment. 1 2024, the program organized 14 large-seale cvents company-
wide, helping hundreds of staff enhance their professional skills and develop nutenomy, thereby
creating a strong PT1 ready to face all challenges.
*  Training Programs with External Partners/Experis :
Tl continuously invests in developing internal resources through specialized traiming
proprams. collaborating with leading experts ane partners to equip the workforce with core
compatencies n the jowmney af building the organization.
Tratning Course "Buililing Processes and Lean Six Sigma®: Within the framework of the
"Preparation for Transformation” program with KPMG, 100% of participants mastered the 1ean
Six Sigma methodology. standard process-building thinking, aptmizing resources and costs,
and were awarded Green Belt centificates, ready to become the core force for improvement
mateatives at PTIL,
Fraining Course "Interview Skills for Reeruitment”: Led by an experienced expert in hwman
resourees, 1he progrum provided practical end modem inzights for 34 Tl managers in
recruitment interviewing - from building appropriate question sets to effective evaluation and
situation bandimg techniques. The traiming content lielps enhanee the shility 1o select the right
cancidates. contributing to the development of a quality werk force for PTL
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Training Course "Effective Work Management Skills®: 39 PT1 managers participating i the
training course were trined in skills 1o set goals, monitor performance, and organize effective
dialogues with employees. This spreads a management culiure centerad on people and promotes
PITs sustainable development,

+  DMalk Mrogram:

P11 arganized Dialk programs on important and necessary topics in todoy's ert, leaturing
leading speakers and experts in technology and scicnce.

[Halk on Cvber Risk - Discussing rizks in the evbersecurity environment with participation from
cybersecurity experts: Mr. Duong Ngoc Thai, Chicl Engincer a1 Google and Mr. Ngo Minh
Hieu (Hieu PCY, Executive Director of the Chonglundao vn project, shared valuable knowledge
o help PTI s1a1T better understand potential risks in eyberspace Tor mdividuals and busimesses
and effective prevention methads. The event attracted particapanion frorm many of PTI's partners
and customers. On this Basis, PTI colloborated with international reinsurers to develop and
provide Cybor Rizk insuranee solutions for businesses in Vietham,

Dralk on "How to Shine in the Age of A.l" with the participotion of speaker Nho Tran - Lecturer
al Harvard University, the event helped PTI staff deoply understand the importance and
necessity of Al inthe ourrent era. The ability to use Alls identi Hed as.one of the op |0 essental
skills, helping PTE employees aceess global knowledge and apply it in then work, therchy
mcreasing work efficiency by up te | 30%

o Celebrating I6 Years of Establishment: Continoity and Development

he event celebrating PT)'s 206th anniversary with the theme “Continuity and Development”
created an opportunity for the company to reflect on s past journey and reaffim (s
commitment to innovation, The "Tagether We Are One" program enhanced cohesion amarng
individuals wathin the orgamzation. The DTALK dialogue program en "Challenges in the Age
of Al" spoarked creativity and innovative thinking, marking o new step in bulding a sustiunable
FTT.

o  PTI Completed Organizing Regional Competition Clusters Nationwide

PT1 organized six competition clusters to enhance managemen efficiency and optimize
Business operations by reglon, meluding: Hanoi Reglon, Ho ©hi Minh City & Soothesst Region,
Mekong Delta Region, Central & Central Highlands Region, Northeist Region, and Red River
Deltn Bemon. Thig tlexible management model not only promotes internal selidanty but also
enhances service guality, layving the founduation for PTH's sustainable development nationwide,
*  Social Responsibility: Accompanying the Community and Environment

PT1 supported the "UPL - Helping You Go to Schaal” program with 2 total sponsorship velue
of 20 million VRD. The company also organized a blood donation day for the communiy,
atracting 150 emplovees o participate and receiving 104 blood units. Belore and during
Fyphoon Yae, PTI continuously issued wamings and guidelines for preventive measures 0
redice damage caused by oods, while mobilizing the PTI SOS team nationwide w0 be ready
for rescuc operations. [mmediately after the floods, PTI enpaged in many communily suppor
activities such as making traditional rice cakes, donating mongy and goods, and coordinating
with local authorities w earry out urgent support activities for lood-atfected residents.
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1.

ONVERVIEW OF PI1

General Information of PTI

Trading Name: Post — Telccommunication Joint — Stock Insumnce Corporation [PT1)
Business Registration Certificate No.: 055051 issued by Huno Department and PManning on
Angust 12, [008;

Certificate of Adegquacy for Insurance Business Operations Noo [0/TC/GON issued by the
Ministry of Finance on June 18, 199§

Estublishment and Operation License No.: 41A GIMEDBH issued by the Ministry of Finance
an February O1, 2007,

Charter Capital; 803,957,000, 000 VN

Orwner's levestnient Capital: 803,957 090,000 VNEB'

Head Office: 95 Tran Thai Tong Streer, Dich Vong Ward, Cau Giay District, Hanoi City
Fhone Number: 024 17724466

Fax Number: 124 37724460

Wiehsite: warw pti.com.vn

stock Code: PTI

Formation and Development Process

Post — Telecommunication leint — Stock: Insurance Corporation (PTI) was essblished as the
Postal Insurance Jomwn Sock Campany issued by the Minisiey of Finanee with Certificate No.
IFTCAGON on June 18, 1998, and established by the Hono Pepple’s Committee under License
Wo, 3033/GP-UR an Augest (1, 1995; the Hanoi Depariment of Planming and lovestment 1ssued
Business Registration Certificate Mo, 035051 on August 12, (998,

O April 01, 2001, the Insurance Business Law No. 2420004 3H 10 officially came into effect,
whereby the insurance business license replaced the business registration cerificate af the
Department of Planning and Investment. On February 01, 2007, the Ministry of Finance issied
the establishment and operation License No. 41 A/GIMKDBH for PTL At this License, PT1
charter capital was 103 billion YN[

Cin Junuary 25, 2008, PT1 increased its charter capital 1o 300 billion VIND according to the
Certificate of Public Offering No, 283 UBCK-GCN issued by the State Securities Commission
and was  pgranted the Ministry of Finance's License for Capital Adjustment No.
A1AGPECH/KDBH an April 21, 2008

On March 30, 20060, the Minisiry of Finunee issued the second adjustment license No.
HAGPECL KDL, allowing PT1 to change its charter capital o 450 hillion VIND after
corapleting the capital increase according to the Certificate of Public Offering No. 481/ UBC K-
GUN on December 24, 2009, 1ssued by the State Scourities Commission.
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| e Powt - Tedecimmmpnication Soint Sioek Dreranee Corpesration compleied the Leance af additionad shares
i tnergse i chorter capiial from the awnecs eginiy on Joncery 20, 2025 dsa result, the Corpiraiion’s elurics
capitiel hay beei vofved fo VNE F 205 920 200 06061,



o June 30, 2010, P offiemlly changed s name to " Post— elecommunication Joant — Stock
Insuranee Corporation ® sccording (o License Mo, A A/GRERCARIDBH issued by the Mimistry
af Finance. The subsidianes were officially renamaed as member compamies under License No.
A1 AGPRCH/KDBH dated September 13, 2010, ssucd by the Ministry of Finance

Omn March 2. 20011, PTT officilly listed on the Hingi Stock Exchanze with the stock code PTL

O August 6, 2012, the Ministry of Finance issued License No, 41 A/GPEBCE/KDBH, recordmg
PTT's charter capital as 383,957 (090,000 YND.

On January 29, 20015, Dongbu Insurance - the second-largest insurance company m Sauth Korea
officially became a strategic sharcholder of PTI, holding 37.32% of PT1's shares, rasing PT1's
charter ¢capital to 803.957.090,000 VNI By the ¢nd of 2015, PTI mnked 4th in the non-lite
insuranee market,

In 2016, FT1 gained another major shareholder, VNDIRECT Securities Corporation. By the end
af the year, PTI roge to 3rd place n the non-life msurnee morket. PTI was the fiest insurance
company ta establish o specialized insurance company, leading the marcket in onhne imsuance
- PT1 Dugical Ape.

In 2021, PTTed the murket in motor vehiele insuranes revenue

Simee late 2022, PT1 has focused on wsting business organization models more suitable for
retail operations, enabling the company to enhance s direct distnbution capalality 10
customers. At the end of 2023, PTT achieved impressive business perfornince with a post-1ax
profit of 2533 billion VIND.

Ity 2024, with & milestone of ransformation, continuity, and development throwgh the messags
"People — Trust — Insurance.” P11 brings a new value systom, placing the value ol serving
people first, through the comnmunment 1o be dedicated and timely o bring trust and peace of

il G cusiomers,

»Awards and Achievements

Top L0 Private Enterprises Contribuling the Most to the State Budget in Vicinam

P11 ranked 6vth in the Top 100 privare enterpriscs contributing the most to the state budget n
Vielam.

Top 1O Reputalle Non-Life Insarance Companics

For the 7ih time, PT1 was honored in the Top 10 Reputable Non-Life Insurance Companies
ranking announced by Vietnam Report and Vietnamnet newspaper. In 2024, PTI ranked ?th in
the ranking,

Top 500 Largest Enterprises in Victnam

Listed i the WNRSOD - Top 300 Largest Enterprizes in Viemam ranked by Vietnaom Repor,
P11 ranked 3id m the meuranes seetor and [48th i the pravate enterprise group.

Top 500 Best Profit Enterprises in Vietnam

Listed in the Top 500 Best Profit Enterprises in Vietnam ranked by Vietnam Report, P11 ranked
1 72nd in the private profit ¢nterprise group.

Top 500 Leading Employvers in Victnam (VBESM)

Listed in the Top 500 Leading Employers in Vietnam (VBESO0} annouwsced by [nvesinent
MNewspaper and VieiRescarch, PTT ranked 105t in the List,
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4.

Business Ficlds and Business Areas

4.1, Business Fields

Ll

*

-

Mon-lile insurance business:

Motor vehicle insurance:;

Techmeal propenty insurance:

Carpo insurance for road, sea, river, rail, and air transport;

Cieneral liab:lity insurance;

Fire and ¢xplogion insurance:

Businéss inlerruption insurance;

Satellite insurance,;

AT IS ITEnCe:

Marine msurance;

Health insurance and personal accident insurance with & term of | vear or less and insurance
preducts lor death risks with a teem of | vear or less,

Remsurance business: receiving and ceding reinsurance related to non-life msurance operations,
Conducting investment activities according o the law

Loss assossment.

L.oss asscasment agency. claims approval, requiring third parties to reanburse

Oither activities according to the law.,

4.2, Business Area

P11 eperates i almost all provinces ond eities in Viemam thonks to a widespread beanch
retwork organzed under the model of member companmics spanning from MNorth to South,

In ndditson to business operations 1 Viemany, since 2010 PTI has alse invested abroad by
conmtributing capital together with the Lao Development Bank {LDB) to establish Lane Xang
Insurance Jount Stock Company (LAP) i Laog, lecusing on non-life insurance busines,

4. 3. 0perational Merwork

PTT is a joint-stock company, operating under the 2020 Ememprise Law, the Insurance Business
Law, the Charter of Organizaton and Operations of the Corporation and relevant legal
regiilations

The Corpomtion has one head offlice. one southecm regional office and 54-momber umies
operating directly in almest all provinces and cities across the country,

Head Office

Address: 95 Tran Thar Tong Street, Dich Vong Ward, Cau Chay District, Hano City
Phone Mumber; (0247 3772 4466 Fax: (0245 37721 4460/8]

Wobgite: wivsh priconLy

Suuthern Regional OMee of Post = Teléecommunication Joint — Steek Insurance

Corporation

Address: 2 Flogr, Ne, 205 Nguven Xi. Ward 26, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

&



- Phone Mumber: 0283.2253.8925  Fax: 0282253 8435
&  Hronches (Member Unitsp/Subsidiaries:

() Thane Long Pestal lnsurance Company
Address: Bth Floor, TTG Tower, |74 Thai Ha, Trung Liet Ward, Dong Da Distract, Hanoi
Phone Number: 024.35375411  Fax: 42435375400

(2} Ho Chi Minh Ciny Postal fnsuance Comigrany
Addeess: 5th Floor, 90 Pasteur, Ben Nghe Ward, Diswiet |, Ha Chi Minh City
Phone Mumber: D283, 914548 Fox: 02832117007

f3r Do Nang Poseal fnsurance Camprai)

Address: Sth Floor, Da MNang Post Office Bulding, 271 Nguyen Van Linh, Vish Trung Ward,
Thanh Khe District, Da Mang City

Phone NMumber: 02363837 819 Fax: 0236.3837 838

) Hog Pheang Postal dnsoranee Company

Address: 2nd Floor, 5 Nguven Trieu Phuong, Minh Kha Ward. Hong Bane District, Ha Phong
City

Phone Number; 02233, 530850 Fax: 002253, 530698

Py Can The Povral Insiiranee Canipany

Address: 190E. 3074 Steeer, Hung Loi Ward, Ninh Kieu District, Can Tha Ciwy

Phone Mumber; D293 3751347 Fuy: G293 3751445

() Nowth Cengral Region Poestal Insurance Comgrany

Address: Yen Vinh Block, Hung Phoe Ward, Vinh City, Nghe An Province

Adddress: 0238.3598 660 - 023183598 335 Fax: 0238 3598 6478

(71 North Region Poxtal Insuronce Compuny

Aaddress; Lot 146, Neuyen Tat Thamb Steeet, Truong Yuong Ward, Viet Ta Cary, Pl Tho Prowvime
Phone Number: 02 10,385 Y56 Froc: 0210 385 9567

(&) Ceniral Flightands Postal Insurance Company
Address: 27 Tran Khanh Du, Tan Lor Ward, Buon Ma Thuot City, Dak Lak Province
Phone Number; (0262 1955 944 Fax: 0262. 3955 258

() Dagg Nai Postal Tnswrance Company
Address: 191h Floor, 33-35 Vo Thi Sau, Quyét Thing Waed, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nan Province
Dign thoar: 4251, 3549 966 Fax: 0251.3949 965

(1) Seath Central Coast Postal fosarance Company?

Address: STH3IR. 20, Streets 2 and 34, Le Hong Phong I Urban Area, Phuoe Hai Ward, Nha Trang
City, Khanh Hea Province

Phope Mumber: 0258 356 0355 Fax: 0258 382 8555
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1) Bih Deosig Postil fossirairce Compaip

Aclidvese: 280, 300 April Spreen, Area 3, Chanh Nphie Ward, Tha Dae Mor Cin, Bink Duong
FProvinee

Phone Number: 1274 3808708 Fax: 0274 389871 |

(12) Qg Nind Postel Insurance Conguiy

Address: 2nd Floor, Lot 1, LK1, Viemam-Han High-class Residential Aren, Hong Gai Ward, Ha
Long City, Duang Ninh Provines

Phone Number: 0203 3656 661 Fax: 0203 3636 G649

(P13 Ca Mon Posead Tovororce Contpany

Address: 3, Luo Tan Tai Street, Ward 5, Ca Mau City, Ca Mau Provinge

Phone Number: G290 335 (7977 Fax: 0290 355 0666

Frd) Binh Dinh Possal fnsurance Companny

Acddress: 4th Floor, U2 Tran Th Ky Street, Quy Mhon City, Binh Dinh Provinee
Phone Number: (0236 381 8818 Fax: 0256 3522 377

(13} Thanh Hoa Pestal Fustrance Company

Aclidress: 2 Floor, 11 Hac Thanh, Dien Bien Wand, Thanh Hea City, Thank Hoa Province
Phone Number: U237 371 4234 Fax: 0237 37| 4469

(16 Then Thivn Hee Posiad Tnsaraince Company

Address: Land lol No, 1%, Mop No. 41, Bay Va Residential Area Phase 2 (Batch 3), Phuorg Due
Ward, Thuan Hea Distriet, Hue City

Phone Number: (1234 181 3815 Fax: 0234 381 5444

(71 An Celeing Posial Fasirance Conggany

Addrezs: 52 Ton Due Thang Street, My Binh Ward, Long Xuyven City, An Giang Provinee
Phome Number; 0296 3195 567K Fax: 0295 395 5777

(18 Long An Postal Disueance Company

Address: 37-39 Street No. 5, Ward 6, Tan An City, Long An Province

Phone Number: 0272 352 1464 Fax: D272 352 14584

(19} Vinh Plae Postal Insurance Company

Address: 2, Ngo Cuyen Street, Vinh Yen City, Yinh Phuc Provinece

Phone Number: 02113.721 388 Fax: 0211%.721 232

e



F20) 5ol Gon Pastal Teswrance Company

Address: Ground Floor, Lot A, Thuy Lol 4 Apartment Complex, 265 Nguven Xi, Ward 26, Binh
[hanh District, Ho Chi Minh Ciy

Phone Mumber (028 3831 0576 Fax: 028 3841 (1577

F243 Bage Nink Pestal Insorance Company

Addrzss: Lot B9, Kinh Duong Voong Street, Vo Ninh Ward, Bag Ninh City, Bag Ninh Province
Phone Number: 0222 3824 667 Fax: 0222 3593 005

22 Lo Caf Poxeal Insuranee Comginn

Acddress: 121 Thanh Mien Sireet, Coc Leu Wand, Lao Car City, Loo Can Province

Phone Number: 0214 823 964 Fax: 0214 821 D68

(23) Nan Xong Hong Postal Insurance Compuany

Address: 306 Tran Hung Dao Street, Ninh Khanh Ward, Hoa Lu City, Ninh Binh Provinge
Phons Number (220 389 9446 Fax: 0229389 121R

F24) Hanai Pasial Tnsuvance Company

Address: VP31, drd Floor, Comatee Tower, 61 Ngay Nhu Kon Tum Street, Nhan Chinh Ward,
Thanh Xume Distncy, Hapen Ciry

Phane Mumber: 0243 792 5172 Fak: (1243 792 5§73
(28 Bew Thanli Posiod fnsoeiince Comipriny

Addiess: 151 Floor, Lot A, Thuy Lot 4 Apartnient Complex, 205 Nguyven Xi, Wand 26, Binb
Thanh Distriet, Ho Cha Minh City

Phone Number: (028 3932 196 Fax: 028 3932 1969
(26} Tieiw Do Postal Tnsurance Company

Address: Room 2. 8th Floor, T7TG Tower, 174 Thes Ha, Trong Liet Ward, Dong Ba Dhstrict,
Hanoi

Phone Mumber- U243 724 51043 Fax: 0243 724 51035

(271 Hl Hong Postal fnsarance Comgrany

Address; Lot 122.BT3-4, Tan Binh Ward, Hai Duong City. Hai Duong Province
Phane Number; Q220 38% §5598 Fax: 0220 380 S50

{28) Tiew Crigng Postal Insurance Comgrany

Address: $9C, 304 Street, Ward 1. My The City, Tien Giang Province

Phone Number; D273 39749 188 Fax: 0273 397% 284
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(293 Binhy Tri Thien Pestel Inswrance Compiny

Address: Group 11, Dong Pha Ward, Dong Hoi City. Quang Binh Province
Phone Number; (0232 385 011 | Fax: U232 385 0444

(30 Pl My Hune Postal fnstvance Conpay

Adddress: 2nd Floor, Thuy Lot 4 Apartiment Complex., 205 NMeuyen Xi, Ward 26, Binh Thanh
District, Ho Chi Minh City

Phone Number: 028 3820 5111 Fax: 028 3820 3222

f31) Thong Nhat Pesial Insurance Compan)

Address: 2nd Floor, 205 Nguyen X1, Ward 26, Binh Thanh [District, Hao Chi Minh Ciny
Phone Numbcer: 028 6298 941 | Fax: D28 G298 9922

(32} Vrngr Tan Postad Insavance Company

Address: 2nd Floor, 3 Ba Cu, Ward |, Vg Tau City, Ba Ria - Vung Tav Provinee
Phane Number: 0254 357 6377 Fax: 0254 357 6578

{33 Thed Newven Posial Invivance Company

Adidrezs: 2nd Floor, 09-storey building, Phon Dinh Phong street. Dong Quong Wared, [l
Mgpen Oy, Thar Ngaven Provinge

Phone Number; 208385 1858 Fax: U208 385 ¥7497
(34) Gia Lat Postad fnsurence Company

Address: 47 Npwyen Du, Pleiku Crty, Gia Lai Provinee

Phane Mumber (126% 371 99477 Fax: (b260 371 9978
(35) Ha Fhauh Posrad lnswrance Company

Address: Sth Floor, Lac Hong Building, 85 Le Van Luong, Nhan Chinh Ward, Thanh Xuan
Disgrict, Hanoi City

Phone Mumber: (1243 360 (607 Fao: 0243 568 0008
(aap Nam Dinhy Poseal Tnswronce Company

Address: 3rd Flooe, ACH Beanch Building, 67 Le Hong Phong, Nguyen Du Ward, Nam [mb
Caty. Mam Dinh Provinee

Phone Mumber (228 3528 075 Fax: (0228 3528 074
(37 An Lac Paseal fnsicrance Company

Address: Lot 2 - NTB Trune Hoa - Nhan Chinh Urban Arca, Nhan Chink Ward, Thanh Xuan
Distrect, Hanon Cily
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Phione Number 124, 36545588 Fax: (12438593388
FA8) Trang A Postal nsareance Company

Address: 2nd Floor, CT1 Building, 43 Le Van Luong, Nisan Chinh Ward, Thanh Xuan District,
Huanot City

Phone Number; 02439726600 Fax: 024397666949
f3Uy Tay Bae Posted Tnseerance Company

Address: 14, Alley 291, Croup 7, Quynh Lom Ward, Tran Hung Dae Sireet, Hoa Binh Chy, Hoo
Binh Provinee

Phone NMumber: $218, 3858609 Fae: 02 18,3858234

(1) Sec Trang Postal insuvance Compuny

Address; 73 Nauyen Chi Thanh, Ward 6, Soc Trang Cily, So¢ | rang Provinee
Phone Number: 02949 35135 999 Fax: 0200 3814 Uug

(1) Hai Dang Postal Insueance Company

Address: 2nd Floor, Thanh Dat Building 1, 3 Le Thanh Tong, May To Ward, Noo Quyen District,

Hai Phong City

Phone Number: 022533655684 Fax: 022353 635608

(427 Tl Bisndy Postal Invurance Conyrany

Address: 3rd Fleor, 328 Ly Thueng Kiet, Tran Lam Ward, Tha Bink City, Thai Binh Provmes
Phone Number: 02273839288 Fax: (299 35 14.054

{43} Fay Nuam Possaf Inseerance Company

Address: 286 Huynh Cong Guat, Ward 3, Tay Ninh City, Toy Ninh Provinee
Phone Number: 0276 3783 434 Fax: 0276 3763 &34

(44) Ha Tayen Possal fustirance Company

Address: Group 6, Hung Thanh Ward, Tuyen Quang City, Tuyen Quang Provinee
Phong Numbes: 0207 3472 694G Fax: U240 7IB7 2686

(3 P Compensation Assessment Represeniative Office ln Hanoi

Adbdress: Ind Floor, Conneeting House No. 2, High-rise Butlding at CT3 Land Lot Trung Van
Mew Urban Area, Trung Van Ward, Nam Tu Liem District, Hanai City,

Phone Mumber; 0243 9338050 Fax: D243 8365 388
(400 PTT Compensition Axsessurent Representative Office in Mo Chi Mink City

Address: 2nd Floor, 205 Nguyen Xi, Binh Thanh District, Mo Cli Minh City,

13



Fhone Number: 028 2253 H025 Fax: (128 2253 pU45

(470 Digital Age Postal Insurance Company

Address: VP 3-2, 3rd Floor, Comatce Tower, 61 Nguy Nhu Kon Tum Street, Nhan Chinh Ward,
Thanh Xuan Distnet, Hanor City.

Phone Number: 0247 300 3678
FAR Gt Dy Postad Faxieronce Comprany

Adkdress: 151 Floor, Lot B, Thuy Loi 4 Apartment Complex, 205 Ngayen Xi, Waed 26, [Bimh
Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

Phone Number; D28 3636 0576 Fax: 028 Jo36 1506

(44} Kien Ginng Postal Insurance Company

Address: 801-803 3rd February Street, An Hou Wand, Rach Gia City, Kien Giang Province,
Phone Wuwmber; (297 389 85459 Fax: 0297 389 B7EY

{54y Lang San Fostal fnsurince Coampaily

Addreess: [se & 3nd Floor, 20 17/180 Street, Vinh Trai Ward, Lang Son City, Lang Son Provinee,
Phone Number (1205, 3565008 Fax: D205, 38065 999

(51 Bae Glang Postal Tnsuvance Company

Address: 56-38 - Nauven Thi Minh Khai Street, Group 8, Npo Quven Ward, Bac Giang City, Bac
Liang Provinge.

Phane Number; 0204 1350 658

(32) Dong Thap Poasead Insneance Company

Addrcss: 2-4 Do Cong Tuong Street, Ward 1, Cao Lanh City, Dong Thap Province.
Phone Number: (2773 E50 123

(330 uang Nam Postal fnsarance Company

Address: 12 Tran Quae Toan Street, Tan Ao Ward, Tam Ky City, Quang Nam Province.
Phone Number: 0235 3822 222 Fax: 0235 3822 335

(3d) Nindy Tharan Poxtal Insuranee Company

Address: 2nd Floor, [4 Nguyen Tra Steect, Phwoc Hoa Ward, Phan Rang-Thap Cham Clty, Kinh
Thuan Provinee.

Phone Number: 0259 388 488 Froo: 02549 1554 099
5. Governance model, business organization and management apparatus

5.1 Governanee model
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PTI organizes management and operates In accordance with point a clause | Article 137 of the
2020 Enterprise Law. Accordingly, the company has: a General Shareholders™ Meeting, the
Bosrd of Directors, the Supervisory Board, and General Divector. Inowhich:
General Shareholders' Mecting (GSMV): 15 the highest authority of the Compuny. The GSM
decades on Lhe organization and dissolution of the Cempany, determines the develapment
direction of the Company, appoints and dismisses members of the Board of Dircctors, the
Supervisory Boord, and decides on other importeal matters as preseribed by low

- Bomd of Directors (BOD): Elected by the GSM and is the highest managenent apency of the
Company, fully authorzed to represent the GEM in deciding and implementing issues related
to the goals and interests of the Company, except for malters within the autharity of the GSM,
ke BOD of the Company currently has 9 members, including 3 independent members,
cnsering transparency in sccordance with curent Vietnamese Inw as well as foternationl
pragtices

- Bupervisory Board (SB): Elected by the GSM, operates independently, and supervises the
lepahity of the activities of the BOD. the General Dhrector, and other énterprise opermtors. The
SBs responsible for reporting to the GSM abomt i supervisory activi fies.

= General Director's Board: The General Director's Board includes the General Director and the
Deputy General Darectors appointed and dismizsed by the BOD, The Generil Director's Board
15 authorized to- approve strategic goals, organize and wnplement stratepic tasks assigned by the
Chiirman of the BOL, scconding 10 the strategic goals approved by the BOD and the Genernl
Shareholders’ Meeting. The General Divector is the legal representative of the Caompany and is
the sne responsible for the highest mansgement of the daily business activities of the Company.

> 2.Management apparatus
In 2024, the Board of Directors continues (o focus on refimng the organizational streciure while
building and adjusting the functiens and responsibilities of cach leadership position. The gaal
1% to ensure speciahzation, enhance conneativity capubilitics; and promote svaergy throughoot
the ergamization. The erpanizational structare 18 shaped towards speciahzation. operating bascd
on the man functional axes, with core values af the center: Customers - Products - Opeeations
Management. This ains o oplimeee operational efficiency and creaie a solid foundation for
the sustaimable development ol the emerprise
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54, Subsidiary, AfMfiliale Company
¥ PTT's Subszidinries:

S——

Yo
N Business capitnl
. sSubsidiarics License Basimess Fields .
Scope invested
hy PTI
1 Post  Real [Eswaee | DFI2O85620 [Real Eatare | Real  Estawe | 97.6%
Joim Sweck | wsued by Hanol | Investment and | Invesument
Company {Posire) Pepartment of | Huginess and Business
Planning and
Investunent  on
Oceober 21, 2008

(1) Post Real Estate Joint Stock Company (Postre)
Head Office: 95 Tran Tha Tong. Dich Vong Ward, Cau Gy Distrret, Hanod City, Vietnam
Phone Number: 024, 36401 297 Fax: 024, 3640 1295
Websile: e, e g
Charter Capital: 180,730,000.000 VKD, Actual contributed capital 18D, 730000000 VND
= PTI's contributed eapatal up o the time of December 31, 2024: 176.4 hillion VND

- Busmess Plan simplementation siteation for 2024: Total assers by 3 171 272024 reach [999 hillion
VNI profit before mx for 2024 15 3.3 hillion YNE, The company has no plan to pay dividends,

s Adfliate company

5 i Yo
N Relevant Company license Blfmﬂs m,mm'ﬁ imvesied
Ficlds Senpe e
by FT1
Lane Xang Publie | 347/BKH- Instienee Irsurance Al
Insurance Company {Lane | BTTNN Services
Pl
Kasau Joinl Stock | 0302826473 | Producuon, | Telecomnmunie | 213
| Company trade, At
5 services I formmanics,
Elecironics

(11 Lane Xang Public Insurance Company (Lane Xang]

- Head Office: 2nd Floor, MB Bank Tower, Kaysone Phomvibane Avenue, Yien Chan Capital,
Lao Peaple's Demoeratic Republie,

= Phone Mumber; 856,21 265567, Fax! 836,21, 264,789

- Website; hips Swwewlap, cor s

- Charter Caprtal: 2,000,000 USD, equivalent 38.2 milion VNI
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= PFT1's contributed capital up to the time of December 31, 2024; | 000,000 USD,

= Business Plan implemenation sstuation for 2024: Revenue reached |68.5 billion VNI, profil

before 1ax reached .66 billion VND
(2) Kasati Juint Stock Company

- Head Office: 270A Ly Thuonyg Kiet, Ward 14, District 10, Ho Cha Minh City

= Phone Number; (84-%) 3865 5343 Fax: {84-8) 3865 2487
= Webhsile: oo lasan o v

- Charter Capital: 52920200000 ding;

= PTIs comtributions {at par valoe) up o the time of December 31, 20241 14,292 billion VND

- Business Plan implomeniation sitvation for 2024; Tomal asses as of 317122024 reach 217 4
billion VND; revenne reaches 451 billion VNI, pre-tux profit renches 13 billion VNI,

. Sharchelder Information
Bl Stock TnFermtion

- Stock Name: Shares of Post — Telecommunication Jomt — Steck Insurance Corporation

= Steck Type: Common 5100k
- Stock Code: P11

Number of shares owtstanding on the date December 31, 2024: 80,357, 500 shares

- Wumber of freely transferable shares: 80,397 509 shares

- Maximum foreign ownership mte: 100%
Number of treasury shures as of December 31, 2024: 0 share
MNumber of restricted transier shares: 0 share

b2 5harcholder Stracture

Sharehalder Structure of The Corporation as the date of December 31, 2024:

. | Foreign Sharchol ders

30,832,394

B3, Chuanges in the owner's Investment capital:

18

N Sharcholder Structure | Number of shares Rate
I | Sharcholder structure 1\-\3' l.::';m:r:ihip ralin - E[Ijﬂ'-"jﬂ‘} lml“.-‘T_
1| Large Sharcholders a1 979,14 77.00%,
2 IHSII'JH.” Ehuléhula.lers [&.416,508 23 91%
l.l. ﬁnuctu]'e ﬂ;f 'll.lﬁl.itll.tjlﬂlhl.l. -shnruhﬂldﬁrs and R B0,397 500 ! 100%
individual sharcholders
|| Institutional Shaceholders 54,852,235 - 63 23%
2 | lmhividugl Sharcholders 25,543,474 1.7
I | Structure ul::lnrlu.:s-l; ﬂll-l;'-l. foreion shareholders EII,E{F-?E'J. " | LHF |
[ T | Domestie Shoreholdoers El_i.lﬁ_il,?; | 5 R
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On August 1, 1998, PTI wos established under License No. 3633/GP-UB 1ssued by the People's
Committee of Hang, based on the prior issuanee of the Certificate of Ehgibalny for Insurince
Business No, [WTCGON dared Jone PR, 995 by the Ministry of Finance. The initial charmer
capital of PTT 558,297 50000000 WNI3,

O February 01, 2007, PT1 was licensad by the Ministry of Fingnce o esiablish and operate
under license number 41 A GIVICDBH, The charer capital of PT1 at the time of this [eensing
wig | U5 biifion VND

O January 25, 2008, PT] implemented an increase in its charter capital to 300 billion VND
according (o the public offermg certificate number 283/UBCK-GCN issued by the State
Securities Commmission on the date and receiver the Ministry of Finunce's capital adjustiment
Heense nimber 41 AGGRDCIACDRY an Aprl 21, 21418,

In 2010, PTI inereased 115 charter capital 1o 430 billion WND according 1o the public secunites
offering certilicate number 481 (UBCK-GON sssued by the Staic Securitics Commission oo
December 24, 2009, and was granted adjustment license number 41 A/GPRCZIKDBH by the
hlinistry of Finance on March 24, 2011,

Om August 6, 2012, PT1 was grmted the Adjustment License No. 41 A/GPBCE/KDBH by the
Ministry of Finance allowing PTI 10 increase its charter capital from 450 billion VNI 1w
SO8957,000.000 VND through the issuance of bonus shares 1o existing sharchelders. The
nuinber of additional shires igsued 155,395,709 shares,

On June |6, 2015, PTI was pranted an adjustment license No. 41A/GPBEC| 2KDBH by thwe
Ministry of Finance opproving an increase m charter capital 10 803,957 090,000 VND accerding
to the plan 1o ssue private shares 1o the foreign strategic sharcholder, Donghu Insurance Co.,
Ltd., which makes Dongbu Insuranee - the second-larzes insurinee company in Souh Koo
afficially a strstegic sharehaldar of PTI

On April 24, 2024, the annual general meeting of shareholders of PT1 approved the issuance of
aclditional shares 1o increase equity camtal from owner's equity, On Ocrober 249, 2024, T
recelved m-principle approval Tor the increase of its charter capital from the Ministry of Finance
and on December 31, 2024, PTI meceived a document from the State Secorities Commission
allowing PT] 10 issue shares 1o Incresse equity capita] from owner's eguity, On January 20,
2025, PTI completed the issuance of additional shares, thereby radsing the Compdny's charier
capial from 803,957.090,000 WYND 1o 1,205,921, 200000 VIND,

A Treasury Stock Transactions:

Carrently, the Corporation does not have any treasury shares, Tn 2024, the Corporation will nol
conduect any tansactions related to treasury shares.,

b5 0 her securitics:

I 20624, besides implementing the issunice of additionnl shared ta increase equity from owner’'s
capital 45 mentioned m Section 6.2, the Corporation will not izsue any other types of secarities,

Development Orientatlion

7.1, Vision: FT1 is a leading non-life insurance compuany in the field of personal insurance,

truly becoming "the insurance company of the community™

19

e = =

it



7.2, Mission: Aiming for the value of serving people [ People), with the commitment and dedieation

of a relisble team of professionals {Trust) through a comprehensive insurance solution —
Security and Mutual Suppart (Insurance .

7.3, Brand philasophy

1.

F - People: The value of service is directed mowards people - All PT] products and services aim

ter provade value m gerving the ingurance and support lives of each individual, and the Eam of

peafessionals with stanclards and cthica at PTI represents the distinetive competitive edoe tha
the company strives (o,

T = Trust: The value of trust 15 built and accumulated over tdme, from lessoos leamed from
niistakes, challenges from the markel, customers, and PT1 itself, which has helped the company
continuously change and improve o win the wust of the Team and Customers in the Compaiy,
I - Insurance: The valve of safety and suppart - AIl PTT insurance products are designed basedl
on principles of protecting sagial wellare and aiming for the valoes of safery and suppor for
the eatmuni iy of msured customers, muking insurance products easily accessible and suitable
for individuals, Nang lwc edt 161, gid i et 1al.

#  Inteprity ciliics

lntegrity has always been the core value prioritized by PT1. We understand that only integrily
and @ commitment to respeeting objective truth can serve as a solid foundation that allows us w
conflidently build our service repul.'llicln and susthinuble values; ereating n colléetive of
passionate indrviduals who chérish everv apportunity our ¢lienis have given, are giving, and
wiall give us.

o Cuollective Intelligence

Exch individug] proactively and humbly seeks assistance from those with knowlelpe and
eaperience; ol the same time, they explore the foundatien of collective wetligence that has boen
accumulated over time, applving it effectively in work and geadually improving the
DTEANIZATIDN'S CApAcITY.

s Serving conperation

Our experiences with cach customer ave a valuable asser, helping us to always leamn and improve
ourselves, We respect the umgue needs of each customer sand abways listen w understand ench
reguirement el provide optimad salutions for our customers with all the resources we g

#  Connect Values

We share and contribute our experiences and professional knowledge together to creste o
collective river of inelligence, helping each of vs establish a foundation of professional
knowledge and the countinuous creativity of a strong callective, meeting all customer
expectations

RESULTS OF ACTIVITIES IN 2024
Risults of Aclivitics in 2024

1.1 Business condifions in 2024

The vear 2024 continues w0 be evalunted as a dilficolt vear for the Vietnamese non=hfe
insurance market, but the entire market still recdrded positive results with revenue reaching
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79.34% willion ¥WND, an merease of 11, 7% compared w the same penod last year, higher than
the growth rate of 2023 which wus only about 3%,

Health insurance continues 1o lead the market with revenue of 28, 744 trillion VD, dccounting
for 33.5% of tolal revenue and swong growth of 20.8%, The mam growth driver eomas fram
the incressing demand for healtheare among the populatian, especially when aut-ol-pocke
medical cxpenses i Vietnam reach 43%, double the WHO's recommendation. However, this
sector faces many challeopes such as high claims ratios, complex fraud sitvations, mad rising
medical costs due to healthcare autonomy policies and the ingéreasing abuss of hospitals by a
lorpe majority of msurance parhicipanis.

Adter a 2% decling in revenue in 2023, the mowor vehicle insuranee sector gxperienced @ rebound
in 2024 with o growth ¢of approximately 5%, achieving revenue of 18693 trillion VMDD,
capluring 25% of the non-life insurance maorket share. Following o downtum at the beginning
of the year, the markel recovered due to a 12.6%, incrende in car sales driven by the support
policy for registration fees, However, with the rising trend of claims ratios, cspecinlly for
vehicle material damage insurance, mamntaining sustainable business contrad Tor motor vehicle
insurance poses o significant challenpe for the mujonty of non-life insurance companies in the
miarket amming to ensure fong-term profitability for businesses, The year 2024 also marks
sigmificant growth for clectric vehicles, ecessitating that companies develop approprie
praduct policies for this new vehicle type.

Che year 2024 iz norked by a particularly significant loss event Tor the entire market in generl|
and technical asset insurance in particulsr, eaused by storm numbser 3 (storm Yagil, The market
suffercd heavily fromy damages caused by the stonm, with over 6,103 Joss cases and total
estimated compensation reaching [0.236 trillion VNIY. The growth rate of the teclinien] asset
msurance market also logged signileontly compared to the general market,

Manine insumnce Gor slups and cargo ransport recorded good growth (13.1% and 12.9%) bu
alse faces many challenpes. The shipping market 15 affected by the conflict in the Red Sea i
the Suez Canal, while domestic competition over fees and insurance conditions remains ficree.
Losses from Typhoon Yagi also caused significant damage with over 390 compensation claims,
estimated to pay oul more than 174 hilhon VIKD.

With the significant loss impact mentioned above, the intemational reinsurance murkel also s
assessments and adjustments with the Vietnamese market. Accordingly, the average remsurano:
commission shows signs of a decrense of about 1-3% and imposes more regulotans on inpul
rsk control 4 well as increases fees Tor customens with sigmficant losses.

It general, the Vietnamese non-life msurance market 13 developing positively bul facing many
chiallcnges. Competition on premiums and insurance conditions 1s ficree in nearly all lnes af
business, while the claims rano is increasing dve to natural disasters and east mflateon.
Businesses necd 1o bulunee revenue growth with nsk manaperent, while also complying with
new regulations on compulsary Insurmee, the Insorance Business Law, und other relabed legal
documents to ensure sustainable development by 2023
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L. LHBusiness performance resulis of PT1 in 2024
#.  Business activities insuranee by produet
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- Revenue from PTI's core insurance business in 2024 reachad 4,016 hillien VND. growing (-
200.9%) compared to 2023,

= Maost of PTI's nsurance product revenues in 2024 experienced negative grawth compared 1o
2023 as P11 cononues o proactively reassess i1s product strueture, applics strict business
palicres, wnd locuses on promoting effective products with low distribution costs instead of
sulely cuncentrating on revenue growth a1 nay cost,

b. Business activities insurunce by Channel
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Marm 2024

Cwverall, the proportion of revenue generated through dueeet distribution channels (PTTCAY in
2024 will sull account lor the Targest proportion in PT1's revenue struclure.

In additon, FTI's major and traditional -distribution channels continue to hold stenifican
proportions such as Brokerape Channel, VR Post, Bank Channel, and financial institutions (F1,

In 2024, PTI will proactively adjust meffective products in the channel, study the application
of mswrance products thut are more sutoble for the target customer segment on the distnbution
channetl, and at the same tme enhance the digitalization of products to 1ncrease cuskomer

experience and eonvenience for sellers.
I.3.Financial investment activities in 2024

Investment Resulis in 2024
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With the suding principle of "Safety, Caution, and Maximizing Opportunities for Optimal
Efficiency” i 2024, PT1's mvesunent portfolio will stlll focus on high-liquidity assets such os
depasits and bonds, accounting for over 90% of the total portfolio.

[n the context of marke! mierest mtes remaining a1 a low base level, financial revenue in 2024
is estimated to reach 334 billion VND, of which the investment items with signi ficant revenuc
in 2024 include;

Time deposit interest; estimated at =270 billion WND, thanks to correctly predicting the treiid
of declinmyg interest rates in the second half of 2023, PTI focazed on allocating capital 1o tme
deposits of mere than 12 maonths, thus benefiting from attractive vields in the firgt hall of 2024
Bond invesament interest: estimated at ~64 Wllion VNI, PTT belicves that mobilization interest
ratcs have sienificantly decreased and the bond market shows many signs ol recovery beyvond
the restructuring and market standardization phase. Therelore, PTTcarefully selects investments
in bonds fssued by reputable organizations with high liguwdity o the market, achieving
significantly higher investment yields compared to deposits

Short-term securities trading interest: Tn 2024, PT1 has not allocated an investment portfolie to
stocks.

I.4.Core Capacity enhancement activities and enterprise governance foundation
a, Digital pransformation and information technology activitles

In 2024, PT| continues to strengthen 1ts capabilities with the geal of comprehensive digial
transfarmatian  for its operatlons by digitizing busincss processes alongside improving
infrastructure and enhancing nformation secanty system capabilites.
In 2024, with & landmark wansformation, continuing and developing with the message "People
- Trust — Iosurance,” PTI rings o new value system, priortizng the value of scrving people,
theough o commitment o be dedicnted and timely w instll trust and peace of mind for
customers, along with a comprehensive instirance product poctlolio providimg the best serviee.
Most notably, the PT1 Care appheation allows pelicyholders 1o completely manage contracts
and process claims online, providing custmers with the most scamless and conbimuous
EX PO,
PTI has also perfected the architecture of the sysiem and data, by building digital solutions
based an deta — Data-driven transtormation, This architecture allows PTI to dipitize business
mocesses fexibly and quickly, meeting the demand for business flexrbility m 4 highly volatsle
ket phase. The business processes have been digitized according o the level of rsk and the
pazsibility of automation, with some processes being 100% swiomoted alongside semi-
automated processes lavolving human participation in the most critical checkpoints.
[ 2024, PT1 bas also established a multi-platform ¢customer interaction platfonm and system,
based on a centralized customer database, allowing the company to provide information apd
s0Evices To custemers 1n the Matesy, most accurate, and closest way to customer needs. Behind
the interaction system is the customer relationship management platform, DSB, which enalbies
rough Open API solutions snd partner applications, PT1 has expanded |15 ccosystem and
partnerships, integrting with banks, e-wallets, and payment inermediaries o provide inswzd
incliviguals with the simplest experience. Notably, it has integrated with ACB Bank and Momo
[or two produets: Private House and Vehicle Property.
PT1 hag also strengthened the application of AT in business and operations, combining the usc
ol available marker salutions with bailding internal capabilities. Specifically. PT1 has applied
24



OCR technology and Face matching to accelerate the processing of applications and issuing
insurance policies, Computer vision in damage ossessment for pricing and compeusaiion
activities, ond Chatbot v customer scrviee., These technalogies huve initially brought real
value to T, especially in increasing productivity and speed, shortening the processing time of
requests, ind providing a better expericnce for customerns

Technology i corporate governance has also made significant progress m the st year.
Notably, o new necounting system has been fully implemented, ensuring the enterprise operites
efficiently, accurately, optimally, and fransparently, This s a solid foundation for sustamable
development in the Miure.

Finally, the infrastruciure platform has made significant improvements in 2024, Backup
solutions and ransemware protection wtilizing advanced global systems and echnoelogies such
as Veritas, Synelogy. SAN.. have been implemented 1o ensure that the organization's dotn s
protected at the highest level, [n tenms of information seeurity, PT] has continued W enhance
monitorng and contrel solwions for mformation security, building an independent S1EN
solution capable of collecting complete security event data for the entire system and conducting
24/7 information seeurity monitoring (o promptly detect and address security ncidents as they
occur, while also Implementing strong authentication requirements (2-lactor w protect users
when secessing applications.

Risk Management
PTI continues to maintmn the operation of the three-line mode!l m company eperation

goveranes and risk manngoment.
| BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
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iia 1T

il

'I'.I|'||‘!!.|,||L|; ] T T e

Intovmal Acsmdi

Firel Ling of Delease | ' i Defense
Funstivmal Deporimenis - Risk Mimageisein

< Doteruud Contrel Bepnrimeat

- RpRLIY

- Adbviao and comsult on rsk Inclopendent neview BCusitg

nanageEmen| [SIEN

- [dertify and assess rsks il
iy wrise v U The AEape al

WO Lril's oper s

- Take durge of developing - Assessing the affoctiveness

1 IT'.I-:gnHe FisE COTol INEisunes
PG DI S PRk s,
proacively fnpletend sk
corntral ard monitoring

- Comgly wath repulations il
risk manugenent processcs in ol
buganess votiveees

risk i REN g,
fisk management processes, risk
lirmils, amd cisk ddicatars

- Rupervise finctionsl
departments in inplamenting
risk mimagement work

= RRepart risk manupement ot
Board ol Mdmagemant wid
Bemired 0f Exccutive officer

inf Fisk pvaigeinent activiles
- Agsessinge compliance

- Weeouuiie nading
improvements, fequesting
coarrectlve aotions |
TRICREATY




With & comprehensive, consisient svstem of regulations, governance policics, and operational
standards. a risk management cullare and eentralized povernance have been established
througheat the system and thoraughly npplied 0 cach process of the value chain, ensuring risks
are tdenfified, measured, and controlied throughaut PTTs aperations. The risk management
culture belps unify awareness of the importance and responsibility of prosetive pigk
management from the Board of Direclors, the Exceutive Board, down 1o cach department and
mdividual within the PT] system,

Similar to other non-life insurance companies in Vietnam, PT1 faces risks affccting business
operations and achieving profit goals. Some risk groups include; Financial Risk Group,
Insurance Business Operation Rizk Group, Operntional Risk Group, Strategic Risk Group,

Several key risks can be mentionad as follows

Mprker gkt interest rates, exchange rates, nasel

fl.']I
) i I Counterparty credit nsk: reinsusunce, agency, third pany,
Finuncial Risk Group

R T ——— ' Investrent rislk
furiilog 0 e Wikeme Ll ‘\'

ererir e of Whe nroreine

KU o (RIS et T I_i.,'ll_“di[:.' riSk _|
SCRRLITENE, Cheoli )
[n 2024, PTI's financinl risks were consistently assessed as within satisfactory thresholds:
solvenzy margin, original insuranie business profits reached high levels in all fous LLIHIEr s,
veturm on copatal was bigh inthe 204, 3rd, and 4th quarters of 2024, linerest rate and exehange
rate fluctuniions were low. not affecting reinsurance trnsactions with foreign pariners. The
reinsurance pragram wis bindt loomaich the capacity and capital seale of business operations.

always mumaining financial safety for the company.

_fl Precing rigk, premuumm reserve, olaim reserve

Insurance Business |

Orperation Kisk Group i"‘

Rensurance rizk

Tk
1) " :
|"1'i|'_ll,'|l'lllll.n.u |'|| |'||h.- UIT.EI':'l:Ill""I Rt 'I"Illl'léll hﬂ'ﬁ' Ff'."'d-u‘.:" I"I.‘il"'-.. TR l:d':?i I'IIIIE.‘:NIFI'I
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Disaster, environmental and natueal hagird rigks %

dsirmiree gl

The most netable risk s the afiermath of Typhoon YAGH in September 2024, which caused
significant damage, strongly impucting the non-life insurance market in Vietnam in generul,
and FTT i particular. Aceording to reports, the total compensation costs PTIE had 1o pay due 1o
Typhoon YAG] amounted 10 450 billion VND, leading to o surge in insurance claim requests,
notably in technical and property insurance, putting pressure on prafte. PT1 had to advance
humdreds of billions to support dars e recovery, This event 4lso increased operating cosls arud
attected the compony's profits i the last quarter of 2024, However, PT1 quickly processed
chitme and advanced compensation o assist customers 1 recavering post-typhoon.
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Typhoon YAGI also highlighted challenges m managing notural disaster risks and PTTs
financial reserve capacity as well 28 siress testing its financiul resilience againer major risks.
Notably, PTI has always mointained sufficiently Excess of Loss (XOL) reinsurance contraces
to ensure payment capacity in case of widespread major risks ke namral disasters and storme,
Before the event occurred, PTI also provided warning information, guiding sustomers on
preventive measures 1o potect assets before the storm i, This somewhat helped minimiee
PUTs finaneial damage, particularly maintaining a Tow compensation liahility ratio within
retention levels, Despite recording significant profit losses m Q42024 with COMpensation coss
potentially extending into early 2025 due 1o defays in elaim processing, PT iz still assessed as
wcompany less severely affected by the YAGT shock in the non-life insurance market

/‘( Busimess intervuption risk |
IIII | Compliance risk, lepnl risk i
|_ Operational Risk
|

i
:’j Humon resource fisk
| Carougp

frivcs duy i ferdeguare faivem! [ Tee hnology sk information lechinology E\EC.LII‘:I:!.-' =

SRSy A P, Q0 frictia qlll

F1LEE s, a mesaring II" Risk el isumnce froud

EEHIRE Mgy F I| :
Chntsiureing risks

Puring the wave of global backer aticks targeting major corporations and Onancial companies.
on March 24, 2024, FT1's cybersecurity system faced o serious attack st madware from a
professional mtemationsl hacker proup targeting the centeal server, significantly affecting
company operations. Al that tme, facing svstem disraptions and inability te operate normally.
FTT nlso faced the rigk of losing customer trust,

After restoring operations, PTI faced several major challenges, First, the campany negded 1o
imvest heavily in security sysiems to prevent similar attacks in the future. This not only required
substantial financial costs but also coaperation with |eading eybersecunity. experts o enhance
etense capabilities. Second. PT] had to rebuild customer trust by being transparent about the
wieident and providing future dua safery measures, Immediate and long-term measures have
boory propused w o decisively  prevent  similar fsks.  Accordingly. BT developed a
comprelicnsive, long-term Information Securtty s atepy neluding processes, people, and
technology. At the same time, PTI hired reputable finm for consulting and smplementing
comprehensive secunty selutions o enhance the resilience of the technology system. To meet
operational nisk management requirements for the entice company, PTI developed & Business
Continuity Plan (BCP) for all departments, focusing en 1T with BCP scenarios for information
SCCUTIEY Incidern response agaimst Ransomware sttacks and other forms of suacks 1o guickly
restore Business services as soon as possible tFsimilur incidents ocour,

Furthermore. this incident also placed greater pressure on PT1 when competing with Insurl ech
comparies, which use advanced technology to provide insurance services with higher safery
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levels: PTI identified the need 1o quickly digitize and improve technology systems 1o avoid
falling behind competitors. The event highlighted the imporance of eybersccurity in the
amsurmnce industey, especially b8 evberattocks ineréase uvseale and sophistication.

l Risle of policy change
+

I - T

Srrategic Risk Greap = ;
Cermpetiton risk

(tratepic visks that are .
uw iy or perainede winh II| Mlacro nsks: socio=sconomic risk

claages in e Austaesy
Ehstribatron channel risk

evnpa e, polivicad ey,
ket

In 2024, the nen-life insuraee market faced significant risks, including epidemie rsks oned
socig-economic nsks, These factors not only direetly affect the business operations of insurinee
compunies bl alse pose major chullenges for nsh management strmtepy amd sustamable

development, Firstly, epidenne risk remains 4 potential threat o the non-h e insurance macket
i general and PT1 0 particular. Although epidemic prevention measures have improved, the
risk of new outbreaks or recurrence of old epidemies hke avian fu, dengue fever, or new
variants of COVID-19 still exists, not to mention strunge diseases like monkeypox... These
events ot only inerease medical and health insurance costs but also affect other arcas likie
preperty insuranee, molor vehicle msuranee, amd civil bability due to supply chain disruprions
and business operotions. Moreover, PTI fhees sipmficonl pressure in designing msurinoe
products 1o meet the increasingly high demands of customers i complex epidenne contexts:
Additionally, PT] faces the challenpe of classifving costomers and praduets o ensure delivening
suitable products to cach customer segment, niaintaining the moetto "communily msirancs
company,” 80 no customer i el bebind.

In auldition, socip-econonie tisks are also a mayor challeage in 2024, The global economy hils
net fully recovered from the pandemic and geepoliical conllicts, leading o prolonged miflation,
slow growth, and mereased unemplovment, These fictors reduce the ability of mdividual oo
business cusiomers 10 pay nswrance premuams, with cusiomers ending 1o cul unnecessary
expenses, mcluding msurance, during economic difficelties, causing the insurance market o
Face revenue decline. Al the same time, social issues like political instability, natural disasters,
and climate change also increase the risk of large losses for property and Lobihity insurance
types. For example, major storms ke YAGT in 2024 coused sevious damage. foreing insurpnes
comnpanics to pay huge compensation amounts, increasing financial pressure.

Te overcoms these challenges, T has been developing a long-tenm strategy, focusing on
enhancing risk management capabilities, improving products. and services, and applying
technology 1o optimize costs and operational etficiency,

¢, Hwman Resourees Tradndng and Development
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Tramming and developing human resources has always been a core factor in the susminable
development strategy of the enterprise, contributing to enhancing competitiveness in the cantext
of o constantly changing market, At PTI, the teaining work is not only aimed at equipping
knowledge and skills but also at creating a sustumable working environment where each
employee 15 continueusly learmng, developing. and connecting with the core values of the
organization.
ln 2024, with the am of perfecting and enhancing the guality of the workforee in the spirit of
IPAM WAY and the 1LEAL leaderstup eulture, PTI has implemented 37 training programs,
atracting nearly 3,200 employee participations. The programs implemented include:
= BT IPAM WAY culwral troming courses, helping emplovees intemalize the working
philosophy and ethical standarids of the profession .
= 18 professional fraiming courses, enhaneing in-depth capabilities in specifie fields,
- U6 leadershup skilis maining cowrses, equipping numagers with the mindset and wols 1w
effectively lead their tenms.
- M6 series of soft skills training, belping employees enhance their ability to apply Al in work,
develop digital communieation skills, and optimize teamwork in a digitalized environment
o inprove work ethiciency.
Integration training program for pew staff, helping employvess gquickly adapt and develop therr
capabilities,
Fhrough these prograns, employees not enly gain a deep understanding of PTI's vision,
mission, and core values but are also equipped with essential skills o adapt w the development
of wrifictul inteigence and new technology trends,
2. Ovanization and Personel
L1 List of the General Director Board members
*  Huoung Thi Yen — General Dircelor

Full name: Hoang Thi Yen

Cender: Female

Birthdoy: June 03, 1982

Prodessional qualification: Muaster of History

Pasition; Gieneral Director

Mamber of shares: 4 shure, par value of 10,000 VYN D/shore

Mz, Yen has been with PTI for over 12 years in the
msurnnee tinance sector. Since joining PT1, Ms. Yen has
miacle significant contributions o the development of FTI.
especnally in the digntalization of services and sales channel
development. She has held many important positions ot PT]
such as Dircctor of the Onling Sales and Customer Service
Center; Dhrector of the Postal Insurance Company of the
Dngital Age; Execonive Direcior of channel developmen,

Experience:
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Luu Phueng Lan — Deputly permanent General Director, Chicl Governance af Insuranee

Professional Activities
Full nams:

Ciender.

Birthday;

Professione! gquali feation:

Position:

Mumiber ol shares:

Expenence:

Director of business operitions menagement,... Ms. Yen
was appomied as General Director of PT| on October |4,
2023

Luw Phuong Lan
Fionmile
Movermnber 25, 1570

Master of Economics

Deputy permanent General Director, Chiel Govemunce of

Irsurance Prolesswonal Activities
0 share, par value 10,00 VND¥share

fs. Luu Phuong Lan joined PTI since the yeuar 2000 and
until now, Ms Lan has 28 years of expenence m the
msurnnce field, Throvghowt her working process, Ms, Luw
Phoong Lan hes been appointed to hold many nnpartant
minagement posilions at P11 sech-as Director of the Human
Insurance Department, Duector of the Technical Proporiy
[nsursnce Department, Deputy General Director, Director of
the insurance business unit,.. Ms, Lan s a personnel whi fhas
made significant contributions to the development of "7
especially in the management of insumnee  business
l'.IF!I:nIlIEIJ:IS.

Tn 2016, Ms. Lue Phuong Lan was agpouned as Depuly
General Director of PTL

Currently, Ms. Lan 15 holding the posiion of Pemument
Deputy General Director, Director of Insumnee Business
Dperations Management.

Diacu Ngoe Tuan — Deputy Permanent General Director, Chief Governance Officer

Full name;

Crender:

Birthelay:

Professional gualification:

Position;

Numnber of shares:

Pl Mpoe Tuan

Miale

Fanuary 02, 1978

Master of Laws

Deputy Permanent General Director, Cluef Governanes
Officer

0 share, par voaloe 10,000 YMNDshar



Experienco:

Mr, Dieu Npee Tuan grndunted with o Master’s degred i
Law from Hanoi Law University & Paoris 11 Universisy
(France].

Me, Tuan bas mors than 20 years of experience working in
the fields of legal consulling, corporate management, legnl
& finance. Before joining FT1, Mr, Dicuw Ngoe Tuan held
manggenal  and executivée  positions At soveral  large
companies such as IPA Group, YNDIRECT Securics
Company, etc. With his cxperience; knowledge, and in-
depth understanding of law, management, and finance, Mr.
Tuan has made significant contributions o the growth and
arrong develapment of PT1 in organizatronal managenicnt.
Wr. Tuan joined PTIin 2022 as the Director of Monagement
and currently holds the position of Permanent Deputy
Genernl  Director, Director of Company  Operations
Management.

Le Xuan Bach - Deputy General Director, Chief of Operations Governance

Full name;

Gender:

Birthday:

Professional qualification
Proisition:

MNumber of shares:

Expenence:

Le Xuan Bach

Piale

Septomber 29, 1981

Master of Economics

Pepury General Directon/C hief of Opemtions Governange

0 shire, par vadue 1LD0G VIND/share

Mr. Le Xuan Bach has been appointed as Deputy General
Directorof the Corporation from September 24, 2024, Beloro
heing appointed as Deputy Gengral Director, M Le Xuan
Bach was in chorge of the Chiel Accountant of the
Carporation, Joumng PTI simee 2011, Mr. Bach has been
entrusted with manry imponant positions gt P11 sech as
Deputy Director of the Legal & Internal Audn Divisian,
Deputy Director of the Finanee and Accounting Division,
Chief Accountant,... With experience and n=cepth
knowledge in the fields of suditing and insurance, Mr, Le
Xuan Bach has made sgnifieant contnbubions w the
operational activities of the Corporation dunng the transition
period, enhaneing opemtianal efficiency. Currently, Mr Le
Xuan Bach 15 holding the position of Deputy Gencral
Director, Chief of Operations Governance of PTL.

Le Trong Hiep — Chiel sccountunt

Full nane:

l.e Trong Hiep
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Cramider:

Birthday:

Professional qualification;

Pasition;
Wuirler of shires:

Expenience:

Male

February 16, 1991

Bachelor of Economigs, Major in Augliting
Cheef of Accountant

0 shaie, par value 10,000 YN Dishare

Mr. Le Trong Hiep joincd PTI in 2005 and took on the rale
of specialized manager in the Finance - Accounting
depanment at PTL nlso serving as the chiel secountant ut F11
Mam Dhinh amd PTT Vinh Phoe, Sinee 2020, Mr. Le Trong
Hiep has been responsible for ennsolidated accountimg Al the
Group. With expenence and in-depth knowledge tn auditing
and insurance, Mr. Le Trong Hiep had made significan
contribubions 0 the finsncsl accounting  MANAZCMANT
activities of PTL.

Mr. Le Trong Hiep was appointed as the chief accountunt of
the Group on September 24, 2024,

2. 2. Changes in the Executive Board:

- DOn September 24, 2024, Mr, Lé Xuin Bich was relieved of his position as Chief Accountant,
and Mr. Le Trong Hidp was appointed 1o taks over the role of Chief Accountant from Mr, Le

Xuan Bach.

- D Seprember 24, 2024, Mr. Le Xuan Bach was appointed as Deputy General Boeetor of T
Al the sume fime, members of the General Director Board are nssigned/delegated 1o orgnnee
povernanes and management for activities according 1o strntegie objectivas and/or coordmate
the management of the operational sctivities of functicnal departments under their management
according to the Orgamezational Structure Chart’Functional Chganizational Map of PTI1 andior
according Lo the specific task assignment decisions of the Board of Directors'Chatrman of the
Board of Directors for that member

1.3 Number of stafls, emplovees
Total number of employees of PTL 4 of Deecember 31, 2024: 2 040 people, the structure of

qualifications 1s shown in the table below:
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2.4, Changes in Labor Policy:
It 2024, PT1 will implement planning and persennel management towards the specialization of 3
Job pasitrons, helping personnel maongement to be ¢learer and each emplovee can see their N n
lomg=term coreier development path at PTIL N

Ty

-

Weltare policies will continue 10 be maintained and inproved 1o support and ereate comditions ;
Tor regular and continuous healtheare for employees, such as health insurance, periodic health ;
check-ups... thereby contributing to enhancing emplovee engagement with PTL

X Orientation of activitics in 2025

3. 1. Business insurance activity srientations in 2023

- The PTI wsurmnce product sysiem in 2025 continucs 1o be positioned sccording 10
comprehenstve soluion groups:

+ T 50k~ Accadent, vehiele, and personal property insurance

+  PTICare - Travel, health, and critical illness insurance

= PTL Commercinl - Risk insurance solution consulting expens for corporate clients;

- The product strategy of PT1auns 1o provide customers with ensy gceess 1o insurance solutions.
chsuring ey have a full ringe of options.that meet their persenal snd family protection neads
al a truly reasonable coyl

- Lo omealize this strateey, PTL s focusing on strengthening the product management sysiem
threugh data, building product progrums based on customer analysis, murkel onulysis, an
packaging suitable for cach target customer group, Cembined with the ability to define produet
comis, PTE has the capability 1o offer new products to the market with high reliability reparding
henefits and wuly has distinet competitive advantages.

- PTI continues to enbance its produc! operation management capabilities through o centralized
mianagement tool system, eosuring product policles are under control and can be adjusted w i
market conditions,

= PTl's health nsurance program is also repackaged with the Carng Bevond [nsurance
positiomng to provide customers with a complete servies experience, from corporate leadership
to individual employees. PT] nims to equip customers with knewledge about health science and
life science 1o help them enhance theie awareness of mantarmime natural health for themselves
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as well as for their families,

The team of nsk insumnce solution consultants for corperote clients is planmed nutionwide,
ready 1o accompeany the sales team 1o support customers in recommending salety in opdralions
as wellas building optnnal msurarce programs for businesses.

In summary, PTI stll mainmins a sustainable product developiment strategy aimed at addressing
the fegitimate needs of the majority of customers and embodies the spirit ol Insight = Tnierbeing
— Innovabon.

3.2 Financial Investment aclivity orientations in 2025

In 2025, PT1 will continue to allocate its investment portfolio mainly into fixed mterest rae
assets such as depasits in cradiv institutions, credit ingtitution bonds, and corporate bonds.

In additian, in the comext of deposit interest rates remaining quite low from 2024 10 now,
diversifying the ivesiment portolio into stocks 13 necessary 1o eahance PTT's investnmem
clficiency.

The macroeconomic context 15 and will crepte mwore fvoerable condinons far bonds and stocks,
such as! (1) The global cconomy has passed the monetiry lightening evcle, and geopolitical
conflicts are easing;; (2) The Politbure amd the Govemment ure determined to achieve high
economic growth (E%a) for 2025, laving the foundartian for a doable-digit growth eycle in e
following vears, through strong institutional reform measures, administrative reforms, boosting
21 aetraction, and creuting conditions for the privale sector 1o mdrease investment, while
expancling strong fiscal policy alongside maintainmg a loose monctary policy: (321 The prolis
of listed epmpanies have respectively pone theough o difficult phase. marking the beginning of
o recovery and growth eyvele: (47 Market valuation in generzl and many stocks are at attrictive
levels compared 1o mrowth patentinl; (5) The Victnamese stock market has a high probatality
of being upgraded 10 Emecging by FISE m Seplember 2025, Additionally, PT1 continues o
enhance caution and mims o reduce real estate invesmment scale

Investment netivities ot PTT olways ensure the following principles:

Complance with legal regulations reparding myvestment activitics of non-life insurance
COIPATFES;

Ensuring satety. Liguidity, and flexibality in PTES investment aclivities,

Ensuring PT1's long-term development goals, optimizing cash flow and sharchol ders' benefits,

3 3. Core capacity and loundational capacity enhancenient activity aricntation

w. Orientation for core capacity enhancement and techmlogy platform by 2025 @

By 2025, PT1 will continue 1o strongly develop technological capabilitics to pursue a custonmer-
oriented approach. Koy projects nnd initiat ves include:

Continue to bring insurance procucts and services to digial channels, striving to aclhieve 1%
ol services that can be implemented on digaal channels;

Buill a multi-platfom customer experience, allowing imdividual and bosiness custmmers 10
perform all apermtions seamlessly across oll defivery channels, providing the smoothest Cnline
combrad with Difline expetence;
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Applying new rechnologies such as Genemtive Al Blockchain ... to products;

Continuing o expand the ecosystom and digital partners through Open APLL

Continuing o build a centralized customer data platform (Customer Data Platfonm), creating
customer profiles and providing personalized experiences to each insured individunl;
Continming to digitize husiness operntions, increasing the ST (Straaght Through Processing)
nHe o processes.

Contimung te improve and cohance infrastructure svsiems and platforms, mercasmg
availabilivy, faull tolerance, and satery of the entire syetem:

Risk Managcment Divections Tur 2025:

In the context of the mereasingly competitive non-life insurance market in Vietnam aod
impacted by economic, social, and rechnological facters, enhancing management capacily ond
building an effective rsk managemen stratzgy 18 vital o mantan a leading position i e
market. Comprehensive risk management strateies will ensure sustainable development and
protect the mterests of both businesses and customers, [n 2025, PT] bwilds two rnain risk
MENA@EEmenT strategies:

Organizing and consolidating risk management activities along multiple lincs,

Establish o comprehensive risk control svstem and clesely coordinate to: Early detection,
mensurement, momtonng, and control of potential nsks: Basuee fGomonl safery, legal
complivece; and manta corperate reputation; Sepport the Executive Board o making risk
based decisions,

Cuntinuwe Lo strongly apply digital technology in operations and management o gradually
improve risk mansgement work .

In the non-life insurance industcy specifically and the financial industry o general, the
application of digital lechnology 15 nol anly a trend but has becoms o core factor to enhanee

management efficncy, optumze processes, and meet the mcrcosmngly high demands of

customers. [Dngital 1echnology  applications help non-life insurance compantes improve
competitiveness, minimize risks, and increase transparency in operations. Below are the mam
arens where digatal weehnoelogy can be deploved at the Posial Insurance Corporaiion:
Integrated cnterprise management through awtomated processes, including resl-tinwe
indellipent mupnagenienl reporiing svsiems
To minimize errors in data processing and accelerate decision-making, increase wansparcncy in
system management and minimize dhsputes, shorten cluim progessing time, PTT aims to;
Amonate finoncal management: accounting processes, Financial reparts, and cash How contral,
Automate supply chain management; sules processes, insurmnee confracl processing, clums,
il reinsurance.
Moreover, Today's customers want insuance services 1o be fast, convenient, and user-friznd!y
With the support of the technology solution company [PA under the group, F UL wall meet those
expoctations with digital echnology solutions
Enhance costomer experience with digital technology, personalize products
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Improve customer experience through personalized products and services. PTI applics
solutions: build an onlme customer poral o provide o platform for custmers to look wp
contraets, submit claims, or renew insuranee onbine; Improve and redesign the mobale app o
allow customers 10 nunage msurance contracts, pay premewms, and recsrve 247 support.
Additionally, use Al Chatbot 1o support customers in answeing conumen questions, advising
products, and quickly processing requests. Especially, PTI moneers the application of telematics
technolory in motor vehicle insurance: using IoT deviees o menitor driving behaviar, therehy
pricing insurance premiums bascd on-safety levels, contributing 1o automating |oss asscsament

With the motto of focusing on cusfomers, enhancing customoer satisfaction and lovally, e
apphication ¢f digital technology not enly helps PT1 optinize aperational performanee but also
creates differentiation m providing services and products o customers, improves Uanspinreicy
in the elaims process, and reduces workload for the custemer care department.

Data classification and sccurity, enhance eybersecurily solutions

In the context of incremsiing cyberattacks ond PT1 having been attacked, information seconty s
a top preority for insurnnice businesses

PTI contimses to focus on deploving cybersccuriiy  solutions; training emplovecs on
cybersecurity awareness and ncident response processes, dai cncryplion Syslems 6 profect
customer information and insurance confracts, énsuring data safety or customers and the
company's reputation, minimizing legal risks related 1o dawm breaches.

PTT will gradually implement data classification and cleansing processes 1o epdinnize the qualiny
and aeewracy of existing datn layers, ensoring complisnee with maximum standareds within
permmissible [imirts. Hased on standordized datn, multdimensional report indicatars will b
systemahcal by designed and built, stemmung from the practical and in-depth management necds
ol specialiesd department lesders, while meeting the everall management requirements of the
company's feadership and the stoict comtrol eriteria of the risk management department. These
reports will be selected for development on the Power BE platform. As a result, businesses onn
ake mare accurate stralegic decisions. optimize business policies, and promptly identify nisks
approachime or excesting controal thresholds, This facihmates the construction of flexible
adjustiment plans and oppropriale response meastres, cosernyg stabiliny and sustinability in the
COMPARNY's BUELNCSS OPEratans

e, Orientation of training and human resouree development work in 2025

As ol 2025, PTI cominues w0 locus on building a professional working  eovironiment,
emphasizing the awakened woring culture af IFAM WAY and the culture of sutonomy, where
every employvee is o lomder in exeoution, proactively mking ownership of their work and bahag
responsible tor their rale to continuously enhance the quality of customer servige,

Frapming-and development programs in 2025 will facus on helping emplovecs improve thelr
expertse, progetve thinkme, and sense of responstbilicy e luding:

Unboarding trammg;
Professionl traimemg;
Skills training:
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Cultural trainini.

REFORT ON THE ASSESSMENT OF THE GENERAL DIRECTOR'S BOARD ON
THE COMPANY'™S ACTIVITIES

Report and evaluation Trem the Genersl Dircetor's Board on the sctivities of the
Corporation

Finnnee Resulis 2024

With & leng-lerm vision, 2024 continues o be a pivotal year in the process of building a solid
foundation to establish T s o leading non-life insurance organization in Yictnam. Last wear,
instead of pushing for shor-term growth through revenue and market share 1argers, P71
pricwririz::d |u:t||g_—l;|:|'|11. stratcgic actions lo improve internal r::1p.'|l'|'1|ili-;::-.' 11 busimoss LJFII..'l‘.ilii.‘lli, iisk
managenent, and devetoping human resources and technology, oplimisng costs and increasing
sustinable busmess efficiency.

With that strategzy, PTI continues 1o actively cul back on Bigh-risk products, operating costs,
and high cloims ratios, adjustiong peemiins according 10 the visk levels of different custome
sepments. Therefore, the metrics for premiuvm revenue and market share in 2024 are
intentionally declining and within control, The measures for optimizing operations and risk
management have vielded positive results as pre-tax profit improved, imcreasing by 238 billion
compared to 2023,

Situation implementation compared (o the plan

'-. on imolemientation compared to the polan
L et Biflion dang

Revenue from insurance business activities tn 2024 reached 4,016 billion VNI, completing
Ta4M0 of the plan.

Afer-1ax profit in 2024 is 322 hillion VND, completing [85.1% of the set plan, sl increasing
26.0%, compared to the vealized profit in 2023 (in the sume period last year, afier-tax prolit of
PTI was 253 billion VNI, the profit in 2024 achieved success, exceeding the plan by a larpe
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b The main linancial indicators

In gencral, the company maintmns its assel siructure in a stable and safe direction combined
with flexible adjustments depending on macro-and micro market conditions (e ensure optimil
privfit while aelhering to nisk munugement principles,

.2 Business perlformande indicators

The profit of PTL m 2024 reached an impressive figwe, far excceding the plan due to the
following rensons:

PITs jnvestment activity continues to achieve good results: deposit invesiment and bongl
mvestment both ensure capiinl ssfety nnd optimal efficiency.

The profit from business activitics in 2024 15 391 billion YINI}, an increase of 25 5% compared
tir the same period last year.

The total insurance compensation expenditure in 2024 s 1.642 billion VND, a decrease of

24.9% couivalent o a reduction of 546 billion YND compared to 2023, indicating that PTI's
measures o control the compensation ratio are proving effective, especially Tor PTT Care and
PITS0S produeis,

Corporale management expenses in 2024 are 200 hillion VNI, a decrease of 4.3% cauivalent
to i reduction of 9 bullion VND compared 1o 2023,

Optinuzing business costs, management expenses. and effectively conwolling the compensation
ratio have led 1o a reduction in PTI's total nsurance business operating costs in 2424,
comnbuting 1o profit growth. Specifically, the total operating costs ol the inswance business o
2024 are 3,430 bilhion VYND, a decrease of 24,479 equivalent 1o a reduction of 1,118 billion
VND compared to 2023.

The combined ratio helps gssess the ability o geperale business profit for the insurance
enterprise (a rotio below 109 indicates profit generation). In 2024, PTTs combined matio s
W2, 74%, a decrease of 4.94% compared to 2023, The significant decraase in the combingd ratio
compared o the previous year 18 o positive sipnal for PTs insurance business activilies,
mdicating the financial safety level of the corporation.

Linnts bl lee olgergr

Mel evenue LA51I 04T 4 87E 340 3EDL2E| =202 1%, | -24 A8,

Taiul insgarance |

compensebon A 200282 L 18T V28 | G 9 =24 94y 2T A1, |
| eMpenges |

Testal opretating |
expenses of | 5383400 4,567,751 JASO.195 | 2A4T% | 3555
inguTance hisiness
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1A3Surwctnral and Efficicncy Indicators of the Balance Sheet

Corporate

managenant 253,912 20K, 654 L5 G A5 | -21.05%

BA RGeS

e guned U LTI W0R0 | 25A45% | 21340

HEGHR IR

(kher profi KL= K087 govl | ILiR | 7360

Prefit betore tax 343,574 319,755 402743 | 28089 | 217329
Profii afer tag 347,376 252 469 w2 | w26

Cambined Rati 110.36% 07, 56% 02.74% | A4v5 | -15.96%

Linde; Bidlion dong

| I

| =

Toral asset value RATASKS | 216792 | R424304 | 2500 f.54%

Cash ined eush auqunsilems 130,723 Tik 507 AR 05 py ST

Curmeil a8se1s T4606. 5353 o 0, 736.022 -5 3 1% A
Non-current assels o SURAG [ 1,0v]|.074 | G828 51900 [ Hl.ﬁ?'?._

Current labilitics 6558210 | 6151978 -E.IJE.DISE -2, 005 F ~BF
Total linhilities 6,563,342 | 6,154,518 | 6,038.35] =] R -R.Iﬂl"m_ |
Eiuity 1810543 | 2004274 | 2oeswsa|  ssea|  anre|
FPayvment capushility indicators o - _
General liguidity ratio .28 |4 | 40 44TH 9,344 |
Carrent hquidity ratio L.14 1186 . -3 2R -1 A% '
Quick liguidity rutio 114 116 niz| name | olsew 1
_'Furgﬂ 0 u;-nhlul LT T B B - I
Dbt RatioTotal Assets 07H 75 72 =4 2R <R 3 |
+ Dbt Ratio Tatal Assels e 298 183 o181 | .30.15% |
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Perfurmance capacity indicators
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As ol December 31, 2024, PT1's total assets reached over 8.424 trillion VN 3, an inerease of 2.50%
compared te the end of 2023 amd an increase of 1,59% corpared to the end of 2022,

1.

Cash and cosh eguivalents at the end of 2024 are nearly 30.4 trillion ¥ND, decreasing by 674
billion cempared 1o the beginning of the year, eorresponding to an increase rate of 95,69%, The
cash equivilents ar the end of 2024 decreased significantly compared fo the same period lnst
year due 1o the absence of werm depasits under 3 months, while the cash balagee in (e sysiem
i5 almost O VMND. This is & necessary preparation because from July 1, 2025, the law FCLUIres
payment documents 1o be cashless for the purchase of goods and services.

The total Habilities of the Corporution ar the date of December 31, 2024, are 6,038 hillion VND,
i decreise of 116 billion VND compored to the begrinming of the yedr, corresponding o o
decrease rate of 1.89%,. Liakilities as of December 31, 2024, mainly consist of insurance
reservies amounting (o 4,424 billion VND {aecountmg for 73.3% of 1otal liahilities]

Fhe averill piyment fatio mnd the guick payment ravo ot the Corporation as of 317122024 e
erisured fo be at o safe level (greater than | at L40and |12, respectively.

The debu/tot] assets mitio of the Corpuration as of December 31, 2024 is 72%, down 4.28%
compared 1 Decomber 31, 2023,

Thus, the asset stracture of the Corporation is always mamtaned ot s stable and safe level,

refiecting financial safety and the Corporation's commitment to always ensure the rghts of

customers, shareholders, and other partners,
REFORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE COMPANY'S OPERATIONS

The Board of Dircetors' assessment of the company's aperations in 2024, including
evitluations related to environmental and sociol responsibilitics,

In 24124, the Chairman of the Board of Directors also direeted departments o review, propose
the issuance. meddification, ind supplementation of internal repulations, rules, and PIOCESses, [0
butld und complete sets of repulations, conditions, and terms v enhance govemance efficicne ¥
and strengthen the bustness conditions of the Corporation.

In 2424, FI1 also implemented additional share issuanee o incresse equity capital Trem
sharchalders' sguity in aecordance with the resolution and suthorization of the General Mecting
of Shureholders, The issuance of additional shares to merense equity copital from sharcholders'
couity was completed on January 20, 2025, thereby contributing o enfancing the charter capital
capecity of the Corporation, However, compared to the market ane the aperational scale of P11,
the Corparation's charter capital remaing low,
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Regarding humian resoarces work, with the changes of some senior management posiions 1n
the Graup, contributing to enhancing the operatioaal and management capacity of the Group m
the coming time. The members of the Board of General Directors have alse been assigned
tasks/powers, ensuring that cach member of the Board of General Dierectors has full authory
and responsibiulity for cach wssigned actovaty,

By the end of 2024, revenue from msurange business activities reached 4016 billion VNL,
completing 75.0%: of the plan. However, the after-tax prafit for 2024 9 322 hilhen VAL,
completing 183 9% of the st plan, and mercasing by 27,2% compared 1o the achieved profit in
2023 (in the same period fost year, alter-tax profit of PT1 was 253 bullion Y12, the prodil
aehieved in 2024 was a success, significantly exceeding the plan due to some impressive resulls
that PT1 achieved in 2024 wonh noting as follows: Protit from insurance business activities in
2024 was 321 billion YN, an increase of 25.54% compared to the same period last vear; Total
insurance compensation in 2034 was 1,642 billion VND, down 24.9% equivalent (0@ decrease
of 546 hillion YN[ comparad 1o 2023; Comporate nminagément expenses in 2024 wers 200
baflion VN D, down 4.3% equivalent to a deereuse of 9 Billion VND compared to 2023 Toal
operating costs of the msuranee business in 2024 were 3450 billion YNNI, down 24.47%
equivalent 1o a decrease of [L117 billion VND compared to 20023; The combined ratw of PT
wins 02.74% down 4.94% comparad to 2023,

Regarding the compiny's respansibility related 1o the environment and society: FTL has alwinys
been aware of the responsibility of both the company and ite employees concerming
environmental and social 1ssues, In 2024, the company and its worliers participated in many
activities related o enviconmental and social responsibility across the country: The prapgram
accomparyving the *LUPLU - helping children go tooschool™ mlistive, erganizng a blood donation
ilay for the community, programs supporting those affected by loods and stoerms,..
Assessment of the Board «f Directors on the activities of the General Dircetoraie’s Board
In 2024, the Bourd of Directors' supervision of the General Director's Board is conducied i
gecordance with the provisions in the Charter, Corpornie Governonee Regulations, internal
manapement regulations, assipament of tasks, and the curent laws_ specifically:

Ihe Board of Threctors tepularly supervises the exceutive work of the General Darector's Board
concerning PT1's operating, functianing, and Business netiviiies: supervises the implementalion
of tasks according 1o the Resolutions/Decisions of the Board of DirectorsChairmant of the
Hoard of Directors as well a8 the Genernl Sharcholders” Meeting resolutions issued,

Crgamze, direet, and supervise the steel implementation of the reporming reglmes, Mnancial
disetosures of the Corporation (Fisancial reports, annual reports, management reports for the
vear 2023, seme-annual management reports for 2024, periodic; imegular disclosures.. ).

Chair, direct, and successfully organize the annual Generol Shareholders” Meeting tn 2024 on
April 24, 2024,

Supervise ond prevent conflicts of interest among the Hoard members, members of the
Supervisary Board, General Dircetor, and other managers.
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In meniloring activities, the Chiirman of the Boand of Directars frequently oreanizes mectings
to discuss strategies with the leadership staff at the Carporation and is affifiated units, o erasp
any issues and directly provide timely strategic directions.

The Board of Directors evalumes that the Genernl Director has effectively mamuged and

operated al PTL ensuring compliance with the resolutions of the General Meeting of

Sharcholders, the Board of Directors, intemal regulations, the Charter of the Corporation, and
legal regulations, resulting in good business performance in 2024, In particular, the Board of
Direciors appreciates thit the executive board has provided very timely margement dircctions
m governatiee snd operations, so P11 remains stable despite significant incidents such as hacker
attckes ns well as the major impaet of Typhoon Yag!.

AT the same Wime, the General Director's Office has also made many efforts in monagiog
opcrations and effectively implementing business netivities at PTL PT] has performed well in
the comprehensive restiuctunng of the system - people - processes and business models: it s
pivotal year establishing a foundation, sowing resilient seeds to be ready fn mind - spirit, ficing
the challenges of transformation in the coming years..

Y. Orientation of the Board of Directors on activities for 2025

A1 Organizations] Management Objectives Orientation

Continue 10 strengthen the operational management apparatus of PT1 o enhunce orgn gational
capacity and stratepic direction and management capabilities for future business development
g s

Refine the sysrem of repulations, policies, and processes at the Comortion according to the
value chan orented towands customers, monitoring conypliunce and eifectiveness control:
Continue to implement capital mobilization plans o supplement and enbanee the capital
capactty of the Corporntian;

Continue to invest in technology infastructure and digitization 1o strengthen dat infTastiog e,
apphecations for exploiation and sales, and information echnology systems that provide
ousiness daw and data for rescarch and development, risk management, and labor performance
Ianagement,

Enhance the capacity wuse artificial intelligence ( ALY to improve the work performance of staff

m the system,

3.1 Business activity orientation

Continue o standardize the recruitment and training process for the seles channel temm, meatin g
the standards snd business positioning of PT;

Opumize the insurance product portfolio according 1o 1he trae! customer segments (o enhance
the capacity far developing the direer sales chanmel, adding sales capacity based on a quota
moded];

Implement business expansion by developing more retail points nationwide:

Select target customer coiteris suvable for PTIs capalilities ad business position;

Buld and develop the capability of the customer direcior team, relationship capacity with
remsurers, and customer evaluation copability;

Contibue 1o maintain 3 strong business position and market share in automotive insurance anc
personal insurance;

A2
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3.3 Financial investment-related orientation

Vil
.

Promote business activitios in technical property imsirance, insurance bidding;
Reéfing the business model, build the management capacity for the diswibution channel
according 1o the busmess contract maxlel,

Invesiment activities ensure safety and efficiency, providing sustainable profits. In 2025, based
on market conditiens, the Corpomtion may also allocate capital. eanhancing myesiments
SECUTIHCS to Increase iInvestment profits:
Swengthening risk control and deeisively addressing ineffective investments

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Activity Report of The Board of Directors
L. The Members and Stroctore of the Boged of DNrectors

[ 2024 thie Boarcd of Durectars of P will mamtain D9 members. AL the annual General
Meeting of Shareholders an April 24, 2024, the General Mecting of the Corparation removed

Mr. Jung Youns, Mr. Mai Xoan Dung, and Ms, Vo Nam Hueag fom their positions as Board
neembers and elected Mr. Lee Kang Jin, Mr. Npoven Anh Duc, and Ms. Ngoayen Thi Hien as ﬁ

Board members for the tenn 2020-2025. The list of members and the structurs of the Boaed of :
Directors in 2024 15 a5 follows: nl
I ; The dlate I Iaitin | Ml :E
Fositlon/ becoming/ceasing o I K al
[ (Independent | po phe member of the | pasitiong
| members ﬂf_ o rdd off Direciors 8 oul the
[ Boarid of | the DBoard of T Bowrd
TR i : Repr | Perso
[hrectors® i cclais, D ¢ | al
members Non-executive | Date of “:u e R Directo
members  of | appointme dieniis LLIFRI
the Board of | at o ather :
Dvircciors) | R |:|rlgum.r.
[ jusiis
The Charitnanr z0 1 03
M s, Phiam Mareh LU,
I Minh H of the Bodrd of 22
1 O
L Dyirectors
[he Yiee (] 1 133
5 Mr. Yo Hopnp | Chairmon of [ Apnl 28, -
' Ha the Board of | 2022
Dhrectiors
Mon-exocutive . ¥ { i
: ) April
y Mr, Mai Xuan | members of the | April 28, 24
© o Dung Hoard el | 2009 ks
. : 2124
Dhirectors
4 Mr. Nguyen | Non-executive | Aprl 24, H 0 12
' Anh Due members ofthe | 2024
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] | lSunn‘I' ol iy -
| Digectors
| Independent l |0
g WMrs., Trn Thi | members of the | June 24,
' Minh Bouard of | 2020
Directors
Mon-exsecutve 285 |0 4]
i Mr. Ko Yaoung | members of the | June F W
: Jo Board af | 2020
Directors
Inclependent 0 i 1]
: fre. Do Thanb | maembers of the | Maech 10,
Huong Bourd nf | 202
Dircctors I
M | Apeil | 0 "R
Mrs. Vu !"-]muZTht ol March 10, pet
b | 255 the Board of 3073 4
8 Directors 2024
Independent [ | i 1R
o | Mm.  Nguyen | membersof the | April 24, !
"~ | Thi Hien Board of | 2024
Directors
MNon-executive 1244 | 0 Il
0 Mr. Park Ki|membersofthe | Apnl 2R,
| Hyun Hagrd of | 2022
[hnsctiors
I'e Member of Apal | D {1 ]
Junc ),
[1. | Mr. Jung Young | the Board of 023 24,
[Mrectors 2024
Independent i ] d
12 Mr. Lee Kang | members of the | April 24,
= | din Board of | 2024
Directors

12, Activitics of the Board of Directors

Meetings of the Board of Directors

[n 2024, the Board of Dircetors ergamized board meetings in the form of quarterly regular
meetings and held extraordinary board meetings/obtamed opinions in swriting for the Board of
Dircclers o vote on the resolutions/decisions of the Carporation. All mentbers of the Board of
Direetors participated in votlesprovided opinions on matters to be constdered for appreval. The
Corporation's Board of Directors issued resolutions/decisions in 2024 as follows.
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¢ Hesolutions/Decisions ol the Board of Directors:

M. Heszolutinn/ Decisi Date Content
on Mo,
l N32024/NQ-PTL- | January 18
© | Approval of the expected business plan for 2024
HBOT 2024 i e R
2 ; ; ] t‘L_ -m'H umu,_ conglusion, implementation of
DGRORAMNOPT)- | Jabuary 18, | To0 . i
contracts, fransactons between FT1 and related
HEMJT 24 ¥
parties in 2024
v | 072024/NQ-PTI- | January 18, o -
[ Approving e 2024 Fisancial Iovestment Limit
HDOT 2124 | ]} LR ] ANE dal e
4 R 2024/ NQ-PTI- J:.num-:,r 18, | Appraval af the 2024 Annual General Mecting ol
HB) 202 sharcholders
5 Approval of the desfi repont on the issuance of
U82024/NQ-PT]- | Januory 14, a-.ht;ﬁm. 10 increase cha:tjcr capital from PTI's
HDOT 20124 - : ¥
equity
6 | 102024 NQ-PTI- | January |8, | Approval of the drall proposa! for offering shires
HEOT 24 o incrense charer capital of PTI
T | 1024NQ-PTE | January 18, | Approval of the ransfer of PTTs contributed
HDOT 2024 capital at LaneXang Public Insurance Company
|, ey s, o ieme e
Lo s N 1 LI O 1 i
HDOT 2024 ; 5
irectors
9 | 4S2024UNG-PTI | April 24, - |
: Approval of PTT's 2024 salary unit price
HBO 2024 i AR
10| 30/ 2024/NQ-PTI- | May 2B, | Approval af the implementation of the isswance
HBQT 2024 of shares from the Carparation's equity
, & S0 2024 MN0-PTI- September Digrmrssal U Chiel Acdowant of PT1 For M. Lo
HEW)T 24,2024 Xuan Bach
2 = TR
GOS2024NO-PT - Scptember | Appomunent of PTT' s Deputy General Davectai
HBEQT 24, 2024 for Mr. Le Xuan Buch
13 | 612024/ N0-PT1- | Seprember | Appomiment of PT1's Chief Aceountant for Mr.
HEQT 24,2024 Le Trong Hiep

45




[4 Approval ol the implementation of the issunnce

P AN NG-PT Decermber 1!?!; : e Gl t

I_”_Jul 4. 21 x5 lﬂr‘ﬂh.hj |'|'|1.r|..--!|.f'||. AT L-Ier.Ll. m e
Corparalion's eqLily

13| 74/2024NGQ-PTI- | December | Approval of the financial investment limit in
HEMT 24, 2024 2025

L& Approval of the conclusion, implementation of

TS0 MNP - Becember
il Y contracss, transactions between FTI and related
HEH) 31, 2024 :
| partios n 224
e —

1.3, Activities of the Board of Dircctors' subscommitiecs:

The Board of Directors” subcommittees including:

Subcommittee on Sitegy - Business Planning - Information Technology,
Subeommittes on Asset Management and Finanetal Business;
Subcommittee on Human Resources - Salary.

In 2024, the Subcommittees implemented the foll owing major activities:

Subcommittee un Strategy — Business Planning - Information Technoloey ¢

Consulting, adwvising on the development, issuanee of Regulations on the operation
chstmbution - sales of wnsumnee products and services, PTT s business continuity plan.
Consulting, advising the Bowrd of Divectors/The Chainnan on Business strategy, systeim
tevelopment, improving PT1I's business condinon, especially those related o information
technalory,

Subcommittiee on Assel Manapement and Financial Business:

Consulting and Preposing to the Board of Dircctors!The Chairman in developing/amending
opemtmg regulations, proposing organizetiional models for assel management and nancial
business activilies |

Advising the Bourd of DirectorsThe Chaimman in developing investment and Tinancial
bitisaness strategies in 2024;

Advising the Boord of Dhirectors i supervising the Investment Council, approval ol iinoncinl
mvestment limis and oumsmanding loan Himits at credin institutions, .

Suhcommiraee on Hunian Resources - Solary:

Advising the Board of Directora/Executive Board to develop o plan on salary unit prices.
Mechamism for payvment of salaries and remuneration for emplovecs, Intermal Labor
Regulattons of the Corporation ;

Approving‘advising the Board of Dirgetora’The Charman in developimg the Function map.
the map of pesonnel by ocoupational group of PTL, the name of depariments m the
ergamzationil structure of PT1; Approvingladvising in the promulgatran of PTI's personnel
recruilment provessiregulalions:
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Approvingfadvising  the Beard of [hrectors/The Chalrman in resource  management
(appomtment, dismissal, removal, assigoment of asks ond scope of responsibilines and
powers for members of EXCO, BOM, BOA and ofher positions delegated and authonzed by
the Board of Directors’ The Chanrian,

1.4. Activities of the Independent members of the Board of Directors

X4

Independent members of the Board of Direciers participate in offering opinions and
confributing o the consulting, sppraisal, and ssuance of regulations and policies of the
Corporabion as well as participating 1in Councils/Commitiess o5 assigned by the Booard of
[irectors Chaarman of the Board of Direclors,

Independent Board members evaluate that

The Board of Directors has successiully established oo crgiizational management stivetunes,
making flexible and timely decisions o address issues omsing from Huctuations i the linancial
aind msurance markets, cspecially regarding changes iy legal policics and product risks,

The tmely decisions and directives from the Board of Drectors, along with the close
mianagenent by the General Director towards PT1s activities, have contributed to enharcing
cperational efficiency, controlling risks, minimizing losses and damages in investment and
business operations, and improving PTI's competitiveness in the market.

Additionally, the Bomtl of Directors has directed the Execulive Beand loearry oul tiniely
management activities in govemance, business, and aperations, ensurimg thar PTT maintains
stable operstions in the fHee ol influences from malural disasters and objective nsk events,
contributing o improving the company's operational efficiency,

Aceivities of Lhe Board ol Supervisors

2.1 The Members and Stracture of the Board of Supervisirs

The it fe 'r Hatio [¥s)
Membrers ol | Becamingioensm
N, Board il Pasitions g toe he the Guslificating Rep | Pers
Supervisors! member  af  the Fese | oxiel
Aanclir Hovardd af al
Comimities Supervisors
Amidit Commitive
] Mrs, Npuven | Head of the | Start date as a | Master at | 0
Thi Ha Ninh | Supervisory | Supervisary Business
Boaed Bogrd mermber ! | Finanee  and
Re-glection June | Mansgement |
24, 2020 Control I
2 Mirs. Bui Memberof | Start date o8 a L3 | Dl
Thamh Hien the Supervisary Ruachelor ol
Supervisory | Board member:: | Economes
Boarcd April 22, 2015 _ [

47



3 Mr. Lee Tac Member of | Start date ds a [y 1]
Hun e Supervisory
SupCrvisoTy Board member; .
Bisiid April 28,2022 | Buehelor o
. | Business
Non-member  of = :
: Administmation
the  Superdisory
Boarc: April 24,
2024
4 Mr, Ko Memberol | Start date us a 4] ]
Dong G the Supervisory Bachelor  of
Supervisory | Board  member: | Foconomics |
Board June 30, 2023 |
k] Mlrs. Muyen Supervisary [ St date sxoa | Bachelor  of [ ]
Thi Huonyg Board Supervisory Accounting, |
Thao | Board member | Master of
| June 30, 2023 Business
Adminisiratio
i ,
£ flr, Yang Supervisery Sttt date a2 g | Bachelor of |9 ]
Young Un Bz Supervisory Palioe
Board member; | Administratio |
Aprel 24, 2024 n . l

1.2.Meetings of the Board of Supervisors:
lo 20224, the Board of Supervisors orgamezed U2 meetings of the Supervisory Board (o assign
tasks, define operntional directions; and carey out the work related to the fumctions and duties
of the Supervisory Roard.

1.3, Supervising Board of Dircctors, Board of General Directors and sharcholders by Board

of Supervisors
Within the scope of responsinilites, funstions and powers of the Supervisory Board secarding
1o the Churter, complying with the provisions of the lLaw on Enterprises, the operabion
regulations of the Supervidory Board, and the gorporaté povemanes regulations, i 2024, the
Supervisory Board of the Company hos performed the following tasks:

- Chrgantze s mecting of the Supervisory Beard to assign tusks, determine the operational
direetion of the Supervisory Board, ond camry our specific tasks within the functions wsnd
responsibilitses,

- Monitoring the implementanaen of resalunionsg/degisions 18sucd by the General Shareholders’
Meeting, Board of Directors/ The Chairman m 2024,

Mornitoring and providing iput on the implementation of business objectives, participating In
providimg input in bodard mestings .
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Mormtorue fnancial mvestments: parbicipate in oppraizal and cvaluntion ol cousiraction
mvestment within the scope assigned snd assigned tasks

Auwdit Ainancial reports o assess the authenticivy and reisonableness of financial dita in
actordance with current national accounting standards, regulations, and policies,

2.4, The covrdination among the Board of Supervisers, the Board of Directors, the Bozed of
General Directors and other managers:

3

X,

The Board of rrectors, Genernl Direcior, other executives, and the Supervisory Board have
properly performed their funetions and duties as stipulated by corporate law, the charter, ond
imternal governance regulations of the Corporation, They have collaborated in the planning,
governance, operation, and conteel of the Corporation. Regarding the coordination between the
Supervisory Board's evaluation of the activities of the Board of Directors, General Dircetor, amd
other executives as follows

For the Board of Pireetors and the General Director, at the Board meetings, the members of the
Supervizory Board participate with opinions on the issues presented, (o make decisions that
bring the lighest ¢fficieney for the Corporation and 15 sharelwolders 2
For ather manogement staff During the working process, the Supervisory Board u]u&cly\t_“-
cooperates with the fimance and accounting depariment, legal department, intemal control, .11|¢I:“"' b
corporate povernance w ensare that PTES management actrvitics are conducted in accondance,
with the kiw and PTT's regulations. o
The Supervisory Board performs its duties honestly and coutiously for the common ;
devieleprient goal of the Corporation and does not hinder the activities of the Board of Directars
e the exeeutive board,

Transactions, remuneration/allowances and benefits of the Board ol Directors, The Board
ol General Director and The Board of Supervisars

L. Salary. bonus, remuneration, allowanees, benefits ¢

Nao, Content Amount (YN

Salary, bonuses of the General Director and members of the
Execurive Board:

[1,058,5]1 3506

Compensation bnd  dllowances for members of the Board of

Directors and the Board of Supervisors, including: 996,000,000
5 . IE:'U:nptll:-iul:it‘m and allowances for each member of the Board of 2.000.000
Dareciors:
¥ ; , 0 00
- Compessation/allowance for cach member of the Board of
Supervisars:
Taotal 12,054,513.566

3.1 losider trading of stocks:

Mo ogcurrence

A% Contract or transaction witl insiders amd related pardey of insiders:
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Transactions relofing to Resolution G6/2024NC-PTI-HBOT dated Janoary 18, 2024, an the
approval/consent for the conclusion and execution of contracts and transacuons between PTI

and related parties in 2024 and to be specifically reported m the 2024 management report of the
Lorporation,

Training on Company Manggement

The training on eorporate poverniance is always a priosity for the Corperation. Members of the
Hoard of Directors, the Executive Board, other internal members, and managament stifl are
repgplaly mvelved W compomie povernance aining programs o ostey epdated on degal
regulonens applicable to the Company's governance detivitics.

Seme nwembers of the Board of Directors and the Eaccutive Board of the Corporalion have
been awarded cortificures for corporate povernanee teaning orgamzed by the Scwntific
Research and Securties Traming Center - State Securities Commission (SRTC)

Assessiment of the lmplementation of corporate governance regulations

The corporation alwavs focuses on corporate governance activitics to build and develop the
company increasingly stronger. In the course of operntions, PTL always proactively rescarches,
implements, and adjosts internal management tasks and pohicies 1 comply with legal
regulations und reguirements of stale management agencies. In particular, the corporation has
issued internal management regulations, assigned dedicated s1aff to ensure that the reporting
and ciselosure of mfermation from the corporation are camed oul sccumtely, tmely, and
tharoushly..

VIL ESG REPORT
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Sustnmabde Developoend Philosogsh

A fer 26 years of developinent, the Postul Insmanoe Carporation (PT1) bas aftirmed iis position
a8 one ol the leading nonelilie insurance compooies in Viemamn, olfering over | ()
cormiprabensive insumnce products with three main solution paekages: PTI Care: Health and
Trovel lnsurance, Acewdenl, Crtiedl lmess: PRS- Reseue & Indoeines, aod 7T
Commerctal: Consulting and [nsurance Solutions for corporate cliens based on the cone vilue
systerm: People, Technalogy, and Value Chain focused on custamers,

I¥I'l 18 committed to sustainable development based on a ststalnible developmient stratess
built om the theee v pillare GFESG [Enviconiment, Social, and Governaneed, Those wre ilw
aore fetors that help the business not ondy create ceonomic value but also contribue posifvely
tocsoeiaty and protoct the environmant,

Iesponsibility For the enyironment (Environment)

Respeet the resonreds

Mowichiva, tafurs] eaoumtes e becormmg ncieasngey sedree, espectilly non-rengwalile

resolirees. Meanwhile, the nsing consumiption deémand exacerbates the resouree shortbe

Aware ol s, FT phoes e ooporiance i the effecthive ose of resources. Wath the: el el

that ezeating a hilestyle of etbcent resource use nol only mtesnally pmone smployecs b lso
spreading o customers and panners loocrente posilive unpacts o the commumty amd society,
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PTI glwavs impléments practical mwd meanimghil progruns ond actions for emplaoyvises.
cusamers, parners, the community, and sociery,

n e miernol envirormment, BT has spemifie acnons. whether direetly or indiveetdy, sertng
Fronm the sadlest tasks o proteet the cavironment.

Patpser, sourced Tromm (oirest trees, s usen] ndaaly tsks o PTLL Therefore, saving poper is olwavs
priovitized by PT1 to suninidze the mmpset on resouree sourees and proteet forests, In nddition,
paper mdteraals such as eplendar bogs. ol boxes, ete., ure reuaed. to Himit waste refepssd inio
e enwirorent,

Along with paper, plastic s a material that takes o very Tong time o decomposs in the oot
environment, To mmimize plistie tens, PFTT wkes procticnl serons: by repliscing plastis i
m the ollice and mecting rooms with cups and glass bottles, In imiermal events, emplofyees
mimmmze the use of plashic bodtles; mstead, stalT actively brng their persanal water botiles 10
use avoiding plastic waste i the environment. Fingerpring nmekeeping and facipnl recognition
grealso forms o help aved using plostic employee identificaton cands.

Besides puper wod plastic. U main energy sources cotsumed ot P11 are electricity @nd tasol e
for transporiation. To use thiv einergy elfficiently, the aifice spuce s designed o magmmasi
vatiral light Instead of using eeciric Hghts. PTT also aotively uses public trunspormlion vl
tlock 1oL run on gosolme 1o help reduce emissions o e anvirsmnent. The e conditiong
system ih the office arcy 1£ sebedeled to wem oft o Limit electriety comnsumption us well ns the
erecnhouse effect (brpes of refnigomnt gases CFC, HOFC ),

To provide emplovees witlh o ¢lean, ecool mmasphere nd reduce hedr effects during high
lemnperatimes, the office space is enhanced with greenery 1o ereate o fresh atmosphicre, which
thso helps lomit temspesmre increases, theveby reducine s condidponing comsumptaon. i the
restroom area. a smudl board 15 nswllsd with reminders for emplovees 1o conserve wagr and
elecirieily 1 the meeting room. Cleanimg products (handwashing - salutions, dishwashing
lequds, gte.) i the affice wrea use bio prodocts made from aetueal herbs: o muminnze eyl
chemicals reléised s the cpvimnment, ciusing waber pollution,

Responsibility for the Sovial (SOCTAL)

Investment in resaucee dovelopment

In 2024, PTT marksa strong: focus on rminmg, especiilly monew siall enhancemen progrinms
that meel e competency requitements of persanmel in the Al een, Netobly, there is o taining
program . asing Al tools o optime work and enbance operational effectiveness, olong with
speciafizid professional trmining programs that halp e workiorse maprove ther ki ledee
andd skalls (o spoeifie fiehds, such as the series of téaining progmms [or PT80S compensabicn
assessors in the North and Seath with a ol of over 120 assessory panicipatinge. These ave
atrategiv steps that help PTT befier msect market demands and 1acrease value for custonicrs. Al
wreall, PT1 persannel hive prafctently used Al turmaing this (oal mio o poswertul ancl e fieetivie
pasistant un their professional work.

In 2024, PTT implemented over 50 intermal trming programs: and 20 team-huilding progroms
o enhance professioni] competencies tnd work ethics: The IPAM Dhy evenr senes holps
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coployees absorb ond pomctice ¢iclens weork culture. Additionally. the serles of 20 [PAM
iy sessions with the: participanon of 802 swdents has helped convey the IPAM work
anlmre mad the 1L EAD paonomy eoliwne shared direetiy by the leadership eam. helping o
mstall cultre 1o the orgsnizanon’s operabions aond the daily professional belavior o
empleyees. These courses mot only equip stalf with nocessury’ professional skills bat also sssisl
tiem i enhancing obscrvation, actomn, and ereative thinking abilines. Furthenmoge, the
company oremized o serieg of “Living Well™ workshops m mise eoplovee awarenddss about
sustuinable Eving, environmental protection, and responsible consumption.

With an pperational principle based on human values and echnology, 2024 mardks PTTs
significonee in the ekl of siellite lsurance i Vietnan, To equip personnel witl ndeguate
knowledee i this specthe [ild, PT codlaborated with Marseh, g [eadmg plobil eemsamnge
brokecage, 1o organize an inletsive raming progrom amed ot cibandimg professtons] capasity
1 thas specialized aren. meluding comprehensive know ledge abont satellite insurance, weehneil
skills, and risk management with gudanee from expericnced international insectictors. PTTs
trmning progeun for the Viettel satellite center provides in-depth contemr on satelne
technology, nsk whentificaton, ond appropriste tsurance salubons,

Poople are the core factor in P11 spztninable development stratery. Therefove, the comporation
always emphasizes bodding o professionnl, tramsparent, am!d (e working coviromnment. where
every emploves has the oppocumty 0 developand advance. PT] not only focuses on ceeriimg
citstancding tilents but also stronely invests in tralsing and developing the curent L.

PT1 also pleces special emphasis an building a succession team, 2024 s the first yeu' of
trplemenieng the iy and development progeam Ry awakened leaderahip. spocilically
desigiid for potential lemdeis, helping e to be remly 1o ke on unponant posiaaens i 1
future. The progrmy net ouly allows the sueessaon team 0 participate 0 the orpanrzabhion's
Idnevative pofects bt also provedes a fbeused internship soviromnent, personasl ciotion
eitrol, (hereby enhancinge work efficieney and decizion<making These elTors nil oaly help
PTT maintam stability pod contionity n business operations bul also areate o stong warkliuce
reacy 1o fooe the challenees of the dipiinl age.

2024 35 also the veur to consalidate the organizotioanl structure and operotional Aow of the
organczation. Too help cmplovees understand  the organzationgl struoture. especially e
operstional Now apcording 1o CMAP and FMAP, colmre-hased manugement, therelby
elfectively coordimating towands the goul of delivening value (o customers, the TLEAD
nagement training progsam for PP satonw e management stall s equipped o cultural
foundation, people as well as embedding eullure inte the govirnance and operativins ol il
Corporation. thereby helping culore 1o thrive in the daily hees ond work of employees al ull
levels.

Spectally. the OTOOR working culture was flest complered aod snplemensed i the operanongl
Mo of the-organezstion. helpiog o conneet the work goals of ¢ach individheal employee with
PTT s strateie objettivis. OTOOR ensures that the work weals of sach member in the
orgazabion are closel v camected with the overall stearceie poald of the orpatizalion, focusing
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on the end-to-end expenence ol customers, products, strategic seoviees, long-tonm strite gic
grientalion, process opionuaion, imereasmg opermtional elbicweney between departments, anc
ensuring the connectivity of the value chain... This also helps each employee see e
sizmnficance of thew work i comtribunng o the reabzanon of 1he orginization’s Mson and
Missian, This alse helps ensure the output goals an the dnly work ol coch member e the
arganization are effective. avoiding waste of organizational resoirces,

Rueruitmonl

T has recrammeot policies focusced on ammmmeting amd budddesg o work foree of talént with visaon
and a sense of ownership of their carcers. To erente resoueces for development, alongside
recrpiimient  channels such as eeeruitment platforms, company  websites, and internal
communicabond, the company collabiorates with wp amverdtes specinlizng m findnee and
economics in Vietmim o credte a pipeling of well-ttinegd, quality persennc] that mear job
requirements. To meet the demands of ‘digtal tronsformaticn, n 2024, PTI focuses on veciubing
positions related to digial vaosformation, information technology, and data analysis,

In the recruitmen! process, olongside the specialized requirersents for each position, the
company alwiys emphosiees ke cultural fit of condidates, which 15 assessed theough [PAM
guestions tlat eauge the candidite’s compatibility wath PTVs cultire. Thas helps snitially filver
sudtable personnel for the organizaion, enabling them 1w bave a long-term pattoership,
cortri bt valdue toothe arpantzation, sl develop their earcers al PTL

Corver [Mevelapment

2024 s the year PTT completes Hs organizationi] samttoe and operation Aow soconding o C
MAP il FMAP o aptumeze fesources, with o customer-Lentered Toous. Ench simployee
prostded] witly o eomprehensive 1LEAD journey, from rseritinent interviews Wy obbodrding
warking, and career development at PTL At cach touchireint in the tLEAL poumey, thes are
acbeguate tonds o support and evaluate personeel, belping therelearly wentify their capabtlities
throngh the [CM comiperency map s well as thzcover their potentials, therchy creating an
enviramment fer them o perform at their best. During the working and devalopment process
parsome] ave alwoys perodically evalsted to contimuously enhanee ther gompelences
through the competene v agy;: allowme them o clearly see thar awnodevelopment roodoag aml
the compolencies neeclsd o nlvance their careers a PTL

AL T, personnel are given opportunitics to rolore positions 1o help coployees explove thei
poiential, espenence new Huigs, diversily their work, sod expond  their cespensibalities,
avending confinement 1o specific teld, thus siding their pessonal development. By fastenny
aspint of comingous selClenmne, nmmagers ol oll levels Pecome coaches for emplovees
continuously traimoye and guedmg new kills 1o meet the demandy of new reguirements (n wirk
durtng the Al e, This opid panstormution helps the entire PTL teaun quickly adapt and make
signifieant pragress

Enhance leadership capacity

In 2024 PT1 wil| organize a tratning program Tor nainctulness leadership - IPAM Leadesship
The unigque aspeet of this program. moadditien to buildig o seccession lewm Toe i
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ergaiizabion, s e develop o manmugement ten with mouslluloess capatalitics and high
concentration m their wark 1o complete tasks in the best way possible.

Ihe program is specially designed. focusing an the practice and real-hfe expanences of
partigipants with pmdunce leome mentors who are members of the compony's wad Group's
leadkership, thereby enbuneing each indvvidual’s mtnnae capabalimies, mhenting and promoning
the expenential knowledge of previoss generations, and Uwrehy acguiving special, unicue
compeleihcios al FT1L

In addition, 4 series of maimng programs lor systom-wide monsgement personiel 1 also
contnuously organized o updore kinowledpe, operational o, wind waork processes (0 onsure
the ergunization’s standands, PTT also invites senior extermal consultams to wain and cguip key
personne | with esseninl skills, eqpecindly in personne] management une [amn develspment
Treating regime

The weelfare and compensation programs of PTI are competitive based an labor marker surveys
aredd ape constantly aljusted ad improyed w ensure furaess and wansparency, attrseting and
Feralning ilent,

Tewn bondimg programs such as monthly birthdoy celebrtions for emplovees: approciation
events for lng-serving <l sl esm Building aetivities are anganized natonwide 10 comec
anel prosesve thoe valwible vaditions of PT1 built over 26 vears, Reégulue health chétk-up
progrmms, birthday beactis Tor empleyees, and vanows eceasions are fully ottended to by the
Company. In addition, T eiplayees ane Equippmi with health imsuimanee i compeherisye
health core w énswe pevsonmed are in good health G their work

At s miin offices. the company sets up lew areas gs spoces Tor empliyces 48 comuer, where
crerviie cin shime then stories o berter understand one another and to-support each othar o
achieving the commm zuals of the urgineezibnm.

Ensure workplace safery

Waorkplace safery and emplovee safety are abways o priveny in PTUs comprehensive care
proprams foremplayees. Specilically. T continoously reveews mnd ensaves the best amd nios
suitable winkiog eondiions for emplovees; such as open office spades, safiny couipnenn fin
emplovees like five extinguiishing svstems, drinking waier from reputable suppliets, quality
nssutanee, und wn mt condinomng vystem that i@ regulasy maintained to ensuve air quality for
employees working e office environments. The ficll assessment team is cquipped with all
mecessary ools to cosure safery widle worbmg, such as Dashiliphis, belmets, rellecive vests.
o pddition, PT1 implements nsk identification and assessmend related 1o business activities
products, processes, and conduels regular evaluations to recognize poténtizl nsks related to
safety and ccoupational henhth. P11 develops plans o ensure safety and seeunisy dimng and
putside of working hours o eliminate hazards such as fire safery regularions, regular drills 1o
ensure the system operites well, and to puarantee safety for employvees and cosiomers against
unexpocted events that may pocur.

PT1 publishes o moathly health Bulletin helpig comployees adwain updated milfsnnatlon ahoul
health, stazoral ilnesses, 08 well ps odienmg noerul living habos, green v, and healily
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fving, enabds e @mplovees o develop and nuruce sustiinabile plivaieal, wental, s sellcengl
hesaadely,

Respeet for equality and diversiy

Peoplearea cruciad fuctor imeahzmg PTTs Vision and Mismon, therelore, the company abwiys
virlugs the dedication aid contobutions of the entire stall tor the comuman success of the
arganizaiion, The diversity of personnel Brings PTT various experiences and ideas, promoting
movaiive thinking to ek le business challenges amd drive sustatnable development.

T provides developnicn! opporiunitics for all stafmbhrough comtinuous chinees for employvees
to expamd their seope and reponsibilitcs af work (SOA), experience new jobs. reeimlless of
thesir levacehical bevel as an crirplovies or manager, each pemon s fmsted and empowened (o
Like s nership of their tsks, therely wetrvely cormeetiag with other resourees ond personne|
t Flf their mssagenicad chuinics,

Diversity 15 cleprly reflected from: the recruitment process 1o development  leaming,
cmpowering i work, and sppointing sk, thus cresting diversily regardless of gender, age. or
region,.. everyone hos equal opportunites for development. Al emplovees ar P have the
chamee fi2 enhunee ther capabilibes, unlock therr potestial. and develop therr carcers. helping
yvoung pesonnel o have many opportinlies o express themselves and achieve pad
developmem

Warking Envirennent

T erestes o work epvoomment o hélp employees balonee work and e, alwaws providing
new experiences fnd sel <renewal.

b 20024k, the PT eveling clulvs memsmingful journey ek ot roats o Cu Lo, The progin
ot eily provides an oppertunely for members to amprove thair health but alse embodies §he
aprirt el trormng and cononoetion te lnsteneal values, natmmal woots, affiomne seldanty and the
will w pwsue PTEs bemmiTul raditional  values. Additionally, the charily  program
Linderstanding and Canng of PT1 people reaches out 1o those in difficult sitoanens affected by
Thsises 1o B v visil, encovrage, and offer loving pifts from the company’s employvecs,
After Typlwoon Yagi. PTI took meaningful actions 1o ensure Hvelihomis and  prompily
encouraps emplovess ut afTected units. With the spicit of PTI people supperting each other
ready o share and provide the fastedl, mosl timely, and responsible agsismnes, PT1 rebehed oo
o units with employees atfected by the historic typhoon in Tayen Quang, Phu Tho, Quang
Minh. and Thiu Nguyen toepconrage them to guickly overcome the difficult period and stabilize
their lives

I'he harrianitanian blaod danation program with the active paricipation of PT1 employees 15 ane
ol the noble gestures that bnsgs TS humanitoran values 1o e commmunty, With the theme
"Love™ stemlving the giving of oy, this getvicy % @ keantifol gestene deeply imbued with
i values, The photy copest "Heseoe and Assessmem Bowsds® Tor the 505
fssessenl ean has brooght meamngiul stores; relleenng the dedicansd servige mindse of P11
emplovies tonwands Sustomicrs,
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Throughout the year, P11 implemented o series of workshops for emplovees with guidance from
experts in the medieal lield 1o promote o saturally nourishing lifestyle, helping everyone apply
it 0 their daily lives o sehieve pood health, both physically and mentably.

Tramsparcal husipess soverniinee (Davernanee)

In 2024, I s oensityimg the implementsion of digitizin operutions 1o eduee processing
e, opumize human resourecs, and  provede costomors with conveinence amd apead,
Digitabization also helps mnmize the use of prnted paper. svhieh comes from foeest trees,
pratecting the enyviromment

With the online ool for subimitting compensation documents G customers, FT1 Bus elimmn el
the prontng and storage of origma! docaments. Currently. costomes no longer hive i suban
printed argmal docwments by before. [nstead, documents are seut via online channels, reducing
the tie g effon for costomers’ tavel while helping the company reduee storape of primed
codumaents, Curently. PT1 has implemented digibzation for ahonl 70% of compensation Tites
In addinon. digitizing the isurance claims operation process for individuals alse helps reduce
prmting, signing, and smoringe documenis, Cumrently, [0 of signing documents are digliized,
and potfications sent o costomers ore done through digiial channels mstead of prmgd paper
hetfications as before, helping redoce operational mshs nd opimize the operation process
Previousd v, printed document records were stored. Currently, there oo meéd 1w print atiached
reports, feducing storige space, decreusing e number of buxes for document stompe,
cutting down the time spenl printing sttuched repons... o accompany the storsd reeonds,

For the aren al vehicle compensation. digibization helps reduce the time umd resources of
previnus processes and procedmes, decreasing custiner walting Paive dusiny Conipensiio
asgossment ncidents, de well s helpmg the wam enhonce productivity. Specifically. all
presvianisly printed) reports that were presented divectly are now digitized for online approsal on
the svatém. Customer liles no lenger need to be pninted in hard copres 1o be sen1 1w the gompany
as they have been chgitvzed on b system; thereby reducimng paper print volime and memmazang
the-use of manspert vehicles, contributing 1@ lower emissions into the anvimonmen!
Thedhgivaation of progesses and procedures” also helps soduce the storgpe space Ior paper
regonds as bofore thoreby saving o mindmizing warchose resomces, physicol sierage 1ol
eanserving el pesowces, and redaeing the ise of stomgee materials, which could fmpac
the environment afler heir expinmion or dispesal in case of damage. Digitdzation also helps
reduoge customer amnd dssessment time ug the prévionzly handweitten records drd noww sl
through an app, coubling asscssors to enter dita and customens o sign ofT direetly vii the agp,
ehminating the peed for printed paper records, thus redue ing paper asgee.

Arming for a degital econonny, o 2024, PT1 eontinues 1o systematically enhance comprehensive
digitnl  wranstormation,  prenunently  featuring the  launch  of  the  website
hosobaohem piteoneva, which demonsirates PTIS commitment o digilizstion, smproviong
customer expericirce. reduchne processing lime. amd moressg winsparency e the chadns
process: The launeh of bosebaobeam, pii.comvn reflects PTEs commitment to digtalizatiomn ad
uperading cadtamer dxporience, helping 1o shorton piacessing thne and enhonee tHngpareney
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i the clawms proccss. With o wserfiendly and casy-to-use Dnerfiee, hosobacldém. pil.comyn
will bz o relible compumon for our custtmers in mamaging insurance and ensuring ohsalute
peace of mmnd

Fohelp costomers and the commumity rsseawacensss abowt evbesseeunty, entify nasks, and
mptement profective measures tosefeguard themselves and athiers, PT] orgamizes the ITALR
presgram with leadmg cvbersecunty expens shaving obout the methods o wack fom malicious
actons s well s mportnt priciples tat help customens and everyone proatively proiect thii
sifely i the enline space. This activity also reallinms PTTs coinmiliment 1@ customers, nhvirvs
redcly 1o accoimpaty custamers dnd businesses in the endeavar to prolect assets and peputilion
apinst inerepsingly complex cybersecurily visks. Insurance products such as evbersseurity rish
Insurance and Tiubilivye fnsurance not only serve s evidence of elTorts (o protecr the assets ai
reputstient of businesses but also rellect PTT'S lopg-term vision o beeame the fnsurance
gampany of flw conmundy, providing absalue peace of ound lor customers i the digilal
s,

o the coming time, PTI will continue 10 coopersie closely witli leuding expers  and
QrEnmEnons moovbersecunty o researoh, develop, and implement customuzed protection
solutions tadared to coch business's specifie charactenstios, meetng the increasingly stringent
security requiements i the digaal gpe. These ¢fforts not only enhince product value bt also
alfom Ps ponescing posinon i building & comprehensive evbeisecunty  fnsurance
ceosysiern With a strategy of continuous innovation and 5 vision of becoming "the community
Isurgnee contpany,” P15 committed to providing absoluwe pence of mimul for customers aod
& sustoanable developreit platfonm, ready to fbee and overcome all chollerges in the capiclly
el digital world

PTPs sustonmble development sirmtepy, based on throe ESG pilloes (Envicanment, Sodisl
Ciovernanes, not only lelps the company maintam iy leading posiman w the ooo-life surmnee
rduatey bin alse erentes [one-termt value for sharetolders, cuswmers, employees, aml 1w
coramumey. With relemthess etfonts in environmiental protection, socml contiibuton, amd
ripsmren] governanes, PT1 & gedunlly assertiag ils fole us o pioneening enfemnse n
promatitg the sustmnable development of the Vietramese economy,

VI, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

Audit apinian

“In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements fairly and accuritely reflect, i all
mizterial respects, the consolidated lnancial position of the Corporation wd its subsidhiaries as
of Decermnber 31, 2024, as wiel| a5 the consolidated results of operations and cash flows for the
financial vear then ended, in accordance with Viemamese Accounting Standards, the
Vietnamese soccounting regime for cnterprises, accounting guidanee applicable to insurance
cnierprises, wnd relevant legal regulations vegarding the preparation and presentation of
congelidated finsmeal sttements™,
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Audited Fimancinl Stalements
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
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Cansalidated financial statemants
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock Insurance Corporation

GEMERAL INFORMATION

CORPORATION

Post ard Telecommunication Joint Stock Insurence Corporalion ("the Corporalion”) is & joint stock
company established in Vietnam in aceordance with Busness Licensa Mo 3633GP-UB issued by
The Hanpi People’'s Committee on 1 August 1988, Business Establishmant and Cperation License
Mo, 414 GP/EDEM issuad by the Ministry of Finance en 1 Fabruary 2007 and the subsequent
amendments. The most current amendment Mo, A1TAGPOOCIZ'KDEH was issued on § January
2022,

The current principal activities of the Corporation are to provide non-life insurance products,
reinsurance business, risk and lose prevention, loss adjusting, investment activities and other
business operations that are in line with prevaifing lews and requlations,

Tne Corporaton’s head office i located at 85 Tran Thai Tong Street, Dich Vang Ward, Cau Giay
District, Hancd Ciky; 02 claim representative offices in Hanai and He Chi Mink City; 01 representative
affice in the Scuthem area and 52 branches nationwide,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Members of the Corporation’s Beard of Direciors during the year and at the date of this repart are;

Mz. Pharm Minh Huang Chaireaman Appainted on 10 March 2022
Mr. Vu Hoang Ha Wice Chairman Appointed on 28 Aprl 2022
M=, Mguyen Thi Hizn Member Appointed on 24 Apal 2024

Reappointed on 24 June 2020

hr. Mal Xuan Gung Mlermtsar Resigned on 24 April 2024

M=. Tran Thi Minh kember Reappointed on 24 June 2020

Mr. Ko Young Joo Mermbsr Reappoknted an 24 June 2020

Me. Do Thanh Huong Kembear Appcinted on 10 March 2022

Ms. Wu Mam Huong Membar Aprioiibed o 10 Miweh 2928
Fesigned on 24 April 2024

Mr. Park Ki Huyn KMember Appointed on 28 April 2022
Appcinted on 30 June 2023

M dung: ¥odng puaiivoed Resigned on 24 April 2024

Mr. Lee Kang Jin Mamber Appaintad on 24 Apnl 2024

M. Mguyen Anh Duc Iember Appainted on 24 April 2024

BEOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Mambears of the Corporation's Board of Supervisors duning the year and at the date of this repor are:

M= Mguyen Thi He Minh Head of the Board Reappointed on 24 June 2020
M=, Bui Thanh Hign Member Appointed on 22 Apnl 2045
Appointed on 28 April 2022
br. Lee Tae H Member
makieo hon il Resigned on 24 Apri| 2024
Mr. Ko Dong Gi Membsar Appointed on 30 June 2023
Ms. Nguyen ThiHuong Thae  Membsar Appoirted on 30 June 2023

Mr. ¥arg Young Un Mernbkar Appainted on 24 April 2024



FPost and Telecommunication Joint Stock Insurance Corporation

GEMERAL INFORMATIHCH {continued)

BOARD OF EXECUTIVE
Mermbers of the Corporation's Board of Executive during the year and al the date of this report are:

Ks. Hoang Thi Yan General Director Apponted an 12 Ootober 2023

Ms. Lo Phucrg Lan Deputy Ganaral Direclor /| Appointed on 25 Qotobor 2022
Directar of Insurancs
Cperations Govermance

MIr, Digu Ngoz Tuan Deputy Genaral Dirsctar /. Appointed on 31 October 2022
Directar of Corparate =
Governance i
Mr. Le Xuan Bach Deputy General Diractarl  Appointed on 24 Saptember 2004 T
Directer of Cperations il
Managermant Vil
AR
LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE -
The legal representative of the Corporation during the year and at the date of this report is Ms. Hoang =
Thi Yan — Tile: General Director
AUDITOR
The auditor of the Corporation s Emst & Young Vietnam Limited,
¥
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock Insurance Corporation

REPORT OF BOARD OF EXECUTIVE

Board of Executive of Post and Telecommunication Joint Siock Insurance Corparation & pleasad to
oresent this raport and the consolidated financial statements of the Corporabon and fts subsidiary
(coliectively refarrad to as “the Corparaticn™| for the year ended 31 December 2024

STATEMENT OF BOARD OF EXECUTIVE'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Board of Executive is responsiole for the consclidated financial statements of each financial pariod
which give a true and fair view of the congolidated financil positon of the Corporafien and ite
subsidiary and of their consolidated results of operations-and their consolidated cash flows for the
year. In preparing those consclidated financial stetements, Board of Executive is required 1o

» select suitable zccounting polickes and apply thermn coneistently;
= make judgements and estimatss that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any matenal
departures disciosed and axplamed in the consolidated fnancial statements; and

» prepara the consalidated financial staterments on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate
1o presume that the Corporation and subsidiany will continus their business.

Board of Executive is respansible for ensuring that proper accounting recerds are kept which discloss,
with reasanable accuracy at ary tme, the consclidated finencial position of the Corporstion and its
sidrsidiary and for ensuring that the accounting recerds comply with the applied accounting system, It
i5 also responsibée for safeguarding the assets of tha Corporafion and is subsidiary and hence for
taking reasanabie steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Board of Execubive has complied with the above reguirements in preparing the accompanying
cansalidated financial statemeants.

STATEMENT BY BOARD OF EXECUTIVE

Board of Execulive does hereby state that, in its opinian, the accompanying consolidated fnancial
stetements give a true and fair view of the consclidaled financial position of the Corparation snd its
subsidiary as at 31 December 2024 and of the consolidated results of their operations and their
consclidsted cash flows for the ysar then ended in accordance with the Vietnamesa Accounting
Stanciards, Vielnamess Enterprise Accounting System, accounting guidance applcable to insurance
companies and the statutory requirements relevant to preparation and presentation of cansalidated
fmancial statements

General Direcior

Hanoi, Yietniam

29 March 2025



Shape the future
with confldence

Riference; 1 302024005 K00 14421 HN

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT

To: The Sharehalders
Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock Insurance Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statemenis of Past and Telecommunication
Joint Stock Insurance Corporation and iis subsidiary (“the Corporation”) as prepared on 25 March
2025 and set out on pages 6 fo 70, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2024, the consclidated Income statément and the consolidated cash flow statemant for the year then
ended and the noles thepeto,

Board of Executive's responsibility

Board of Executive of the Corparalion is responsible for the praparation and fair prasentation of these
consplidated financial statemants in accordance with Vienamese Accounting Standards, Viethamesa
Enterprise Accounting System, accounting guidance applicable 1o insurance companies and the
statutcey requiremenis relevant to preparation and presentation of the consclidated financial
statements, and for such intermal control as Board of Executive determines ig necassany to enabls the
preparation and presentation of the conscolidated financial statements that are free from meaterial
messtatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditers’ responsibillty

Cwur respansibility is to express an opinlon on thase consclidated financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our sudit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Audliing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and parform the audit to obtain
reascnabde assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from maternial
misstatement

An audit invalves performing procedures 1o obtain awdit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial staterments. The procedures selected depaend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstaterment of the consolidated financial
statements, whelher due to fraud ar error, In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal conirol refevant to the Corporation's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an apinion on tha effectivenase of the Corporation's internal central.
An audit alsa includes evalusting the spproprislensas of accounting policies used and the
reasonablensss of accounting estimates made by managernent, as well as eveiuating the overal
prasentafion of the consolidated financial statemenis

W balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ard appropriate to provide a basi
For owr avdit aginkan.
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Shape the future
with confidence

Opinion

In our opindan, the consclidated financial staterments give a true and fair view, m all maeral respects,
of the consolidated financial posifion of the Corporation and (s subsidiary as at 31 December 2024
and of the consolidated resulis of their pparations and their consolidated cash fiows for the year then
ended in gccorcance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnarmesa Enterprise Accounting
System, acesunting guidance applicable to insurance companies and the statulary requirements
relevant lo preparation and presentation of consolidated financial stalements.

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements of the Coropation and its subsidiary for the year ended 31
December 2023 were audited by another audit firm which expressad an unmaodified opinicn on those
statements on 22 March 2024,
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i Wiiays Dandara Huynh Nhat Hung
Deputy Geraral Direcior Auditer
Audit Praclising Registration Cerificate Mo, Audit Practising Registrabon Cerificate
2035-2023-004-1 No. 5040-2024-004- 1

Ho Chi Minh City, Vistnam

2% March 2025
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

CONSQLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
as at 37 December 20024

BT - DMPNTHN

Lurmancy. VND
Code | ASSETS Nofes Ending baiance | Beginning balance
100 | A. CURRENT ASSETS 6, 756,021,842,551 | 7,127,718,366,908
110 | i Cashand cash eguivalents 4 30,380,550,718 | 704,507,364 233
111 1. Cash 30,380,550, 715 08,583, 354, 233
{12 2. Cash equivakents = 094, 5rd. 000 (00
120 | ¥. Short-term investments 5 3,667,221,084,035 | 2,370,800 674 865
123 1. Held-to-matusity investments | 5.1 3 667.221,084,035 | 3,370,890,674.965
130 | . Short-tarm receivables B 1.053, 587,762 485 906,463, 417 586
131 1. Short-term trade receivables R93 740 G977 234 471,636 434 103
121.1 1. 1. Insurance recenables 503, 740,077 2249 471,835 434,103
132 2. Shar-term advances to
suppliers Z69,379,260.128 202, 568,851,808
138 3. Othar shori-term receivabies 34,000,000,000 34,000,000, 600
137 £ Provision for shari<lerm
doubiiul receivables 284,031,502 173 2, rog, (B2, 8
139 5 Ghorage of assets waiting
for resolufion (137672867 047) | {132.8921,541,124)
140 | IV. Invenfories 7 627,726,443 560, 540,882
141 1. Invantoreas G27,726 443 568 540 952
150 | V. Other short-tarm assets 341,260,751,747 |  504,303,230,75%
151 1. Prepaid expenses 333,189,067, 351 4495 379,892 623
5.1 1. 1. Unallocated commission
BXOBNER g £dz2 815 443 978 JiE6 Fa6. 457,512
1512 1.2 Cner prapald expensss 1& a0 373,623,473 178 653 23507
102 2 Deductible value-added tax 5058 407 023 F.281, 185, T08
154 A Tax and other recaivables
from the State | 2213276 TEY 1.662 352 533
190 | V. Refnsurance assels 21 7,662,043, 048, 128 | 1,640,984,135,4583
1481 1 Remnsurance assats fmm
unearned premium resenda 211 065,698,926, 324 BBB,T27, 758,342
142 2. Reinsurance assets from
chaims reserve il 957244 121,604 TE2 X5E 370 141
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

CONSOLIDATED EALANCE SHEET {continued)

as at 31 December 2024

BO7 - ONPNTHM

Currency: VWD

Code | ASBETS Notes Ending bafance | Beghimng balarce
200 | B. NON-CURREMT ASSETS 1,668,282 568,035 | 1081,073,765,278
210 | I Leong-term receivables 13,834,347,831 15,238,055, 200
218 1. Other long-term receivables 13,831,347 831 15,238, 085,200

2181 1.1. Statutory deposit 10 8,000, (04 00 8, 000,000, 000

282 1.2 Ofher lopg-farm recenablas 5,037, 347.831 7,238,085 200
280 | If, Fixed assets 502.520,T37,180 418,698, 664, 996
231 1. Targible ixed sssets 11 395,229, 044, 533 348 280 168 874
232 Cost 554 036 647341 481,200,787 475
223 Accumuisted depreciatian (108 807 586 808) | (134829 614,601}
227 2 Intangible fixed assets 12 44, 779, 944,264 28 300,521,713
228 Cost 64 G20, 800 3296 42 810,575 537
229 Accumuisted amorisatan (19,850,046 132) | (16,510,153 814)
220 3, Censtructon in progress 13 B2.511, 7483683 45 118,178 409
240 | W Investrment properties 14 36,935,595 174 110,177,237 232
241 1. Cost 45 5E4 BFS 3ED 132,477 569 642
243 2. Accumulated depreciation (80248 231 285) (22.300,332,310%
250 | V. Long-term investments 5 1,092 985 008, 152 H28,THZ 675 042
253 1. Invesiments In jolntly

controfled entities and

assuciales 52 26,781,618 585 24,847 796, 469
253 3. Invesimentin other enfities 5.3 30,125,400,000 30,129,400, 000
254 4 Provision for dirninutien

value of long-term

investmants a3 (15,000,000,000} (15.000,000,000)
2585 4. Held-to-malfunty investments 3.1 1,001,076, 98 787 ABB TG ATO 453
260 | V. Other long-term assets 21,906, 880,662 15, 207,081,808
21 1. Long-term prepaid expenzes 16 21,889 439 353 18, 207,081,608
262 2. Deferred tax assels 17,441,309 -
270 | TOTAL ASSETS 8,424,504, 411890 | 8.218,792,122.186 |

|
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

COMNSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET {continued)
as at 31 December 2024

BOT - DNPNTHM

Cumency: VND
Cade | REZOURCES Mates Ending balance | Begiming balance
300 (€. LIABILITIES B,038 351,160,010 B, 154,517,813,935
e | I Current Nabillties 5,028,068 165 104 | 6,151.978,041.952
3z 1. Shori-term trade pavables 17 583,091 429,378 533,082 Ed4 G485
31z 1.1, insurance peyaties 430 226 005 158 504, 003, 790 580
22 1.2 Other payabies B3, 862424 234 28,050 354 357
313 2.  Short-term advance fram
CUSIDmErs 57231757580 5 868 708 741
314 3. Statutory ohligations 18 41,869,484 162 57,631, 747,237
16 4. Payables to employess 170,463,066 290 105,498, 478,062
d15 5. Bhor-terrm accreed
SEpEnsEs f,452 187 444 8,580 862, 141
318 G, Shorf-term unearnsd
revanLas 135,021 242 BS0 215,272 498,067
319 T.  Qther shor-tern payables 18 182,056 837 825 105,055, 767,092
3191 B,  Unearnad commission
revenls 20 175,796 385 085 255 473 0ES G4
320 8. Shor-tarm loans and
finance lease baoilles 16 301,685 453 071 58,596,028, 581
21 10 Provision for shord t2rmm
pavables . 100,858,827 020
323 11. Bonus and welfare funds 43,513 456 43,513 466
3zo 12, Technical resarsas 21 4423051388 715 | 4705255993653
G294 {2.1. Gross uneamesd
PrEmIT resare 21.1 2 284 468 445,222 | 2,910 828 587 §ag
azg.2 122, Gmas afaime rasensa 21.8 1,042 FOE 182872 1,827.058 863 155
3203 123, Catashophe resene 21.3 186G 585, 751 B 187 365 542 565
330 | . Nomcurrent Nabilities 0 282 004 008 2530771983
A3r 1.  Oiher long-term liabilities 7,354 000,000 15,000,000
21 2, Deferred tax kabildes 323 1,023,594,008 2624771583

— = F 150
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

CONSOLIDATED BALANGE SHEET (comtinued)
as gt 31 December 2024

BO1 - DNPNT/HN

earfings by the end afl prior

— Corrancy; WD
Code | RESOURCES Notes Enrding balance | Beginning batarce
400 | D. OWNERS' EQUITY 2,385,953,251,880 | 2,064,274,308,251
410 |1 Owners' equity 22 2,385,953,257,880 | 2,064,274,308 251
411 1. Charter capital 221 803, 957 090,000 BO3, 057,000,000
411a 1.3, Ordinary sharas with vating

nghts 803 57,090 000 83,957,050, 000
412 2. Share premium BZ7 943 052 804 B3 843,052, B04
417 3 Investment and

derveloprmand fumd 28, 642 118,155 28,642 118,155
419 4, Statwtery reserve &0, 395,709,000 80,395, 709,000
421 5. Undistributed eamings 640,921,418 484 19,322,298, 187
4275 31 Accomulated urdisiributed

CWMNERS' EQUITY

year 318,169, 128,651 £6,453 641,188
$215 82 Undistribufed eamings of

CLITEN? Jaar 321,782 289,833 252 BRG 255, 0G0
479 6. Non-controlling interests 4,083 BE3 437 4,074, 040,105
a0 | ISERL RERTIE TR JiD B,424,304,411 890 | 8,218,792,122.186

Hanol, Wistnam

29 March 2025
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Mr. Duang Duc Minh

Praparer

Me. Le Trong Hiep
Chief Accouniznt

General Diractor
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FART 1: CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME STATEMENT
for the year ended 31 December 2024

B2 - DNPMNT/HWN

B

Cumancys VD
Code | ITEMS Girtiarn year Provians yoor
10 1, Total operating income 3,891,280 789 473 4878341, 417,315
11 | 2. Income from investment propartes 2298 575,758 9,418,837 405
1% | 3. Finance income 204, 549 122 053 271,717 873,523
13 | 4. Cther income 12.148,548,802 11,379,582, 517
20 | 5. Total direct operating expenses (3,450,194,976,418) | (4,567 751,176.949)
21 €. Cosl of invesimant properties {1.240,113,102) 16.241,431,877)
22 | 7. Finance expenses (58,433,960,821) (65, 780.330,310)
23 8, General and administrative expenses (199 679,912 880) (208 653 643 203}
24 | 8. Other expenses (3,157,583 733) {3,232 415,995)
140, Incoma from [ointly contralied entites
27 and essociates 27287610 5A9, 515,848
50 11. Accounting profit before tax
(S0=10+11+12+13+ 20+ 22+ 23+ 24+ 2T) 402,743,365,424 318,758,228,164
&1 12 Current corporate income lax expense (81,609,293 876) (67,597,385, 244)
52 13, Deferred fax Income 618,218,356 T0R.015,059
&0 14. Net profit aftar tax (G0=50+51+52) 221,752, 269,834 252, 863 256,999
61 15, Net profit after tax atiributabla to
shareholders of the paront 321,672 468,502 252,788.226.364
B2 16. Net profit after tax abinbutable to non-
cortrolling interasts TO823 330 80,030,635
o 17, Bagic eamings per share 4,002 3,145
Hanai Wietnam

Mr. Duong Due Mink

Preparer

Chief Accountant

10

Mr. Le Trong Hiep

Zanaral Direcior
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation
COMSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (cantinued)

PART 2; CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONAL INCOME STATEMENT
for tha yaar ended 31 December 2024

BO2Z - DNPNT/HN

Cumeney: VND
Code | ITEMS fodas Curranf year Prowious waar
01 1. Imsurance revenue
(01 =011 +01.2+01.3) 23 4,725,345 E43 382 5.911,877.013,B85
frr wiwoh:
014 - Eirect writhen premiums 231 4,016,112 654 4dd 5,076, 713,036 122
1.2 = Rensurance premism assurmed 232 B2.BT1 848 270 114,202 B30 247
013 - Cecrease in uneamed premium
FEsande 626, 352,142 688 720051 147416
i 2. Reinsurance premium coded
(02=021 +03.2) 24 (1,393 892 438,157 | {1.735,278,784,163)
v wehich;
021 - Rermsurance premium ceded (1176 863 606,138) | (161,113,744, T2T)
DZ.Z Decrense in cedad premiumm
[EESME (223,028 833,048} f124,166,035,4238)
03 3. Natinsurancse premiurms
(03 =01 + 02| 3,326,464, 205,225 4,176,508 225,722
o 4. Commission on reinsurance ceded
and other Insurance incomes
{04 =049 + 04.2) 585,826,564,248 T04,743,167,593 |
In wchich:
O 1 O Bsien on roirsurance ceded 25 AB0.511,111 438 447 333 231,753
(1.2 Diber incoma from insurance
activities 205,315,472 .890 254400555 D40
10 3. Total net revenue fram insurance
business (10 = 03 + 04) 3,851,200.785 473 4.B78,341 #17.315
1 | & Claim expenses (11 = 11.1 4+ 11,2 26 (2,121,029,505,014) | (2,208, 782.655,993)
In which:
11.1 Chaim expensas {2,146, 525,503 245) | (2, 930,866,470 684}
11.2 Claim expenzse reducfiong 25,295,594 231 31.065 514851
12 | 7. Recovaries from reinsurance ceded 2E.3 549,579,945 312 T22.095,895,492
12 | 8. Incresse in direct and assumed
claims msane {315,735,329,773) {444,731 652,755
14 | 8. Increase in ceded claime reserve 244,887, 742,663 110,750,67 4,061
15 10, MHet claim expenses
{15=11+12 + 13+ 14) {1.642,187.546.812) | (2,187, 727,939,195}
16 | 11, Increase in catastrophe reserve (29,221, 208,356) (35,788,021,217)
17 | 12 Other cperating expenses
(17 =171 +17.3} a7 (1,778,776, 220,650) | (2.344,225.216, 537)
i whicty!
17 - Comimigsion supanssa (453 542 618 5500 (B8 820,553 60T
172 - Other undengriting expenaes {1,285 233,604 000} [ (1725404 562 8503
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Past and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (conifinusd)

PART 2: CONSOLIOATED OPERATIONAL INCOME STATEMENT {continued)

for the Yyear ended 31 December 2024

BO2 - DNPHNTHN

Curency; VND

Coda | ITEMS Nofes el jsmr Previnus vaay

18 1. Total direct aperating expenses

(1B=15+16 + 17) {3,450,194, 876 418) | (4,567 751,176,048}
18 | 14, Gross insurance operating profit

(18 =10 + 18} 441,085,813.055 370,590,240, 388
20 | 15, Ravanuee from investment progaedias 2. 250,575,758 £,418 837 405
21 | 18. Cosi of nvestment properties €1.240,113,102) (6.241,431,877)
22 | 17. Metincome from Investment

properies 1,058 462 656 37T 405 528
23 18, Finares incoma 28 204 945 122,053 2T 7T B73, 6523
24 | 1B Finance expenses FL [56,433,B60,B21) {65, 750,330,310}
25 20, Het income from finandcial

activities (23 = 23 + 24) 148,515,169, 232 205967 543 1 3
26 | 21, General and administralive expenses an (199 679.912 649 (208 653,643 263)
AT 1. Income frem joinlly sendrolled antities

and asgociates 277287511 EAG A8 540
0 | 23 Net operating income

(30 = 19+ 22+ 26 + 76 + 17) 203, TR 400,355 311,671.061,663
a1 24, Qfher incoma n 17146, 548 B2 11,319,582, 517
B 25, Other expansas i {3157.583, 720 (3,232 475, 906
40 | 26. Met other profit

(40 =31+ 32} 11,990,565 063 BOBT, 166,521
60 | 27. Accouniing profit before tax

{50 = 30 + 40) 402,743,365 424 310,758,228, 164
=5 28, Curmant corporats lncome fax

EXpPENSE a2 (21,600 253 07 {67557 285, 244)
A 20 Chferred tax incoma 323 515,218 385 709,015,055
1] 30, Met profit after corporate income

tax (60 = 50 + 51 + 52) 121,753 280,834 252 864,255,080
E1 31, Net profit after lax stirbadable o

shareholders of Fee parant 321 672 456,502 253 7O 226,554
62 32 Nt profil ather tax sftributable 1o

non-coniroliing interests 79823332 BO.230.635
T | 33. Basic earnings per sharse 33 4,002 3,145
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mr. Dusng Duc Minh
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Wr. La Trong Hiep
Chief Accountant
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation BO3 - DNPNTMHN
CONSOLIDATED GASH FLOW STATEMENT
far the year ended 31 December 2024
Comaney VND
Cade | (TEMS hotes Current vear Fravious yaar
I CASH FLOWS FROM CPERATING
ACTVITIES
M | Aceoaunting profit bafore tax 402,743, 365,424 28,758,226,184
Adiwstmerdts for
13 Cepreciation of tanagible fixed ascals
and westmenl propertiss and
anorbisation of ilangible fived
aLgalg 2T 815,807 047 30,415,007 580
03 Reversal of provisions (233,713,497 650) {347 045 452 45T)
4 Forzign exchange losses arisan
from revaluation of monatary
accourts 7, 208 543 711,327 804
03 Prefits frem investing activilies {339, 7468 041,085} (421,458 174,457
& Irterest expansas B.BE3 TG 428 15,047 138,375
08 | Operating loss before changes in
working capital (199,349,311,302) {402,673,062,003)
137 {Increasa)yDacraase in recelvables (228 566.6417,045) 73,937 878,254
10 {increagsayDecrease in inveriones {58,185.481) | 954,969 728
11 Decresse in payables (other than
inferes!, conporale income tax) (2698, 579 9558) (1258,126.760.227)
12 Cocrease in prepaid expenses 188,508,267 647 210113148210
14 Irteres] paid (7,185,758, 8534) (14,332 63T, 504)
15 Corporste incorme tax pard 18 (87 901,131, 557) (13,061 608,207
20 Mat cash flow used in operating
activities (437,261,338 607) (2T3,688,273,148)
Il CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
21 Purchase of fixed assets and other
long-tamm assets {10,012 545 S688% (10,487 0324 D27
22 Dizposal of fixed assets and other
long-tenm assets 11,445 872 512 4 234 T30 500
23 Loans t3 other entities and
payments for purchasse of debt
instruments of ather ertities [7470.888,281.339) | (7.385 750,828, 703)
24 Coltections from borrowers and
procaeds from sale of debt
instrumenits of cthear &ntilies 6.518.265,451 855 7818 218,100,548
T Interest and dividend recaived 37T 548,376,365 453,502 565,173
30 | Met cash Nlows (used in)ifrom
investing activities 475,646,516 ,196) 479,717 454 054

i3

Y ok W

i |



Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

for the year ended 31 December 2024

BO3 - DNPNT/HN

Curramey: VND
Code | (TEME | MNefas Curanl year Pravious vear
. CASH FLOWS FREOM FINANCING
ACTIWTIES
33 Drawdown of borronings 886,653 453.071 158, 556,528,581
34 Reparmer'-l af bortowings {743,550 825.581) (300, 000, 00, 0005
36 Dividends paid {194 37E 758) (542 004 B0
i
40 | Metcash flow frem financing
activities 242 BGR, 247,732 58,054, 023 682
E0 | Met{decrsaselincrease in cash for
the year (674,039,606,371) 464 083,204 628
680 | Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year T4, 507,364,233 239,730 746,306
81 | Impaci of foretgn exchange rale
fisciuztion (87 206,543} 701,413,300
70 Cash and cash eguivalents at the
l and of tha year 4 30,380,550,7119 T04,807,354,233

by

kdr. Duong Due Minh
Preparer

Kr. La Trong Hiep

Chief Accountant
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Hanoi, Yistnam

28 March 2025



Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation B03 - DNENTHN

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a5 at 371 December 2024 and for the yaar then endad

CORPORATION INFORMATION

Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock Insurance Corporation ("the Corporation”) is a joint
stock company established in Vietnam in accordance with Business License o, 3633/GP-
LB mzuad by the Hanoi's People Committes on 1 August 1998 Business Establishment and
Operaticn Licanse Na. 414 GP/KDEH ssued by the Ministry of Finance on 1 February 2007
and the subsequent amendments. The most curent amendment No. 41A'GPDDCI2/IKDEH
was issuad on & January 2022,

The current principal activities of the Corporation are to provide non-ife insurance pradicts,
reinsurance businass, risk and loss prevention, loss adjusting, invastment activities and other
business operations that are in line with prevading laws and regulations.

The Corporation’s bead office is located at 85 Tran Thai Tong Street, Dich Vong Ward, Cau
Giay District, Hanai City; 02 claim representative offices in Hanei and Ho Ghi Minh City; 01
reprasantative office in the Southern area and 52 branches natonwide.

As al 31 Dacember 2024, the Corporation has one (01) subsidiary and twa (02) associates
as followed

Percenfage of
ownership of the  Vating rights of

Name Addrass  Frincipal actvilies Carmpany the Campany
Subsidiary
= Post Real Estate Hanai Real estate 97 6% 07 6%
Jaint Stock Yietnam irvestments,
Compary financial

irmeastiments
Assoclates
- Lanexang Vienhan, Insurance business &% a0
Assurance Publiy Lacs
Company
- Kasat Joint Ha Chi Telecom, 21.3% 21.3%
Stock Company  Minh, informatics and

Yienam elactronic devices
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation B0 - DNPNTIHN

WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCEAL STATEMENTS {continuad)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the vear then endead

2.1

£

2.3

24

25

BASIS FOR PREPARATION

Accounling standards and system

The consclidated firanclal staterments of the Corperatian and its subsigiary (“the Corporation”)
expressed |n Vistnam dong ("WNDT) are prepared in accordance with the Vistnamese
Accounting System for non-life insurance cormpanies issued by the Minisiry of Finance in
Cireular No. 232/2012TT-BTC {"Carcular 2327) dated 28 December 2012 providing guidance
on the accounting applicable to pondife insurance companes, reinsurance compantas and
tranches of foreign non-life insurance companies, Vietnamese Entarprise Accounting
System, Vietnamess Accounting Standard No. 27 - Firancial Reporting and other Vietnamese
Accounting Standards saued by the Minisiry of Finance as per.

+* [Decision No. 14%Z001/Q0D-BTC dated 31 December 2001 on the lssuance and
Pramulgation of Four Vistnamese Accounting Standards (Serles 1)

v Decision No, 1852000Q0-BTS dated 31 December 2002 on the Issuance and
Promulgation of Six Vielnamese Accounting Standards (Series 2);

# Decizion Mo, 234200300-BTC dated 30 Decemnber 2003 on the Issuance and
Pramulgation of Six Vietnamese Accounting Standards (Series 3)

¢ Decision Mo 122005/30-BTC dated 15 February 2005 on the |ssuance and
Promulgation of Six Vieinamese Accounting Standards (Sarias 4) and

»  Decision No. 1002006/QD-BTC dated 28 December 2005 on the |ssuance and
Promuigation of Four Vielnamese Accounting Standards (Saries §).

Accordingly, the accompanying congalidated financial stataments, including their utilisaton
are nct designed for those who are not informed about Vietnam's accounting principles,
procedures and practices and furthenmore are not intended o present the consolidabed
fMinancial position, the consolidated resulis of operations and the consolidated cash fows in
@ccordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepled in counines other
than Vietnam,

Applied accounting documentation systein

The Corporafion’s applied accounting docurmentation systern is General Journal Vouchesr
System.

Fiscal paar

The Corporation's fiscal year applied to prepare the consolidated financial staterments on
1 January-and ends on 31 Decembar

Accounting currency

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in VWD which is also the Corporation's
accounting cumency

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the finsnclal staternents of the parent
company and its subsidiary for the year endad 31 December 2024,

Subsidiary is fully consclidated from the date of acgusition, baing the date on which the
Corporation obaing confral, and confinued to be consofidated untd the date that such central

CEHEEE.

The: financial statements of the subsidiary are prepared for the sama raparting period as the
parent company. using consistent accounting policies,

All intra-company balances, income and expenses and unrealised gans or lozses resulting
frvm infra-compary ransactons are eliminated i full,
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation B0 - DNFNT/HN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continusd)
as at 31 Decambar 2024 and Tar tha yaar than endad

2.5

B

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

BASIS FOR PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of cansafidation (continued)

Fan-controdling mterests represent the portion of profit or Ioss and net assets nof held by the
Corporation and are prosented sopasately In the consoiidated income statemant and within

equity in the consolidated balance sheet,

Impact of change in the ownership mterest of a subsidiary, without a loss of condrol, Is
racaorded in accumulated loss,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Change in accounting policies and disclosures

The accounfing policies adopted by the Gorperation in preparation of the consolidated
financial statement are consistent with those foliowed in the preparation of the consofidated
financial statements for the year ended 271 December 2023,

Cash and cash egulvalents

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise cash on hand, cash al banks and shari-tarrm, highly
liquid invesirreants with an onginal maturity of not more than three months that ara resdiy
conwertible into known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value

Receivablos

Recaivables ara presenied in the consolidated balance sheset at the camying amounts due
from customers and other debtors, after provision for doubtiul debis.

The pravisian for doubtful debts represents amounts of outstanding receivables at the batance
sheel date which arg daubiful of being recovered. Increases or decreases Io the provision
balance are recorded as general and administrative expenses in the consolidated income
statement.

Statutory deposit

In accordance with current regulations, the Corpotation has to maintain compulsory deposite
at a commercial bank in Vietam, equivalent to 2% of it2 minimum charer capial, minimu m
capital ai the time of establishing an inswance company of Mnsurance campany. The
compulscry deposit 2ams interest as agreed with the bank and is permitted to withdraw only
Lpon cessaton of business operation. The deposit will be usad for mesting commitmenis with
the policyholders only whan payment abilty is inadeguete, and it must be preapproved by the
Ministry of Finance in writing.

Tangfble fixed assefs

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation

Tha cost of a tangibla fixed assat compnsas of 82 purchase price and any dirsctly aliributable
coste of bringing the asset to working condition for is intended use and the costs of
dismaniling and remowing the assel and restoring the site on which it is located, if any

Expenditure for addiions, improvemeants and renewals are sdded o the cammying amaunt of
the szzets and expenditure for maintenance and repaire is chargad o the consolidaied
income statement as incumred.
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOS - DNPHTIHN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [continuad)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then anded

3.5

1.6

b B

3.6

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

Tamgible fiwed aszets (contnued)

Wwhen tangible ficed assets are sold or retired, any gain or Ioss resulting from their disposal
ithe difference betwean the net disposal procesds and the camying amount] is included n the
consobdated income statement

intangible fixed assefs

Intangikle fixed asseis are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation

The cost of an intangible fixed assel comprises of its purchase prics and any directly
atributablo costs of bringing the asset to werking condition for its intended use

Expenditure for additions, improverments and renewals are added to the carrying amount of
the assets and expenditure for maintenance and repairs is charged fo the consalidated
income staterment a2 incumed.

When intangible hixed assets are sold or retired, any gain or lass resulking from their disposal
{the difference betaeen the net dispasal proceads and the carmying amount] is included in the
consolidated incoms statement

Depreclation and amortisation

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets and amortisation of intangible fixed assets are calculated
an a straght-line basis over the astimated useful life of 2ach asset as follows:

Buildings 25 - B0 yaars
Motor vehicles 5-10vyears
Ciffice equipmarnt 3 - G years
Saftware 3 -4 years
Invastment properties

Investment properties are staled at cost including bansaction costs less accumulated
depreciation and/or amortisation. Investment properties held for capital appreciation are not
depreciated/amortised but subdect to impairment review

Subseguent expendiure relating te an investment property that has already been recagnised
is added to the net baok value of the investment properly when it is probabla that future
esonamic benefits, in excess of the ofginally assessed standard of performance of the
existing investment proparty, will Aow ta the Group

Depreciation and amorisation of investment properties are calculated on a straight-line basis
over the estimaled useful life of approximatedy from 20 to 50 vears

Investment propertes are derscognisad when either they have been disposed of or whan the
imveatment properties are permanently withdrawn from usa and no future ecenamic banefit is
sxpected from its disoosal. The diference between the net disposal proceeds and the camrying
amount of the assets is recognised In the consolidated income statement in the year of
retirement or dispasal,

Transters are made 1o invesiment praperties when, and only when, there is a cha nge in use,
evidenced by ending of cwner-occupation, commencement of an operating lease to anather
party ar ending of construclion or development. Transfers are made from investment
properties when, and only when, there is change in use, evidenced by commencement of
ewner-occupabon or commencement of development with a view to sale, The transfer from
imsesiment property o owner-oocupled proparty or invenfones does nat change the cost or
the carrying walue of the property for subsequent accounting at the date of changea in use,

-]



Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOS - DNPNT/HN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
&5 at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

&
3.8

2.8

411

312

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continued)

Investment properiies (confinuad)

Accarding o the regulalicn: in vietnamesa Accodntng Standard Mo, 05 - [nvestmsnd
Property, the fair value of the mvestment property as of 31 Deg, 2024, needs tobe presented.
However, the Carporalion has not yet determired this fair valus, so the fair value of the
investment property as of 31 December 2024, has not been presentsd in the consobdated
fnancial statemant notes. To determing this fair vales, the Corporation will have {o hire an
independent consulting firn b asses5 the fair value of the imvestrnent preperty. Currently, the
Corporation has not fourd a suifable consulting firm to carry cut this task,

Canstruction in progress

Construction in progress represents the costs of acquiring new asssts that hawva not yat been
fully installad or the costs of construction that have not yet been fully completed. Construction
in progress ks stated at cost, which inchudes all necassany costs 1o construct, rapair, renovata,
expand, o re-equip the projects with technologies, such 83 construction costs, tools and
equipmeant costs, projest management costs, construction consulting cests, and borrowing
costs that are aligible for capitaization.

Constrcton in progress will be transtered to the appropriate fixed assat account whan these
ezzate ara fully installed or the construction project iz fully completad, and depreciation of
these assets will commence when they are ready for their intended use.

Construction costs are recognized as expenses when such costs do not meet the conditions
to be recogrized as fived assels

Borrowing costs

Eormowing costs congisl of interast and other costs that the Corporation incurs in connection
with tha borrowing of funds. Barrowing costs are recorded as expanse dunng the vear in which
they are incurred, except ta the extent that they are capitalfisad

Financial expenses

Financial expenses include aggregate expanses directly incurred in invesimeni activities and
general allocated expenses,

Direct sggregrate expenses include: salary expenses for the investment departmant, partfolio
m& expenses, provisions forinvestmients, fosses from securities trading, securities iransaction
BKPEnSEs, expenses related ta real estate activities.

The Corporation allocates general expenseas for investment activities according to the ratio of
revanue from financal activities b botal revenue recordéd in the year, This allocaton principle
has been spproved by the Menistry of Finance in Official Letler Mo, TO34BTC-GLEH dated 14
June Z018.

Frepaid expenses

Prepaid expens=s are reported as shor=term or long-term prepaid expenses on the
cansalidated balance sheet and amortised ovear the year for which the amounts are paid or
the year in which esonamic benglits are genarated in relabion to these axpenses,

The folowing types of expenses are recorded as long-term prepaid expense and are
amortised to the cansalidated income statament:

= Unallocated commission expenses,

+ Represent unallocaled operaling expenses relating to insurance aclivilies in the year.
These expanses are recorded and allocated in line with the unearmed premium reservas
method of this msurance,

Office rantal;

Tocls, supplies ssued for consumption,

= Oiher prepaid expensas

L
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOE - DNPNT/HN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [continued)
as al 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

1713

a.14

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Invastments

fnvestments i sssociales

The Corporation’s investment in its associale is accountad for using the equity methad of
accounting. An associale iz an entity in which the Corperation has significant influsnce that is
naither subsidiaries nor joint ventures. The Corporation genarslly deams they have significant
infiuence if they have over 20% of the voting rights,

Linder the aguily method, the Investmant Is carmed in tha consolidated balance sheet at cost
plus post-acguisition changes in the Corporation’s share of net assets of the asscciates.
Goodwill rising on acquisition of the associate is included in the camying amount of the
Investment. Goocwill is net ametised and subject o annuwal review for impairment.

The share of post-acquisition profitfloss) of the associates is presented on the consolidated
ingome statement and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves s recognised in
reserves. The cumulative posi-acquisifion movernanis are adjusted against the carrying
amount of the investment Dividend/profit sharing receivable from associates reduces the
carmying amount of the investmant.

The firancial statements of the asscciales are prepared for the 2ame reperting pariod and
use the szrme accounting policies as the Comporation. If necessary, adusimeants are made to
bring the accounting palicies inline with those of the Corporation.

(rvesiments v oliiver entihes

Investments in other entities are stated at thes acquisiion costs.

Froasion for diarinubion m vaiie of invesirmants
Frovvsion for diminuticn in value of the investment is made when there are reliable evidencs
of the diminuticn in valee of thase invesiments at the balance shest date,

Increasas or decreases to the provision balance are recorded as finance expense in the
consdidated mcome atatement
Hedo-fo-maturify inrvesiments

Held-to-maturity investments ara statad al thair acquisition costs. After initial recogn ition, held-
to-maturity investmenis are measured at recoverabla amount. Any impairment 1953 incumed
& recognised as finance axpenss in the: consolidated incomea statement and deducted against

the walua of such investments,

Fayables and accruals

Payables and accruals are recognised for the amount to be paid in tha fulure far goods and
semvices received, whether ar nofb billed ta the Corporatian,
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Carporation BOY - DNPNTHN

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the vear then ended

215

SUMMARY OF SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES jeantinuad]
Technical reserves

The tachnical resarves are caloulated basad an mathod, which was approved by the Ministry
of Finance, include {a) techrecal reserves for non-life insurance and {b) technical reserve of
health insvrance. Details of such reserving methodologies are as follows

a) Technical reserves for non-life insuwrance
{1} Unsammed preimiuim ressnve

The Ceorparation applies the rate af total Insurance premium and coefficients of insurance
policy period to calculale uneamed pramium rezenve, following the formula:

v For msurance pobcies and rensurance agresments of carge defivered by road, waber,
nland weater, railway and airway with lerms of less than or aqual to 07 year Unearned
premium resanve accounts for 25% of total insurance premium in the year of above lines
of insurance

v Forinsurance policies and reinsurance agreements of ather lines with terms of [ess than
of equal o 04 year Lingamed premlum reserve accounts for 50% of fotal insurance
premium in the iecal yesr of above linee of inguranca.

*  Forother lines efinsurance policies and reinsurance agreements of other linas with terms
of more than 01 year. Unearmed premium reserve is calzulated using the following dady
riedinod.

Unearned premium
Resen'e

Insurance premiums * Remaining day of insurance policy

MNumber of coverage days

() Clams resena

Chaims reserve Inciudas the resense for cutstanding claim and for claim incurred but not

reported:

= Oulstanding claims rasanve it establishad based an the estimated claim payments for
each clam for which the insurer iz kable, whizh is eithar netified to the insurer or requested
for payment but is still unresclved at the end of the fiscal year, in accordance with the
prevaiing regulation; and

e Claims resernva for coverad Iosses (hat have occurred but have not been reported of
clamed shall be set aside according to the following formulac

Tt indarmn®ies o

Inzsas ihat Rave Ned revenue Average
Claims resenm cecurmed bt have etiried From deferned time of
T e not bean reporded or kneurance clairms of
nasas thal claimad of last three buziness of cufean fizeal
have qoiumed comsecutise fiscal Indemnity of current fecal yaar year
but haverod = YR «  currant fecsl x
been repartesd WEAr
D;,:"’;T::'ﬂ? Tﬁl::-llllnn:lehrl'uitlez of e rﬁ"::i: Average
by cs e et
vesn trasiness of last ﬁs.n:;| :E.:r
fisczal yesr

21



Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOG - ONPNTHN

WOTES T THE CONMSOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS [continued)
a5 at 31 December 2024 and far the vear than ended

3.

L1585

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Technical reserves (contimwad)

2] Technical reserses for ron-Iife inswrance {continuad)
frl Claims ressrve (continused)

In which:

Indemninify that has occumred in a fiscal year inciudes Indemnity that has been paid in the year
plus Increase/dacraase in clams reserve for covared losses but have not baen resoled at
the end of fiscal year.

Average deferred lime of claims refers o average time that st&rts from the accurrence of Inss
and finishes when the non-life inswrer, foreign branch, ar reinsurer receives the report of loss
or clalm [exprassed as days)

Gross and assumed reinsurance claims resarve is presented as liabilities: claims reserve of
outward reinsurance |5 presanted as relinsurance asset,

(i Catastrophe resene

Cataatraphe resenve of the Corporation s accrued annualy for significant fluctuatkons in
losses, The catastrophe reserve rate adopled by the Corporation for thae year is 1% of fotal
relzined pramiums of each type of insurance, The catastrophe resen/g maximum of the
Corporation is equal to 100% of the retained premiums of the currant fiscal vear (excapt for
heallh nsurance).

On 23 Decamber 2005, the Minisiy of Finance issued Decision Mo 10020050D-ETC
aoveming the publicaton of four new accounting standards, one of which = Vielnamesa
Accounting Standard (“WAS") 18 — Insurance Contract Following the issuance of this
Standdard, starting from January 2006, the provisken of catastrophe reserve s na longer
required since it reprasents "possible claims under contracts that are natl in existense at the
reporting dete’. However, since the Ministy of Finance has aol issued detailed gudance for
the implementation of YAS 18 and in accordance with the effective regulations, the
Corparation has elected to adopt e policy of providing for the catastrophe reserve in the
congolidated financial statemeants for the year endad 31 December 2024

b} Technical reserves of haalth insurance
(1 Unearmed premiums resene

For insurance poicies and resnsurance agresments of other lines with terms of less than or
equel te 01 year: Uneamad premiem resene eccourts for S0% of iotal insurance premivm in
the fiscal year of above lines of insurancs

(¥ Mafhemafical riesane

For heaith insurance palicies and reinsurances agreements with terms of more than 07 year,
the Corporalion applies the “daily basks" 1o calculale folorw this formulz:

Insurance premivms * Remaining day af insurance policy

Lineamed premium
resene

Wumber of coverage days
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOZ - DNPNTIHN

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued}
as al 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

a15

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Teclinical reserves (continued)
b} Technical resersa of hasith insurance (continued )

(Wl Claims réserve

Claims reserve includes the reserve for oulstanding claims and far claims incurred but not
rsporbad:

¢ Outstanding claims reserve is esiablished basaed on the estimated claim paymentz for
each claim for which the insurer s liable, which is either nofified 1o the insurer or
requested for paymeant but is still unresoheed at the end of the fiscal year, and

= Claims reserve far covered losses that have occurmed but have not been reportad {|BHNR)
ar claimed shall be set azide according to the following formula:

Total Indemnitiasg
Chaims for losges that Met revenue

reserve for have ocourred but eamed fram . ;:;Eﬁfm
covared hanse net been inturancs of Clsime oF
lpezas that repored of businass of Surrerthasal
b i
O T R g year
havenst ~  fiscal years X. curment fiscal *
been JE
T O Total indemnities Uil A
Hhs BT of lact threa G it deferred fime
fiscal year mnse;:;:‘: fiscal businass of last Iaﬂ %E;‘;Eyir
fiscal yaar
In which:

Indemnity that has cocurred in & fiscal year includes indemnity that has been paid in the year
plus increassidecrease in claims reserve for covered losses but have not been resolved at
the end of fiscal year

Averaga defarred ime of clems refers to average time that stars from the cocurranca of loes
and finishes when the non-life insurer, foreign branch, or reinsurer receives the report of loss
or claim {expressed as days),

Grogs and sssumad reinsurance claims reésene s presented as labilias; claims raserve of
fuibhward rEinsurance is presanied ss reinsurance ssset

(el Equalizalion resene

Equalization resarve for health insurance is established at 19 of nel premium and recognised
i catastrophe reserve account on the consolidated balance sheat,
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Carporation BOY - ONPNT/HN

MOTES TO THE COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as at 31 Decamber 2024 and Tar the year then ended
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Statutory resenve fund

The Corporation establishes statutory resenve fund as per requirement of the Decree No. 46
which raquires tha Corporation to deduct 5% of ils annual after-tax profit for satting up such
fund until & reaches 10% of the Corporation's charler eapital,

Met proft after tax can be appropriated to investorsishareholders upon approval of the
appropriata level of authorityMembers’ Council and after being allocated to stalutory resernas
in accordance with the Corporation’s Chartar and Vietnam's regulatory requirements,

Transactions in foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the Corporation’s reporing currency of YNO/USD are
racorded =t tha aclual ransaction exchange Fates at fransaction dates which are determined
as follows

» Transactons resulting in receivables are recorded at the buying exchange rates of the
comamercial banks designated for collacilion,

= Transactons resuling in lisbilities are recordad at the salling exchanga rates of the
commergial banks designated for payment;

» Capital contributions are recorded at the buying sxchange rales of the commercial banks
designated for capital contribution; and

» Payments for assets of expenses without liabdities inifially being recoanised is recorded
al the buying exchange rates of the commercial banka that process these payments

At the end of tha yaar, monetany balances dencminaled in foregn CUETENCIEs are ransiated
at the actual trensaction exchange rates at the balance sheet dates which are determined as
folicws:

= Monetary assets are translated at buying exchange rate of the commercial bank where
the Corporation conducts transactions requlary; and

» Monetary liabilities are franslated at selling exchange rate of the commercial bank whera
the Corporation conducis ranssctons regulardy.

All fareign exchange differences incurred are taken to the consolidated income statement

Share capital
Orolimary shares

Dirdinary shares are recognised at issuance price less ncremental costs directly attributatie
to the ssue of shares, net of tax effects. Such costs are recogrised as a deduction from
shars premium

Share premium

Share premium is the diffarence betaean the par value and the issuance price of the shares,
mirius the actual expenses incurmed for tha issuance of the shares
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3.20

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {sontinued |

Apprapriation of net profits

Net profit after t2x is available for appropriation 1o sharehalders after approval in the annusal
general mesting, and after making appropration to reserve funds and remuneration to Board
of Directors in accordance with the Corporation's Charer and Vietnam's reguialony
rEUiremenis.

The Corporation maintzins the following reserve funds which am appropriated from its net
profit & proposed by the Baard of Directors and subject to approval by sharehalders at the
annual general mesting:

= Statutory reserve fund is set in order to supplement the Corporation's charter capilal and
ensure ifs solvency. This lund shall deduct §% of the Corporation's profit for this periad
after tax until it equals o 10% of the Carporation’s charter capital based on Articke 54,
Decree 46/2023MD-CF dated 1 July 2023, issued by the Governmant.

» Bonus and weifare fund are set aside for the purpose of pecuniary rewarding and
encouraging, common bensfits and improvement of the employess’ benefits, and
presenta2d as a liablity on the consolidale baknce shaet

Revenue recoghition

FRevenus |s recognised to the axtanat that # is probable that the ecoanomic benefits will flow to
the Corporation and the revenues can ba reliably measured, The fallowing spacific racognition
criteria must also be met before revenus is recognised;

i} Grosswrtlen premiums

Framium revenue is recognized in accordanos with curent regulation guidelines for the
financial regime applicable to insurance companies, reinsurance CoMpanes, NSurA@Nce
brekerage companies, and branches of foreign non-ife insurance companies

Gross writen premiums are recognized in revenus of insurance business at the time as
foliows. (1) the insurance contract has been entered into between the insurance company,
the branch of a forsign non-life insurance company, and the insured parfy has fully paid the
Insurance premiurm; (2) there is evidence that the insurance confract has been entered into
and the insurance premium has been fully paid by the insured party; {(3) when the insurance
conbract has been enterad infp, the company has an agreement with the insured parly on the
insurance premium payment term and records the nsuwance business revenus tha insured
party must pay as agread in the insurance contract when the insurance tarm begine, (4) when
the insurance contract has been entered into and there is an agreemant for the insured party
o pay the insurance premiums pericdically in the insurance contract, the company records
the insurance busingss revenue for the inswance premiums comesponding 1o the yesd of
periods in which the insurance premiums were incurred and does rot recard the insurance
business revenue for the insurance premiums not yed due for payment by the insured party
a5 agreed in the insurance contract The nsurance premium payment term must be specified
in Ihe insuEnce confract

Refuncds ar reductions of the anginal insurance premium are deductions from sales and are
separaiely monitored; af the end of the year, they are ransferred to the account of the ariginal
Insurance premium revenus to calculata net revenue

Insurance cantracts entered nbo before the effective date of the 2022 Insurance Business
Levey and still valid shall continue to be performed under the law in force at the time of entering
nta the insurance conlract, unbess the parties to the insurance contract agree on the
amendment, supplemeant of the confract io be compatible with the 2022 Insurance Business
Law and to apply the provisions of the 2022 Insurance Businass Law,

25



Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOS - DNPNT/HN
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a.20

.21

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES [continuead)
Revenue recogrition [continued)

iy Inferes! inoome

Interast is recogrized on an accrual basis based cn the tme and actual interest rate for each
pericd

(i Dividend and profit aistibution ieome

Dividend and profit distribution income are recognized when the Corporation is entitlied o
receive dividends or when the Corporation are entitled to receive profite from (15 capital
eontributians.

v Oiher incare
Crter income is recognised on &n ascruzl basis in the censolidated incoma statement,

The allocaton principles for assets, resources. revenue, general expenses related to
Shareholdars fund and Policyholders fund spproved by the Miristry of Finance in Official
Letter No. TO34/BTC-QLEH dated 14 June 2018 were appbed to allccate revenue from
invastmant activities using technical reserves far insurance oparation,

Expense recognition
[l Claim sxpense

Claim expense is recognized al the point of ima when the claim documents are completed
end approved by authorized persons. In case thad the final claim amount has not been
finalized but the Corporation is cenain that the less is within #s insured liabllities and has been
paid an advance to the customer as per their request, such advance would also be recognized
a5 claim expense Any ciaim that is not yet approved by authorized persons at the end of the
financial period is considered 25 an autstancing claim and included in claims reserve

([} Commission expense, agont commendabion and Supoor expenses

The Corperation calculstes the commission payable for each type of inswance product
according 1o @ cerlain percentage of the direct premium specified in the agent contracts, in
accordance with current regulatory ratios and only record in expenses with the poriion of
COMMission expansas abocated during the yaar appropriate with direct premiurm earred. The
unallccated commission will be recorded as a prepaid expense and will he allbcated to
expenses for subsequent pencds,

For the Health and Personal Accident product: The agent reward, support expenges and other
bensfits must not exceed 100% of the commissions of the health insurance policies written
during the financial period.

Far non-life insurance: Total agent reward, support expenses end ather benefits of agents do
niot exceed 50% of insurance agent commissions of all Insurance contracts under non-life
insurance that has bean exploited during the financial year

(i) Gengral adminsiafive expanses

aneral and administrative expenses ara recorded in the consolidated income statemeant as
they are incurmad.

{fv) Operaling lease

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the consolidated income statement on &
siralght-Ene basiz aver the lerm of the lease

Faiv]
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323

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cantinued)
Recognition of reinsurance activities
{1} Ransurance ceded

Rednsurance premium ceded under treaty reinsurance agreements are recognized when
Qross Wiken pramiums within the scope ef the treaty agreements are recognized.

Reinsurance premium ceded under facultative reinsurance agresments i recognized whan
the facuftative reinsurance agresment has besn entered into by the Corparation and whan
gross written pramiums within the: scope of the faculistive agreements ars recognized,

Reinsurance recovery is recognized when there is evidence of liability on the part of the
[ENSUrer,

Rensurance commission is recognizad when thers is a comespending reinsurance premium
cadad. At the end of the year, the par of reinsurance commission which is not included In
incame of current period comespanding fo uneamead premium of reinsurance ceded shall be
determined and allocated in the subssquent perode based on the registered method of
Une@Emsed Dremium ressne,

(] Reinsurance assimead

Revenus and expanses relating 1o reinsurance assumed under trealy arrangements are
racagnized when the statement of account is recened from the cedants,

Reinsurance premium assumed is recognized when the facultaiive reinsurance agreamant
has bean enlered into by the Corporation and a statement of account (for sach facultative
rainsusrance agreemeant) has been recaived from the cedants

Claim expenses for reinsurance assumed is recagnized when there is evidence of Habikty of
the Corporation and when a statemant of account has been sent ta the Corporation; and

Resnsurance cammission is recognized when the reinsurance premium is ceded and when a
statement of account has been sent ta the Corporation. At the end of Niecal year, the part of
reinsurance commession which is not included in expense of current vear corresponding fo
unearned premium of reinsurance assurmed shall be determined and allocated in the
subsequant financial period based on the registersd method for unearnad premium reserve.

Tasation
[ Currend income tax

LCurrent Income tax assets and llabiiities for the current and prier pariods are measured at the
amount expectad to be recovared from or paid to the taxaton authorities. The tax rales and
tax laws used to compite the amount are those that are enacted as at the eonsalidated
balance shes! date.

Cumrent income tax s charged or credited to the consalidated income skatemeant arcept whean
it relates to Hems recognised dirsctly to equity, in which case the current income tax is alsn
dealt with in equity.

Carrent income tzx assets and Babiltias are offset when thers iz a legally enfsrceable right
for the Corporation to off-sst cument tax assets against current tax lisbilities and when the
Corporation intends to settle ts current tax asssts and latbdities on a net basis.
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOG - DNPNTHN

NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 Decermnber 2024 and far the year then ended

SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT AGCOUNTING POLICIES (continued}
Taxation {santinuesd]
(i Deferred fax

Deferred taw is provided wsing the liability method on temparary differences at the balance
shast date between the tax base of assets and liabdities and their carmying amount for financis!
reparting purposes,

Defarred tax liabillties ame secognised for all taxable temporany diferences, except:

v where the deferred tax liabdity arises from the inilizl recognition of an ssset or iabildy in
a transaclion which 2t the time of the related fransaction affects neither the accounting
prafit nor taxable profit or loss; and

s in respect of taxable temporarky differences associated with investments in subsidianes
and assoclates, and interests in joint ventures where timing of the reversal of the
tamporary difference can be controlled and it is probable that the temparary difference
will not reverse in the foresasabile fulura,

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carried forvard
urrised tax credit and unused tax losses, to the axtent that it & probable that Exable prolit will
be availabke againstwhich deductible temporary differences, cared forward unused tax credit
ard unugsed tax loeses can be utiksed, axcapt

r whara the defarad By asset in respect of deductible temporary difference which anses
froem the initial recognition of an asset or liability which a3 the fime of the rekated
traneaction, affects nather the sccounting prafit noe taxable profit or kbss, and

roin respect of deductible temporarly differences sssociated with investmenis in
subsidiaries, associates, and interests In joint ventures, deferred tax assels are
recognized only 1o the exient that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foresseable future and taxable profit will be available agains! which the emporary
differences can be utilized.

The carmying amount of daferred 1ax assate is audited at sach consolidated balance sheat
date and reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
evadable to allow all or part of the defered tx assat to be wtilised Previously unrecognised
ceferred tax azsets are re assessed at each consoideted balance sheet date and are
recognised to tha axtent that it has bacome probable that Tulure taxable profit will alliow the
cefarred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are measured al the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the fiscal year when the assef 15 realised, or the liability is setted based on tax rates and fax
laws that have been enactad at the consolidaled balancs sheel data.

Deferred tax s charged or credited to the consclidated incomme statement, excaept when it
ralates to items recognised directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is aiso dealt with
in the equity accournt

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offiset when thers 5 a legally enforceabde right for the
Corporation o offset currend 2y assets against current tax Habiliies and when they relabe fo
incoma taxes levied by the same taxation authonty on;

F  either the same iaxable enfity; or

B when tha Carporation inteads either to settle current 12 Habllives and assets on a net
basiz or to realise the assets and settie the lizbilties simultanecusly, in each future perod
in which significant amounts of deferred tax abiliiies or assets am expected to be setiled
ar recoverad,
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J.24

325

3. 26

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Uize af esfimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires the management to make
astimatas snd aszumptions that affect the reporied amount of assets and liabidities and
disclogsure of contingent [abilities, These estimates and assumptions also affect the income
and expenses and the rasultant provisions. Such eslimales are necessanly based on
assumpiions about several factors invalving varying degrees of judgment and uncerainty and
actual resulte may diffar rasulting in fulura changes in such provisions.

Earnings per share

Basic eamings par shara amounts ara calculated by dividing net profit after tax for the year
attributable to crdinary sharehalders of the Corporation (after adjusting for the bonus and
welfare fund] by the weighted averace numbear of ordinary sharas oulstanding during the year.

Diluted eamings par share amounts are not presented due Lo the Corporation doas nat have
any intentions which could be impacted to the number of ordinary shares outstanding.

Related parties

Farties are cansiderad to be related parties of the Corporation if one party has the ability o,
directly or indirectly. control the other party or exercise sianificant influence over the other
party in making financial and operaling decisions, or when the Gorporation and ather party
are under commen control or undsr common significant influance, Related paries can be
entarprisas or individuals, insluding closa membars of their families.
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [continuad)

as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then endad

4, CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Gash on hand
Gash at banks
Cash in trarsit

Cash equivakerts (*)
TOTAL

Eraing halance
WD

15,478,585
30,365,072.134

30,380,550, 719

BO% - DNPNT/HN

Aegmimng beiances
VD

145,673,781
109,836 216,272
1,474,100

~ 594,5624,000,000

704,507 364,233

("] This is a deposit Wil an original term of Iess than 3 months from the date of deposid with
an interast rate of 3.3% - 11%vear a5 at 31 Decembear 2023

5. INVESTMENTS

MNiofes

Held-to-maturity investments |

Zhort-tarm
Termm deposits
Cartificales of depasils
- Boads
Lang-tenm
= Temm deposits
= Bavids

Other financial imvestmenis

Investments in jointly contralled
ertities and associates 5.2

Investrments in other antifies 5.3
Provigion for diminutian in vadue of
lerg-tarm investments 0.3

Met value of investmenis

Ercding halanoe
Lo

3,687 221.884.035
3,621,929,812,235

deginnirng halance
Wit

3,370,880,574 B65
2770634 375 444

- a2, 713603000

45252171, 800 G 543 288 421
1,051 076,288, 767 480, 775478 453
450 000, 000 D00 3E8 TTE 479 453
01,076,988 767 100 000,000, 200
4,718,298,873,802  3,850,666,154,318
28,781.518.385 24 347 796 480
30,129,400, 000 30125 400,000
(15,000,000,000)  {15,000,000,000)
41,911,018,385 38,877,196 489
_4700209,992.187 _3.895.643,350,007
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

NOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMEMNTS {continued)

as at 31 Decamber 2024 and for the year then ended

.

SHORT-TERM RECEIVABLES

Insurance receivables

Gross wiitlen pramium recaivables
Receivables from policyholders
Fecelvables fom agenls, brokers
Feaceivables from co-insirers
Otfer recaivablas

Diher reinsurance receivables

Reingurance ceded recaivables

Sheri-term advances Lo suppliers
Advancas far drect claim Bisurance
Oiher advances forinsurancs achvifiss

Cher advances fo suppliers

Other recelvables

Intarast recaivabias from inancial

activitiez
Racelvablas from interest on deposits
Recafwatias from inferes! arr hongs
Recofrablos frorm inleres! on
dividands and diziribrhed profts
Recanvables from other fimancing
achivities

Sdvances for business aciwvibies

Shert-term mortgages, deposits

Ciher recelvables

RFecelyahbles for short-tem loans

Total receivables

Provision for doubtful shor-term
Fazeivablas

Met receivables

Ending balarnce
WD

253,065 £08 382
A 170047 217
126,850 407 193
28,838,775 598
G687 675
219,355,007,906
120,425 680 943

583,740,877 231

BO2 — DNENTHN

Baginning baiance

ViV

200,250,805,127
108,07 3,.5358.954
64, 105 580, 121
28.067,046,608
4638474

135 321,590,207
135, 052,038,769

471,635434,103

228,037,814 472
3,804,108 277
37,537 338 3780

175,862.969.076
4432137773
29,671,724,867

269,379,260 128

24116 728 BRI
100036281, 500
7547 408 609
4,222 Ba5 919

38,308 933,772

200,956,831,80%

2a0, 143 283 822
148,600 624,261
2978344 452
422250509718

58 201,278 180

17,756 200,660 10,617 DRS BaT
23,950,943, 803 27 600 843,310
42 B 627 820 25 412 BAO,THZ
294,031,502 173 323,783,092 801
34,0400,000,000 34,000,000,000

1,191,160,739,532

1.033,385,258,710

(137,572,857,04T)

{132,021,841,124)

1,053 587,702,485

806,463,417 586
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FPost and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as at 31 Decamber 2024 and for the year than ended

Ti

10.

BO9 = DNPNTHN

IMVENTORIES
_Ending balance _Beginning balance
Cost Frovrsion Cost Prowislon
YD WD VND D
Raw materials 529431 447 . 437,461,435 -
Tooks and insfrumenis 28,295 002 - 138,073 547 =4
TOTAL 2T, T26,443 . 363,540,582 -
UNALLOCATED COMMISSION EXPENSE
Clarren! year Ereviaus ear
Wi Wi
Opening balance 316,726 ,457,512 416,360.417 376
Camimisskan paid during tha yYear 419,631,803,058 1R 17T BO3 E24
Allocated to expenses during the year {493,542 616.850) (818,820,553 88T)
TAX AND OTHER RECEIVAELES FROM THE STATE
Ending baianca  Beginning balahce
WD VaD
Personal income Lax 1,583, 756,453 102,545,455
Cerporate income lax 102 545 455 1,487 828,270
CHher tax 116,932 B45 71,978,808
TOTAL 2,213,276,7T87 1,662,352,533
STATUTORY DEPOSIT

The Carporalion has made & siatubony deposit equalant ta VND § 000,000,000 accarding o
Arficle 96 of Law Insurance Business Mo, 08202 20H TS dated 16 June 2022
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGLAL STATEMENTS (conlinued)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

12

13,

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Costs:
Beginning balance

- Mew purchase
- Reclassification from

construction in progress
Ending balance
in wihich!

Fully amoriized
Accumulated amortisation:

Beginning balance
- Amartisaton for the year

Ending balance
Mat carrying amount:
Beginning balance

Ending balamce

CONSTRUCTION IM PROGRESS

Puretmsing fixed assels
Basic constiuetion ()

TOTAL

Camputer

Land use righls saffwarne
VD YD
19,181,218 618 23,629,296 909
12,128.162.329

5,383222,540  1.320.000.000

BO9 - DMPNT/HN

Toial
W

42 810,515 527
12,126,162.329

9705222 540

27664441168 37,075,449 338

64,630.850,396

- 123588 M5 987

- 16,510,193,B14

13,358 908,987

16,510,193,6814

3,589 752 318 3,345,752 318

18,850,946,132  19,850,046,132

18,181,218 618 TA18,103,008 26 300,221,713
27,564,441, 158 17, 215,505,106 44,779,844 64
Ending talance Saginrming balance

WD

16,004, 363 582
45 GOT. 384 801

62,511,748 3183

VD

8,608.222 540
37.500,853.860

44,118,176,409

{*) Construction In progress Includes works undar construction as of 31 December 2024 and

31 December 2023 as followes:

HUD Me Linh project
Other projecls

TOTAL

Endivag balance Eegirming balance
WD YD
38,814,003 621 30,716,572 689
E,792,381,1480 §,783,351,180
45,607, 384,801 37 ,508,853,868
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued )

as at 31 Decamber 2024 and for the year then ended

14, INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment property for rent
Investment proparty far capital

appreciation
TOTAL

14.1  Investment property for rent

Cost:
Boginning balance

- Classify to building in-used

Ending balance

Accumulated depraciation:

Eeginning balance

- Amottization for the year
- Classify to building in-used

Ending balance

Met carrying amount;
Beginning balance
Ending bafance

14.2  Investment property for capital appreciation

Cost:

Begnning balance
Ervding batance
Impairment loss:
Baginnirng balanca
Ending balance

Met carrying amount:
Baginning balance
Ending balance

BOS - DNPHTIHN

Ending balanos geginping halance

WL WIND
13,527,005, 114 85,769 547 332
23,407 690,000 23,407 590,000
36,335,535,114 110,477,257 332

Buildings amd fahd

wse nghls Tolal

VIND NS
109,060,879,642 109,069,879,642
(86,572,743 262) (BE.512 T43,262)
22,557,138,180 22,557 136,380
22.300,332,310 22,300.332.310
2 BEA 965, 366 2,859,069 365
[16,131,070,410} (18.131.070.,410)

8,029,231 268

9,028,231 266

B6,769,547,332

86,769,547,332

13,527,905,114

13,527,905, 114

Briidmgs and land
wae Aghfs
¥l

23 407,580,000

Total
WD

23,407 520,000

22,407 530,000 23407 520,000
23,407 G90,000 23,407 630,000
23,407 650,000 23,407 590,000

W
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINSMNCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 Dacember 2024 and for the year then ended

16.

17.

PREFAID EXPENSES

Short-term
Other shot-tenm prepaid axpensas

Short-taim incurance prepaid expansos

TOTAL

Long-term

Tools and supplies

Office renlal expermes

Agent development expensas

Cffica Repair and renovation expenses
Other Iong-term axpanses

TOTAL

SHORT-TERM TRADE PAYABLES

Payablke for Direct Insurance Actividias

BOS - DNPNTHN

Ending baiance  Baginning balance
VD WL
337891772 204,079,452
90035231641  178.449,155,520
80,273,623 412 178,663,235,011
3,7358,303.830 4 982 920,611
3002322438 16837 618,113
280 388 808 BED 524 352

T B54.881.008 2,704, 708,050
7213542471 B.U22 210473
21,889.439,353 18,207 081,808
Erding balance  Beginning balznce
WAL L

A59, 229 005,138

50, 003,790,585

Diract claim payabies 62 502 582 447 FOL430 T A B2
Comimissions payalies 37,408,444, 787 FrIB2 823 588
Cither pawalies relaled o hsurance activiies 343 783 478 898 337 803, 928,367
FPayables for cading acfivilles 4 63, GAL 248 3,540 084 733
Papables fo co-insurers 18,470,815 3T0 15040093 548
Oithar payables 93,862,424 233 29,050,054, 357
TOTAL 883.081,420.3T6  533,062.844 946
STATUTORY QELIGATIONS
et Moverasat dunmy e pear Eniing
halance Payabing balancs
WD WAD LY
Yalug addad tax 18,998 718,705 627 310204 745 {126 061,748,724) 18620172726
Corparale incoms
=E] 22 803 724 258 81,600,253.9°6 {97,800, 134,557) 18.611.885.678
Perageal incdrme bax BAS2ATISET  20.332689,064 (27 0B1.880,706) B,513,781,835
Ciher taxes 233,629,706 1,892,110, 248 1227 1,087,025 1, 642,923
TOTAL 57,831.747.237  235,253.995.031 (294,015,8598,108) d1,869,484,162
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

NMOTES TOQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (continued )
as at 31 Decamber 2024 and for the year then ended

20,

OTHER PAYABLES

Short-term

Gumpulsl:qr INaurance

Trade union fee

Short-tarm deposits received

Dividends payables and profis

Insurance fund contribution payables
Unreconcied insurance premium receipts
Mher payables

TOTAL

Long-term
Crher long-term payables

TOTAL

UNEARNED COMMISSION REVENUE

Unearmed commission revenue is the deferred commission on reinsurance ceded which is not
included in income of current year comrespording to unearned premium of reinsurance ceded
gnd shall be allocated In subseguent fscal vears in accordance with Clcular Mo

Z32ZMATT-BTT of the Ministry of Finance

Cpening balance

Increased during the year
Allacatad dunng the year

Closing balance

1

Emding balance
i)

10,538.140,376
41,043,147

8,110,022 625
8.388.723.503

BOS - DMNPNTIHN

Beginmnig balgnce
D

217 265,926
o,344 660 915
50,000,000
8,304,299, 383
14,920,106 867
29712 240 147

154,010,838, 154 B0, 247,145, 850
182,095 837,895 105,055 767,092
T,358,000,000 15,000,000
7,259,000,000 15,000,000

Crirmen! year
VN
255,473 ,085,946

(440,187 §12,209)
360,511,111,438

175,796,385,085

Fravings Vear
WD

214,929,260,307

(408,789 406,114
447,333,231,753

235,473,085,.848

A



Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corpaoration

HOTES 7O THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continead)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the year than ended

21.

TECHNICAL RESERVES

Cpening balance

Lineamed premium
raserve

Mathematizal resanse and
un@arned premium resene
for health insurance
Uriearned pramium resen's
for non-life insurance

ClaEms resenve

Outstanding claims resare
Incurred but nof reported
resene

Catastrophe reserve
TOTAL

Closing balance

Unearned pramium
FESOIYE

hathematical reserve and
urearned pramium
regerye far health
insurance

Unearned premium
resarva for non-lifie
insurancs

Claims reserve
Chtstanding claims
FEsara

Ingurred buf not reportad
FEEEIVE

Catastrophe reserve

TOTAL

Resarve for direct
insurance and
inward reinsurance
VIND

2,910,828 587,889

342,045, 350,835

2,567 682237 054
1,627,069,063,188
1.454,048.461121

172,111,402 078
167,368,542 565

Fezarne for oulwand
reifsirance
(raftsurancs assets)

VD

(BEA,T2V,T53.3412)

(54,120,372 106)

(B34 607, 3868,236)
(752;256,373,141)
(EAT B12.802.0971)

{64,443,486,170)

4,705 256,993 653

2,284,466,445,222

BE5, 284,900,865

1,398,181,544 353
1.542,795,192,972

1,823, 596,687,353

119,198,506 509
196,589,751,521

(1,640.984.1 38,453)

(665,698,928, 324)

{290 254,202, 315)

[AT5 444, 724,008)
{897 244 121,804}

(944 539,385, B58)
(52,704,734,948)

E{Ig - DNPMTI‘HN

hat racarsa

2,022,100,828,647

288,825 877 7249

1,733,274, 850, 6148
574,803 484,058
767,135, 568,150

107,667.915,908
167,368,542 565

3,064,272,855,170

1,618,767,518,398

5865 030,598 553

1,023,736, 820,345
945,551,071, 168

BT9,057, 300,505

BE 453, 770,663
196,589,751,521

4,423,861,389,715

{1,662,843,048,128)

2,760,908,341,587

32
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation
NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

as al 27 Dacember 2024 and for the year than ended

.
211

21.1.1

21.1.2

TECHNICAL REEERVES [continued)
Unearned pramium resernve

Gross ynearmed preminm resens

Froduct

Autormobie Insurance

Heslth 3nd Persong Accidant Inswrance
Froperty and Damages [nsurance

Fire Insuranca

Cargon Insuranca

Hull and P& Insurance

Ganeral Lisbility Insurance

Sudation Insurance

Business Inferruption Insurance
Agricutture Insurance

TOTAL

BOS — DNPNT/HMN

Ceded uneamed (remiin reserve [relnsirance assels)

Froauct

Lutoimobie Insurance

Hesith and Personal Accident Insurance
Froperty [nsurance

Firz Insurances

Carga nsurance

Hudl and P& Insuranee

Geanaral Liability Insurance

Auiation Insurance

Aqriculfure Insurance
TOTAL

43

Endirg balerce  Beginning balance
VN L
824.736,914.550 1,069,300,011,560
BES 284 D00 889 1 148 800 049 311
344 402 612660 383,348,237 BET
120125324 500  156,212,830,414
20,225,525, 164 30,133,851 528
40,381 034 505 43,305,000 637
31,833,058,789 69,3560,061,025
3,604,025 860 T B58.876 201
5,089.230,439 7,364, 253,809
13 207 896 175,336,537
2,284 466,445 222 2 810,828 587 BA9
Ending balance  Beginning balance
VIND VND

38,508 782 390 TT,733,797,058
290.254,202.318 470,739,613 264
167,662,990 108 166,185,770,968
112,464,142 BO0 234,289 806,674
10,053 970,808 11,936,551,062
18,800,775,.564 16,453,272,350
G.812.875,157 B,020,052.431
2,420,356,503 5,246 305 987
521833978 120,683,621
665,698,926 324  888,727,750,342

A o A



Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

BOTES TO THE COMSOLUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continusd)
as al 31 December 2024 and for the vear then enced

21.
21.2

£1.2.1

21.2.2

TECHNICAL RESERVES (cartinusad)

Claims resaiva

Gross claims fasemnve

Frodiact Ending halanca
WiEH

Automobile Insurance 207.818.702,1485

Health and Parsonal Accidant [nsurance 204, 250 136,269

Property Insurance 1,118,293, 710,073

Cargt Insurance 44 [¥23 933 883

Hull and P&I Insurance 244, 715,784,029

Ganeral kability Insurance 33,660 926,523

Swiation Insurance 5

B0% = DNPNTHN

Bagirning Bakance

Vi

263,667,885,115
268,770,715,048
743,264 854,150
35 BE0 BAT 458
215,768,608,518
39,164 267,082
19,563 865,828

TOTAL

Ceded relnsurance claims reserve (Tensurance G2sels)

Ending balance
W

Product

21,031,454 028
70,877.136.251
730.681.581.603
11,643,261,135
127,131,626 665
6,670, 041,932

fiutomobile Insurance

Health and Personal Accidan! Insurance
Froperty Insurance

Carga Insurance

Hull and P&I Insurange

CGenaral kability Insurance

1.542,795,192.972

1,627.059,863,188

Baginning balance

ViDL

14,013 958,675
95.551,306,182
452 230 425 555
245 499 535
121,427 508,548
19,768 681,823

TOTAL 287, 244 121 BO4

752,256,379 141

44
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

MNUTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)

g5 at 31 December 2024 and for tha yvaar then ended

21, TECHNICAL RESERVES [continusd)
21,3 Catastrophe reserve

Catastrophe reserve far non-life insurane

Opening balance
InCraased during the year

Closing balance

Equalization reserve for health insurance

Cpening balance
Increased during the year

Enrding balance

Ending halance
VD

125,326,198,698
_ 19,806,703,380

B9 — DNPNT/HN

Baginring balance
Vi

100,688,660,675
24 637,538,043

145,132,902,078

125,326,198,698

Emding balerce Degninmg balance
e Wi

42042 343 86T 30,881 860,673
2414505576 11,150,483, 194
51,456 848 443 42,042,341,867

Catastropha reserva is made annually at 2% of total retained premium

45
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cantinued)

&5 at 37 December 2024 and for the vear then ended

23,

23.2

INSURANCE REVENUE

Dhirect writlen presmiums

Dirgct pramium deductions

Direct wriften premiums after deduchon
Reinsurance premium assumed
Reinsurance premium deducticns

Drecrease in groas and assumed unsarned

PrEmium resane
TOTAL

Diirect writfen premiums

Frodict

Automobile Insurance

Health and Personal Accident Insurance
Proparly and Damages Insurancs

Fire Insuranse

Cargo Insurances

Hull and P&| Insurance

Ganaral Liability Insurance

Sviation Insurance

Business Interruption Insurance
Agricuiure Insurancs

TOTAL

Rafnsirance Dremium assumed

Frodiuct

Auformobile Insuranca

Haazlth and Perscnal Accident Insurance
Propary and Damages Insurance

Fire Insurance

Cargo insuranca

Hull and P& Insurance

Ceneral Liablity Insurance

Agricufiure Insurance
TOTAL

485

Cuirent year
VND

4,090,207 035 528
(74,004,231,082)
4 016,112 664 444
B4, 175,011,851

BOE - DNPNT/HN

Frevious year
VND

5 180228 128 B85
1103,515,092 753)
B 076, 713.038,122

118,745 566,145

{1,303,165,581) {5,543, T35 708
026,562, 142,668 720,961,147 416
4,725,346 643,382  5,911,877,013,885
Current year Frvians ear

Wi WD)

1,649 082 525,214
1,480,865.371 991
374,405 779,808
236, T25 342 388

2, 137,740,701,570
1,748 540,105,897
525 424 848,085
310,693,287 .310

108,976.9568,332 115,903,705 642
74 606 249,020 93,655 894 754
62 F64 398, 042 113,775 B2, 120

7.208.051,718 15,317,752 401
10,178, 460,877 15,108 507 618
1417,519,055 322794 344
4,016,112,654,444 5,076,713,036,122
Currant year Fraviogs Year

WD Vi

410,703,883 B5%,321,150

441 573,004 746,683 816
67,442 451,954 88,457, 714,217
3,545,326,620 1,732,363.619
385,542 3235 4.832,100 459
5,115.620.170 2,904 285 520
1,001,721,537 4,942 473,929

_ BB9eTIT 27 876,727
B2871.B846,2T0  114,202,830,347

I e 0 -



Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

WOTES T2 THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
&5 at 31 Decamber 2024 and far the year then endad

24,

25,

REINGURANCE PREMIUM CEDED

Feinsurance pramium cacdad
Decrease in ceded unearned pramium resene

TOTAL

Reinsnrance pramivm coded:

Produet

Automokile Insurance

Health and Personal Accldent insuranca
Fropary and Damageas Insurance

Fire Insuranca

Caro Insurance

Hull and PRI Insuransa

Geaneral Liability Insurance

Auation Insurance

Agnzuliure Insuranesa

TOTAL

COMMISSION ON REINSURANCE CEDED

COmmission on rainsuranca caded
Cammission daductions (Refund and reduction
af cammission)

TOTAL

49

Currenl Vear
VD

1,176,863 605,138
223.028,833.018

BOE - DMPNTHN

Pravious pear
¥ND

1,611,113 744 727
124,165,050 436

1,299,892,438,157

1,735,278,784,163

Currant yoar
WD

7997 524,782
549 B56,387,323
231,335,509, 001
224 528 2a5 BaS

40,215 918,032

33,801,551,127

13,625,750,212
4 858,713,008

1.043,665 356
1,176,863,605,138  1,611,113,744,727

Previous yaar
VD

155.467.594,115
533,236 480,315
409 651,056,084
309,321,163 371
47 754 204 249
32 906,544,712
12,060, 104,863
10,492 618,974
241,167,043

Curmant ear

VD
350,688,210,311

_ {175,058.873)
360,511,111,438

Previcls year
VD

455,167,890,127
A7.834.667 374)
447,333,231,753

i

1

e
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continuad)

as at 31 December 2024 and far the year then ended

26,

26.2

CLAIM EXPENSES

Direct claim espenses and claim expensas on
reinsurance assumsad

- Direcl claim sxponsas

= CAain expedise ofn relnsuRance aostimed
Salvage and eub-regation (collection of claims
from thind parbes for reimburzement. colection
of goode with 100% compensation)
Recoyeries from rensurancs ceded

Incresse in gross clsims reserve

Increasa in ceded reinsurance claims reserve

TOTAL

Oiract claim axpansas

Eromas

futemobile Insurance

Health ard Personal Acchdent Insurance
Froperty and Damages Insurance

Fira Insurancs

Cargo Insurance
Hudl and P& Insuranca

General Liability Insurance
Faaation Insurance

TOTAL

Claim expenses on reinsurancs 3ssumed

Froduet

Automobilz Insurance

Health and Personal Sccidant Insuranca
Property and Damagas insurance

Fire Insurance

Cargo Insurance

Hull and PRI Insurance

Generzl Liability Insurancs

Aulation Insurance

Agricullure Insurance

TOTAL

Currant year
WD

2146,325,503,245
2,121,326,348, 625
24,9598, 154,679

[25,296.598.231)
(543 579 045,312)
315735338773
{244 987 742 563)

B2 - DNPNT/HN

Prewious yoal
o

2,939,066 470 684
2880 125177251
S0, 741,293,433

(31,083,674,691)
(722,005 695,452)
111,791 652 755
(110,750,674,081)

1,642,197.545 812

2 187,727.93%,195

CUTTEN Ve ar
VD

852,138,367,837
806 B0 452,974
E1.035,381,878

FTEVIDNE year
Wi

1,338,242 527,335
1ATT 003 645,642
101,128 468,363

10 S8 1 D64 OOF 104,974 280 585
20,559 .821,556 106,222, 064,539
Z7 236,621,325 25284 77T 322
17,433, 718.961 12,806 138,157

= 19663865824
2,121,316,348,626 2.889,125,177.251
e year Fravious year
WD VD
ga7,048,830 463,880,508
176,103,622 (10,3684 207)
17,477,212,173 46,960,702 135
43,385 243 .
1.268,438,810 1.547 580,858
3,776,121, 438 2,010,092 312
1,249 652 221 48,730 660
0,438 580 483 BE7
1,762 802 .
24.999,154,619 50,741,283,433




Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

NOTES TG THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

as at 31 December 2024 and for the year than ended

6.

£6.3

2T,

CLAIM EXPENSES (continued)

Recoveries from reinsurance ceded

Product

Automobile Incurance

Health and Parzonal Accidant insurance
FProperty and Damages Insurance

Fire Insurance

Cargn Insurance

Hull and F&1 fnaurance

Genoral Liability Insurance

Aviathon Insurancs
TOTAL

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Commission expenses
Employes expenses

Agent bonus, allowance and managament

EMOENLSTE
Loss prevention expenses
Contributions o insurance funds
Tool and equipment expenseEs
Depreciation expenses

Tax, fes and charges

Expenses for extemal senvices
Other expenses (%)

TOTAL

Cutrant year
YD

87.758 479,640
343,632,546 500

EOD - DNPNTHN

Previous pear
WaD

20,008 533 353
419,771 437 140

24,034, 637,524 170,846 215.047
71.478,615,293 53 917,119,685
{3,304 619 547) 34,070 204 393
18,657,796, 663 16,807,504 579
T34 408 118 {232,040, T5Z)
o - 7,904 92F 057
549,570, 645,312 T22.005 B985 492
Cirreni year Fravious year

LD Wi

483 542,818,650
531,561,151.652

430,234 532 TBS
2 823 600,620

& 363,528,420
14 303,537 678
6,778,103, 347
13.466,873.820
73,061,790,606
206,941,335 072

618,820 563,687
&84 690 712 812

521,809 885,766
16,402 810,554
7,371 406,808
18,257 151,797
T.983.079.008
27,513,046.531
107,346,907 082
134,008,650, 196

1,778,776,220,650

2.344,225.216,537

[*) Other expenses include the sxpenses related to undereriting activities such as
consuliation feas, IT expenses. markating expenses, and other sarvice expansas.

37
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corpeoration

NOTES TO THE CONZCLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS {continued)
as-at 31 December 2024 and for the yaar then ended

28.

an.

FINANCE INCOME

Interast insome on Brm deposils

Inferest income an demand depasits

Dividends and profil received

Realized foreign axchange gams

Gain on bonds, longterm imvestments and
securities

Other financial income

TOTAL
Financial ncomes allocated for insurance
operation

Financlal Incomes after allocation

FINANCE EXPENSES

Interest expensa on loans

Foreign exchange losses

Securities frading and other investment
expances

Fravision for diminudion in value of held-for-
trading securities and impairment ioss of
Investments

Oiher finance expenses

TOTAL
Financial expenses allocated for insurance
oparation

Financial expenses after allocation

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Employen axpensas

Raw matenials expenses
Oifice axpanseas

Deprecialion experses

Tax, fee, and charge

Presision for deubtiul debts
Expenses for extemal services
Othar expenses

TOTAL

¥

Currant year
WD

272,518,667 924
276,978,422
12, 744 862

170,164,750

54 602,831,234

_ 64,822,806

T

336,756,309,983

BO9 - DNPNTHN

FPravious yaar

VhCH

325,402 058 834
154 247 713

147 641,749
9,951,548 245

124,724 232 106
74,4432 0GB

450,454 ,167,411

131,807,187 ,035

188,736,287,850

199,678,912,669

204,040,122 053  271,717,873,523
Current pesr FPrevious year
¥ND Vg

4,663 T8 429 17,256,182,514
5,924 172615 7447 108,773
31,544 953,165 20.080,664,808
- 1,149 587 400

281,533 448 487,935,083
46,414,457 658 56,421,670,157
10,018,503,163 9,328,760,153
56,433,960,6821 65,750,330,310
Chrreht year Pravious year
Vi) WG
61.033,965008 100488834 757
1,776 242 622 -
2./058.058,982 6.053,345 362
18,557 540, 5%A 19873 674,138
12 677,567,249 T.15458 342
4,651,015,823 568,665,252
82,709,684 123 18 880,300 319
15,174.697.283 35,574 350 602

208,653,643,203




Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

. OTHER INCOME AND EXPEMSES

BO% - ONPMNTHM

Current yaar Frevious year

P WLr

Other incoma 12,148 648 B02 11,319,582 517
Inzoma from disposal of assels, tocls &

squipments 4,223,763, 740 3,934, 959,113

Othar income 7,822 TA5 062 7 384 623,404

Other expenses {3,157,583,733) 13.232,415,9986)

Adminisirative panalty {1.468,51B.957) (1,174,527 613)

Oither axpanses {1,885 DG4 TTE) (2,052,488 377)

Met other profit d8,320,965,062 &,087,166,521

32, CORPORATE INCOME TAX

The statulory corperate income tax ["CIT") rale applicable to parent company is 20% of
taxable income. The stalutory CIT rate applicable to the subsidiary is 20% of taxable ncome.

The tax returns filed by the Corporation and its subsidiary are subjec! fo examination by the
tax authortes. As the application of tax laws and regulabons is susceptible fo varying
inferpretations, the amourds reported in the consalidated financial statements could change

At 2 |atar date upon final determination by the tax ambonties

J21 GIT expense

CALirent pedar Frevious year

WD VD

Current CIT expenas B1,600,203,876 24,540 002,750
Deferred tax income (518,218,305 BT, 216, 755
TOTAL __80,901,075,590  25,147,221,535

53
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Caorperation B0S - DNPMTHN

HOTES TO THE CONZOLIDATED FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS [continued)
ag at 31 Decernber 2024 and for tha vear then ended

iz, CORPORATE INCOME TAX (continued)
J21 Conpovate income tax (confinued)

Reconciliation betwesn CIT expense and the accounting profit multipieg by CIT rat@ (s

presented below:
Current year Frevious year
VD i
Accounting profit before tax 402,743 365 424 110,796,291.812
At CIT rate of 20% applicable to the
Corporation B0 548 673,085 22,159,258,362
Adjustrments to Increase: 1,638,745,081 2,706,636,788
Drepreciation charge of car that has
historical cost more than WYND 1.6
bilkizn 219,241 900 108 156 275
Otheér non-deductible
EXpENSes 1.420.503.181 2,508 480 513
Adjustments to decrease (579,124,190) {225,892.400)
Dividends eamed profit distributed (24 548 970} (27,028,350
Other decreases (354.575.220) (258 864, 050)
CIT expenses 1,500 203 976 24.640,002,750

322 Current fax

The current tax payabls is bazed on taxzble income for the currant year. The txable income
of the Parant company and its subsidiary for the year differs from the proft as reported in the
caneolidated income slatement becauss il excludes #2ms of income or expensa that ane
taxable or deductiole in other years and it further excludes tems that are not taxable or
deductiole, The Parent company and its subsidiary’ ability for current tax s calculated using
tas rates that have been ensctad by the consalidated balance sheat data.

s
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Past and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation B0 - DNPNTIHMN

NOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS {ontinued)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended
32, CORPORATE INCOME TAX (continusd)

323  Deferred tax

The following are the defered tax assets and deferred tax liabillies recognized by the
Corporatian, and the movements theracn, during the current and pravious yaars.

Consolidahad Consaiidaed
halance shosk income statermant .
Beginmng
Ending balancs halance Currant year  Provipus year
W WD VYD Yo
Deferred tax asssts 17,441,309 17,441,308 -
Loss on exchange
rale difference
valuatian af
receiaiie fems 1T 447,309 I7 441 309 .
Defarred fax
payables 1,921,904,006 2624771883  (BOOTTT.OTT)  (T08,015055)
FPrawvisian of
invesimant in
subsidlary 1 823 04, 806 2524 771983 _ (BOGTFROTT) (708,045,058
Met deferred tax
charge to
consolidated income
statement s 618,218,386 T09, 015058

No deferred tax assets were recognised in respect of tax loeses becauee future taxable

incoma cannot be ascertained at this stage.

a1, BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Curmant pear Previous year
YND VhD
Accounting profit after corporate income tax 321,752,289,834  252,869,256,909

Profit usaed to calculate basic earnings per
share 321,752,288 B34 252,869,256,999
Average ordinary sharas in circulation for the year 80,395,709 80,305,709
4.00211 3,145

Basic earnings per share

af



Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

MOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FIMAMCLAL STATEMENTS {(cantinued)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then anded

B08 - DNPFNTHN

34, THAMNSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
List of relsted partes with significant transactions with the Corparation and the relationships

betwaen the Corporation and the related parties are as follows:

Lisi of related parbies

Feélalionship

Membears of the Board of Directors, Board
of Execulive, ard Board of Siupavisors

CongBu Insurance Co., Lid.

WM Direct Sacurilies Corpoation

Kazat Jont Stock Company

Lanexang Public Insurance Company

“ietnam Mational Reinsurance Caorporatban

|P& Securtizs Investment Fund
Managemeant Cao., Lid.

Significant influsnces

Shareholder cowning mare than 10% of
vating rights

Twromembers of the Board of Direclers are
authorized reprasentatives of sharéholders
reprasentng over 10% of shares

Sharehaolder owning more than 10% of
vating rights

The Chairman of the Board af Direciors of
the company & also the Chaiman of the
Ecard of Direcicrs and Legal
Representative of the relatsd party

Associate COmpany

The Vice Chairman of the Board of
Directors of the company |5 alse & member
of the Board af Diractos of the ralated

party

Axzocigie company

The company's Chief Operations Manager
ig alzo a member of the Board of Directors
of the related party

& member of the company's Board of
Dirasctars is tha Investrmeant Director of the

redated parly

The Chairman of the company’s Board af
Directars iz also tha Chairman, Diractor,
and Legal Representative of the related

party

e

-
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-
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

B9 - DMFMNTIHM

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
as-at 31 December 2(E24 and for tha year then ended

34. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES {continued)

Key transactiona of the Corporation with related parties for the fiscal years ending 21
December 2024 and 31 Decernber 2023, include:

FavenuadExpanss)
Realaled padiies Redatiorshly  Tansactons Currant year Pravious yoar
WAL WD
Lanexzng Assitiaba Irvward MRS UGINGE
Assurance Public prEMmiLIm RO93 282633 11,824, 181,826
Cammpary Cesmpmsaion aypense
from miward reinsutanta 1,220 338,117 2480 38% 407
Claim seflemants for
Irevard relnsuranss 1,976 9498 628 TEE 410,832
Kasab Joi A odiahe Difidend daclizred TES., FO8 000 1.365,812.600
Stock Company
Yietmam MNational  Company Chatward reinsurance
Reinsuranca with kay premism 128,261 519,735 274 301 477 561
Corporation parzenns Corpmizaion mcame from
puhward reinsursnce &3 166, 79485 132,223 481 66T
Claim raceigd from ceded
policias =3 510 1594 865 56 073,237 927
har incore ffam
maurance activilies - (R0 11,540,002
Iward reinsurance
prEmiLm F2120,183 062 45,201 GA5, T35
ComEmission Sxpenge
fram imward reirmuranos sl el v 12,276,834, 646
Claim settements for
irvward revsEuranca 13,570,742 BOs 0. 407.001, 142
Qber mcame from
Insuranca activitiea - {28, 718,.308)
VHDIRECT Major Securites purchasing 1,756,268, 661,000 =
Semiles shareholder Wwansactions, depasit
Carporation caatlracts
Securities seliing 1,846 655, 000 -
transactions, deposit
coailracts
Trarsaction fees 120,458,720 144,536,503
Interesl income 2, 148,658,743 20UB6T 226
Income from odhar 5,780 480 448 5,103 850,778
services
Donghu P ajor Irvevard ressurance B4 76,640,855 17.618,575,054
InzLramce shareholder  pramiam
CoOMmpany COMmmiasson expense 4 045,262 551 6,100,123 452
Limitad from imwand rensurance
Claim setllemerds for 2,148,551 604 3,9852T0, 753
inward reinseranc:s
CHher incomelsspanse| - {1,528 105 483)
Trom insurance activites
ILF.A Secmline  Company Marcepament fags ET.TE2.000.000 -
Irvesimeant Fund  with key paryabils
M en@gement personmEl
Lirmitad
Company

ay
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Fost and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation

MOTES TO THE CONSOUIDATED FINANCEAL STATEMENTS {continuad)
g2 gt 31 December 2024 and for the year then endad

34,

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (continued)

BO% - DNPNTHN

Amounts due 1o and due from related parties at the consolldated balance shest date are as

tollirws:

Related

pEtiEs Relationship  Transaction Ending balance  Beginning balance

VNG

WHDrect hajar Demand deposits 305,078,165 703,367 582
securtes shareholder

Corporation

Donglu Majar Reinsurance

Insurance shareholder  recaivablas 183 6BE 880 2187 481 434
Company Rainsurance

Limitad payablas 1022 546,653 4,255 796 GBT
|.P A Securities  Company with Managameant fees 27,762 D00, 000 -
Irvestmant kay parsonnel  payable

Fund

Managomant

Limited

Campary

LT e
F W

o
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock

Insurance Corporation

B8 - DNPNTHMN

HOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

H.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES [continued)
Transactions with other related parties
Famuneration to mambaers of Board of Direciors, Board of Executva and Board of Supervsaors

of Past and Telecommunicalion Joint Stock Insurance

Corporation,

Pasition Currenl year FPrevious poar
(hyal M
Pham Minh Huang Chalrwaman £4,000, 000 64,000, D00
“u Hoang Ha Yica Chairman 1,684,000,000 1.284, 000,000
Moguyen Thi Hien Member 56,000,000 z
Mai Xu=n Dung Mermber 28,000,000 g4, 0000040
Tran Thi kMinh Member 435,000,000 436,428 571
Ko Young Jog Member 84,000,000 B4, 000 000
Do Thanh Huong Member 224,000,000 07 428,571
Vu Nam Huong KMember 28,000,000 B4,000_ 00
Fark K Huyn Member S, 000,000 84,000 D00
Jung Young Membear 28,000,000 42 000, 000
Lee Kang Jin Member o, 00, 000 z
Mouyen &nh Duc fember 56,000,000 -
Heang Thi ¥en General Director 4. 160,613 567 420,187,272

Members of Board of
Executive 5,507,802.090 5.117.412,453
Baoard of Supsndisors 240,000, 000 240,000 D0
TOTAL 14,245,613,566 B,3ET 456,867

N

-
—

i,



Post and Telecommunication
Joint Stock Insurance Corporation

BOS - DMPMT/HM

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

a5 at 31 Decembar 2024 and for the y=ar then ended

35,

BEGMENT INFORMATION
The Fallowing tabie presents operating result of the Gorporation's business segmants:

For the fimancial year
ended 2024

Mal rRuenes from
exiemal s3fas

Met profit from oparating
acivities

Revenue from financesl
actnities

Firanainl actiily
ENPENEEE

Profk from investmeanis in
assocaies

Other incomes

Cther expenzes

Carrfanl corparate income
15M EXDENESS

Dieferred sorporate
ncoma {ax income

Frofit afier corpecata
ncome s

A 31 December 2024
Dapartmental asseta
Departmental payables

For the financial year
ended 2033

Met reweriee from
exiarnal sales

et profit from operating
aciivifies

Rewenue from financisl
aciivities

Finarwial acteily
EXFENEEE

Froft from investments in
assocaies

CIther Incomes

Cither expenses

Caprent corparale income
L ERpENses

Defarrad corporale
noome lax income

Prafit afes oorporate
mcome tax

At 31 Decamber Z0EZ3
Departmental assets
Departmenta payabies

Insurance business

secyrient
VD

3,891 280, TH3 4T3
241.4958,78.2,730
186,047, 244,810
(4B, 548 402 T10)

272 ETE I
12,443 548 802
{3,156,182,081)

(81,608,283, 976}
518,218
331 THZ 250 634

B 227 TO4 25 5495
B.025547 251,159

4 B7B.341 417,315
111 516,382 433
260634211852
(61,201,823, 206]

8RO 516848
11,316,582.517
(2.282.415,008)

(67,007 586, 244)
708,045,050
252 BHG 2565 999

7560, 529 327 088
6,151,878 121,078

Cher business

sE gt
T

2,293 575,755
E05 500, 2T
T0ET 686,243
(3,781,582 725)

-

213.479.913,857
20,078, 119,847

8.498,237 405
{6402 379 BE2)
12,445,174.471

ATE 05142 570
23,230,040, 070

&0

Desdhusction
WD

{7ES, 08, 000)

{3,003, 80.5.386)

{16880, 387 57E)
(16,274 221,006

(1,365,512 6000

4,548, 507 104}

(25,590 347, 222)
126 G590 54T 222

Tolal

3,803 579365231
242 484 283022
204,540 122 053
(56,433, 060,821

2772875101
12,148, 548,802
(A 150.102,081)

(41 808, 293,576)
618,216,386
221,752,289 834

B2, 304,411,850
B.0738, 351,160,010

4. 58T, TE02R T20
105, 114,002 601
271, T Er3,523
(R4 750,330,310)

530,515,043
11,316,882 517
(3,232,415 566)
(57 557,586 244)
706,615,050
262,850 256,090

8.218,782 122,158
B.154.517 812,935
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Post and Telecommunication
Joint Stock Insurance Corporation BOA - DNPNT/HN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
2t at 31 Dacemnber 2024 and for the year then ended

38,

COMMITMENTS AMD CONTIMGEMCIES
Operating lease commitmants

The Corporation leases office premises under an operating lease, Future rental amounts dus
urgler operating leases as at the end of the year were as follows:

Enging balance  Begioning balance
ViND WD

Oiperating lease commitments due:

- Less than 1 year 25 017 424 805 31,558 890,328
- From1 -5 years 42,024 659,010 44,073 686,695
- Ower §years - 213,748 426
TOTAL 68,042,083,816 75,852,126 445

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

ITEMS Ending balance  Baginning balance
Insurance policies signed but not yel effectve

(WMD) 154,275,958, 528 197 458,186,758
United States Dollar (USD) 324 TRS.B4 158807595
Eurz {ELR}) 22.27 149,559,778
British Pawnd {GBP] 1.858.57 J01.73
RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWCRK

Govermance framework

The primary abjective of the Corporalion’s risk and financial management framework is o
achisve sustainable financial peformance objectives. The Board of Directors and
Management recognise the importance of having eficient and effective risk management
systams in placa.

The Corporation has establishad a sk management function which agread clear terms of
raferernice by the Board of Directors and commiitess. This s supplemented with & clear
organisalional struciure with documentad delegated authorities and responsibilities from the
Board of Directors to the Beoard of Executive and ather senicr management. A palicy
framewark has been developed and implemented which sels out the risk profiles for the
Corporation, risk management, cortred and business conduct standards for the Corporation's
operations, Each policy has a mamber of the Board of Exegutive charged with overseaing

comphance with the policy thraughout the Corporation,

Thi= primarny insurance aclivity carmied out by the Corporabon is e assumption of ek of oss
from perzons or arganizations that ang directly subjact to the nek, Such risks may ralate to
property, liability, sccident, health, financig! or other perils that may arise from an insurable
gvanl. As such the Corporation is exposad o the tnmcertainly surrounding the timang and
gavanty of claims under tha confract The Corporation ako has expasurs o marked nsk
thraugh its insurance and invesimeant aotvitisas,

The Corporafion maneges its insurence risk throogh undenyriting mits, approval procedures
far ransactions that invalve new products or those excesd sat Irlts, risk diversification.
pricing guidelines, reinsurance and monitoring of emerging isswse.

&1



Post and Telecommunication
Joint Stock Insurance Corporation B0D - DNPNT/HN

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
2s at 31 December 2024 and for the year then ended

J8.
38.2

39,

3.1

RISK MAMAGEMENT FRAMEWORK {continued)
Capital management and regulatory frarmework

The peimary capital management objective of the Corporation is ko maintaln a strong capital
base to supporl the devefopment of s business and o comply with reguiaiony capital
requirameants at all imes. The Corporation recagnises the impact on shareholders retums of
the leval of aguity capital employved and seek to maintain a prudent balance

Regulatory capibal requirements ansing from the operations of the Corporation require the
Carporation to hold asseis sufficient to cover liabilties and satisfy the solency margin
requirements in Vietnam, The sohency requirements thet apply fo the Corpocafion iz those
sat aut in pravailing regulations. Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of
poficyholders and monitor them closely to enswre that the insurance subsidiaries ane
satisfaciorly managing affairs for their benefit. At the same ime, regulators are also intarested
in enguring that the Corporation maintain approprate solvency positicn to meaet unforesaen
linbiltias arising from economic turmoil or natural disasters,

The tzhle below summartses the minimaum regulatory sohrency margin far the Corporation amd
the solvency capital held against each of them

Corporalion Sohverncy  Minimum Saolvency Saivang
Margirt Margin  Margin Ratio (%)
— (mil VNE) il YND)
31 Dacambar 2024 1,707,038 Ta0 830 233 67
31 Decamber 2023 1,696,233 H94 850 18953

INSURANCE RISK MANAGEMENT

Insurance risk & the possibility of events causing financia loss or legal disputes arising from
the terms and conditions of insurance contracte, reinsurance contracts that the Corporaticn
signed, Insurance risk is the divect business object of the Corporation and is ong of the b
main risk groups that the Corporation faces. Through the process of assessing, assuming
managing and ceding of insurance risks, the Corporation creates profiis as wall 25 forms the
foundation for ather profitable activities such as fnancial investment, survay, atc.

insurance Risk

The Corporation's goal of insurance rigk management 15 10 control the size and extant of
losses anging from insurance risks and ensure that, with management expenses, selling
expensas and other expenses elsewhera, the Corporation has a profit from s insurance
aciivities,

Tha Corporation doas not aim to maximize profits from insurance activities, but to maximize
lotal profits on the basis of profits from insurance activities.
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Paost and Telecommunication
Joint Stock Insurance Corporation BOS - DNPNTIHN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
az at 31 Decernber 2024 and for the year then ended

34.

19.2

383

INSURANCE RISK MAMAGEMENT {continued)
fnsuirance risk managerment framrework and policy

To achieve the goals set by insurance risk management, the Corporation has established and
fuly applied nsk assessment processes before accepling inswrance policy, trensferring
insurance risks (reinsurance ). |oss assessmant and claims settlzment

The Corporation alsa thoroughly applies risk transfer solutions to share risks with other
insurance companies and with the insured ilself such a: co-insurance, reinsurance, the
appfication of exemplions for insurance product line that do aot directly buy reinsurance. For
he remaining incurance lines, the Corporalion regquires reimsurance by case bafore Bsuing
poficy as well as buying reinsurgnce palicies that exceed the clalm rate by case and by product
lirve.

Loss assessment and seltisment is procassed in 2 levels. The large and complicated cases
hawve been handied and compensated centrally at the Corporation. Small losses that membar
Compary have experisnce are received and handled by member Companies. The
Corporation ako advocates speeding up the processing of clalmz and setilement of claims ta
aviid risks that may arise during the kss survey and claim payment process such as
Incremsed exchanpe rate risk, nflation, and increazed losses, ethical risks, et

Terms and conditions of fnsurance poficy and cashifow

An insurance contract requires the insured to pay the pramium right after the contrast ie
signed. In some cases, the Comoration may apoly a deadling for paymant and extension of
premium payment in acscordancs with the provisions of prevailling regulation. Since 2015, the
Corporation has eliminated credit risk in paying premium by using siricter provisions on
premium payment extension and refusal or termination of policy In cases of inability 1o pay
premiums on bme.

For cash MNows incurred whean making claim paymesniks, the fime and value are not foresasen in
terms and conditions of the contract, However, most insurance policies provide a maximum
mdamnity level In tha case of cumulatve risks and catastrophic risks, after purchasing
reinsurance conbracls that exceed compensation and protection minsurance contracts, the
maximuem bavel of liahility of the Corporation is also detepmined, On the other hand, with
requiations on time limit © deckare claim when osses ccour as Wwell as fime for claim
setlemant, the Corporation ensures proactivity before the need for claim payment.
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FPost and Telecommunication
Joint Stock Insurance Corporation BOG - DNPNTHN

NOTES TO THE COMSOLICATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS [continusad)
a5 at 31 December 2024 and for the year than ended

4.

0.7

FIANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Credit risk

The Corporation faces credit risk ansing from both nsurance oparation and investmant
Acinilias:

Cradif rick anging from ingurance aperation

Daspite the tarms and conditions of the Insurance confract defined the obligations and the
deadline to pay premium, there is possibility that the poficyholders may not pay premium fully
and timely. To reduca thase risks, the Corporation issued requiations on payment term
extension process amd required all the member companies fo sthctly comply with
Accordingly, the Corporation cnly delegate o member companies toextend paymant tarm for
inswrance poficies when thay met tha requirements prescribed by prevailing regulations. The
Corporation will tarminate the contracts with policyhalders who are at low credit rating or
inahility to pay premium. The Corporation will keep track of nen-performing debts to recover
of wiite off later. For premiums which are not paid on fime, the Corporation will make provision
in accordence with currert reguiation on doubtful debls and write off if there s sufficient
evidence.

Though the reinsurer liability under reinsurance agresment is defined, the Comporation sfill
faces cradt sk of being unable o recover olaim loss from the reingurars. To manage that
rsk, the Corporation has only performad reinsurance placement with  intarnationsl
counterparties that have a good credit rating accredited by well-known rating firms. For local
reinsurers who are not rated, the Sorporalion alsa has performed its own assessment &5 well
as cloesely monitared their financial capacity.

Credil risk arising from fnvesimeant

The Corporation’s bank balances are mainky maintained with wall-known Banks in Vietnam
Credit risk from balances with banks iz managed by the Corporation's treasury departmeant in
accordanes with the Carparation's policy. The Corporation's masimum exposure fo credit risk
for the companents of the balance sheet at each reporting dates are the canrying amounts as
llustrated in Note 5. The Corporation evaluates the concentration of credit risk in respect 1o
bank deposit as low,

Except for the financial assets for which provision have been made as disclosed in Mole 5
and Nate 8§, the Corporation’s Execufive evaluaie gll financial assels are neither past die nor
impaired as they relatad 1o recognised and creditworthy counterparties,

Details of credit risk for each group of financial assets g5 at 31 Decembar 2024 are as follows:

Tatal Naiffess e
past Fasl die bt nof impaired Frein
.“"E'."f',’ <90 9i-180 181-270 = 210 doubfl-
WHEEE clerys days days days  ifebt
VRID VA LN YT {1 (1 s 8D
Eecelvables
from
insurance
aclivitios 440 258 I3RS 85,937 % 06H BaE 1,563 35380
Racaivables
fram
financing
actiilias 156,575 107,558 - - - 4g, 619 39,742
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FPost and Telecommunication

Joint Stock Insurance Corporation

BOB - DNPNT/HN

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnuad)
as at 31 December 2024 and for the pear than anded

40,

4.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Liguidity risk

The Corporation’s liquidity sk anses under the following fwo cases: The Corporation’s total
payment source does not maet the tatal ansing payment requirements; sourca of payment at
a time does not meet the requirement when a claim arises. For the Corporation. claim
pEyment requirements can give rise 1o quidity risk while for other claim, the Corporation can
actively decide to implement and reserve the lguldity source. The risk of immedsats
inselvency for the Corporation is not high because with many years of experience in the
insurance industry, the Corporation has maintained a stable business situation and flly
applied risk tfransfer and dispersal measures

The Corporation aims to make the most of idle capital fo make profd while maintaining
edequate Squidity and meeting regular payment requirements for claim. The Corporation also
has a policy of minimizing credit risk to aveid risk of capltal loss. ensuring highast autonomy
in payment sources, thereby raducing liquidity risk. The Corporstion has made a prucent
provision for mswrance cperations. Reserve funds are also required to invest = large
proporiion in & highly liguid portiolio, with term that is suitable for the term of the clalm o avoid
the risk of immediate insalvancy

Contractiral makrity

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Corporation's financizl lizbilities based
on confractual undiscounted payments a2 af 31 Decamber 2024 and 21 Decamber 2025

Laga than Fram { o §
Chrr e i year YRBFS Tiwkenl
S WD ¥NDO WD
Clasing balance
Loans - 301,659 453 071 a1, 5580 453 071
Insurance payablcs 145 45 52F 240 . 145 445 526 240
Reinsuranca
nayables - 343783478508 343,783,478 BOE
Aorneed B pensas - 2483 18T 444 B.A53 187 444
Claims reseme () 1,842 705,182,972 - - 1,042 7051020972
Cther payablas - _ 4587184 268400  7,358,000,000 506 523,268 403
TOTAL mm.?'lﬂ.ifz 1,162,055, 387 416 Mﬂl} 3,247 650,107 028
Lezs than From 1 e &
O dermramd T ymar YEEIS Takal
NI WAL ViND YND

Cpening balence
Livans - 58 505 %r8 561 - G 550, 928 581
Insurince payables THG, 193 862 222 - = 166,193 862 222
Reinsusrance
rayabiles - 237 508 923 35T - 337806 025 36T
Acoroed srpenzes - 2550, 862,141 2.6B0.E62. 141
Chms reserve (1) 1627, 55,663, 1949 - 5 1,827 050 B3 150
Other payabics - AT 55 455 208 185,000, 000 A07 B¥E 435 209
TOTAL 1,783,253, 725411 B13.632.154,398 15,000,000 2606 900,880,419

(") Excluding gross and assomed ynesmed premium resenve and calastophs resernve.
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Fost and Telecommunication
Joint Stock Insurance Corporation 609 - ONFMTHN

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {centinued)
as at 31 Cecember 2024 and for the yeer then ended

40,

40,3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {contnued)
Markot risk

Markat risk = the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of & financial Instrument will
fluctuate because of changes In market prices. Market prices comprise four types of nsk:
interast rate rick, clrmency risk, commodity price risk and other price risk, such as equity price
risk, Financial instruments affectac by market risk includa loans and bormowings, deposits and
avaiable-for-sale imvestments

The sensitivity analyses in the following sectons relats to the position 28 at 31 December
2024 arid 31 Decembar 2023,

The sensitivity analyses have baen prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the
ratic of ficed to floating interest rates of the debt and the propartion of financial instrumeants in
toreign currencies are all constant.

In calculating the sensitivity analyses, Board of Director assumead that

B he sencilivity of the consolidated balance sheef relates to availablefor-zale debt
Instrurment;

B the sensitvity of the relevant consolidated income statemert Gem is the effest of the
aEsumed changes In respective market risks. This is baced on the financial essets and
financial iabilti=s hald at 371 Decembar 2024 and 31 Decamber 2021,

Faraign civmency nsk

Feorsign cumency risk is the risk of gaindoss resulting from changes m foreign currency
exchange rates.

In tha Corporation's dabd partfolka, a part of reinsurance debt s paid in UED. The main method
of payment is clearng and paying the difference The table below indicates the effect of a
reasonably possibie movement of the foreign currency exchange rate against the YND, with
all other variables held constant, on the consolidated Income statement and statement of
financial position of the Corporation.

Foreighn clrmency sansiiiaty
The fallowing table demonstratas the sensitivity to a reasonably passible changa in tha foralgn

currency exchange rate, with all othaer variables held constant, of the Corparation's profit
before tax (due to changes in the fair value of monetary aasets and liabilities),

Change n Effact on

foreign profit{loss)

CLNFTENSY Fale before lax

YIND

Current year 5% {1.028.078,6%93)
-5 1,028,078 6923

Previous year 5% (2,382 726,433}
-5 28R TZ56 433
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Joint Stock Insurance Corporation 809 - DNPNT/HN

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
as at 31 Decamber 2024 ard far the year then ended

40,
40,3

a1,
41.1

41.2

FINAKCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continuesd)
Market risk [confinued)
Inherest rafe risk

Intmrest rate nsk s the risk that the fair valus or future cash flows of & financial instrument will
fiuctuate with changes in market interast rates,

In the Corporation's portfolia, investmants in bonds and fided term depoaits account for a large
propartion and ara heid ta maet payment requirements, The trend of falling interest rates doas
not affect the effective fixed-rate mvestment contracts but has & strong impact on the
reinvesiment rate. The Corporation always aims 1o imvest in long tenm (o limit tha impact of
interest rae risk whie mantaming a reasonabla proportion of investment resources fo support
the salp insurance product through banking channalz. With the sharp fall in interest rates
during the past time and the rend has not stopped, the Corporation identifies interest rate risk
&% ana af the main nsks affecting business performancea

Equity price ffsk

The Corporation’s listad and unisied squity secunties are susceptibie [ warket price hisk
arising from uncerainty 2bout fulure values of the invecstment securities. The Corporation
manages equity prica risk by placing & limit an equity investrments. The Cerporation's Board
of Directors reviews and approves all equity investment decisions,

FINAMCIAL ASSETS AND FINAKMCIAL LIABILITIES
Einancial assets

According to Circular Mo 2102009 TT-BTC wsued by the Ministry of Finance on 5 November
2009 guiding the application of |niernational Financial Reporling Standards an firancial
shatements presantafion and disclosures o public Financial instruments [("Circular 210,
financial assele thal are appropriataly classified, for disclosure purposes in the consolidatad
financial statements. are recognized st fair values through consolidated statamant of income,
loans and receivables, hebd-to-maturity investments and financial assels avaiable for sale.
The Corporation decides to classify these financial assets al the trme of initial recognifion

AL the bme of inial recogmition, financial assets are stated at cost plus related direct
transaction costs.

The Comporation's financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other
receivables, loans, @nd listed and unlsted financial inskrumeants.

Finanecial fabllities

Financial liakilities under Circular 2190, for disclosure purposes in the consolidated financial
statements, are appropriataly clessified as financial liabilities recognzed through the
statement of income: Financial liabilities are determined at amortized value. The Corporation
detarmines the classification of financial liakilities at inilial recognition.

All financial liabilities are inftially stated at cost less directly ralated transaction costs

The Corporation's financial liabiltes include frada and other payables and debis,
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Post and Telecommunication Joint Stock
Insurance Corporation BOS - DNPNT/HN

MNOTES TO THE CONSOQLIDATED FINANGIAL STATEMENTS [continusd)
as at 31 Decamber 2024 and for the year then ended

42, EVENTS AFTER THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET DATE

Thera is no matter or circumstance that has ansen singe the balance shest date that requiras
adjustment or disclosure tn be made in the consolidated financial statements of the

Corporaton,
Hangi, Vietnam |,
%28 March 2025
1] riNG b
- w (CONG TY COPHANY o
Mr. Duong Duc Minh . MrLle Trong Hiap a . He
Praparer Chief Accountant General Directar
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POST AND TELECOMMUNICATION SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
JOINT STOCK INSURANCE CORPORATION Independence — Freedom - Happiness

No: 994 n025/PTI-FINCON
RE Explanation of changes in business results
for 2024

Hanoi, March 31, 2025

To:  State Securities Commission;
Vietnam Exchange;
Hanoi Stock Exchange.

Rased on Clause 4, Article 14, Chapter 111, Circular 96/2022/TT-BTC guiding the disclosure of
information on the securitics market, the Post — Telecommunication Joint — Stock Insurance
Corporation would like 10 explain the reasons for the fluctuation in after-tax profit in the
consolidated financial statements for 2024, which has changed by over 10% compared to 2023,
specifically as follows:

Unit: Billion Dorg
Kadlcator Year2024 | Year2023 l'::"’”n 23 '::
Profit before tax 402743 319,758 82985 |  26.0%
Profit after tax 321952 252,869 65883 | 27.2%

The after-tax profit in the consolidated financial statements for 2024 is 321,752 billion VND
compared to the after-tax profit in the consolidated financial statements for 2023, which is
252,869 billion VND, an increase of 68,883 billion VND, corresponding to a decrease of 27,2%.

The main reason is that the profit of the parent company, the Post — Telecommunication Joint -
Stock Insurance Corporation, increased compared to the same period last year, leading to a
increase in the profit of the Consolidate Financial Statements. The fluctuation in the increase off
the parent company's profit afler tax has been explained by Post and Telecommunication Joint
Stock Insurance Corporation in Official Letter No. 993.72025/PTI-FINCON dated March 31,

2025,
The Post — Telecommunication Joint — Stock Insurance Corporation respectfully reports

Recipients: FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
GENERAL DIRECTOR

- As above;

- Archive at Clerical Office,
FINCON
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